
 

 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting  
Tuesday, September 13, 2016  

                                     Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting - 5:00pm  

   Selectmen’s Chambers Town Hall 24 Town Hall Road, Truro 
 

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of 

the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS     

A. Fiscal Year 2017 Tax Classification Hearing and Review and Approve signatory authority to the 

Principal Assessor for the Classification Tax Allocation (LA-5) 

Presenter: Cathy Fryxell, Principal Assessor  

 

3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  

A. Appointment of Angela Gaimari to the Cable & Internet Advisory Committee 

B. Appointment of Angela Gaimari to the Truro Cultural Council 

 

4.  TABLED ITEMS    
A. Event Notification Form and Letter for American Lung Association Annual Autumn Escape Bicycle 

Trek- 9/25 – MOVE FOR ACTION 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

    

5.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Joint Meeting with Charter Review Committee for Discussion and Recommendations  

Presenter: Phil Smith, Chair Charter Review Committee  

B. Presentation on Herring River Restoration 

Presenter: Tim Smith, Restoration Ecologist, Cape Cod National Seashore 

C. Review and Approve Conservation Restrictions for 1 Skyview Drive-Friedman, 15 Cabral Farm Rd-

Johnson (Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill), 15 North Pamet Rd-McArdle  

Presenter:  Fred Gaechter, Truro Conservation Trust  

D. Discussion on Naming Walking Trail Located on Town Conservation Land at Edgewood Farm  

Presenter: Fred Gaechter, Truro Conservation Trust 

E. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Policy for Residential Hiring Preference  

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

F. Discussion of Solar Contract and Possible Alternatives  

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Contract for GFM Enterprises for Transfer Station Remediation Project Bid 

2. Wireless Communications Facilities Lease Agreement with Crown Castle (Consent for Generator 

Replacement-AT&T) for Cell Tower located at 344 Route 6 

3. Truro Police Department Lieutenant Contract  

B. Declaration of Suicide Prevention Week 

C. Reappointment of Board/Committee/Commission Member 

D. Review and Approve Declaration of Surplus Items Department of Public Works Vehicles  

E. Review and Approve Declaration of Surplus Items Police Department-Police Cruiser for Trade In 

F. Permission for Town Manager to Declare Surplus Items 

G. Review and Approve One Day Entertainment-Captain’s Choice 4 Highland Rd., September 17
th

, 2016 



 

H. Review and Approve Regular Board of Selectmen Minutes – August 8, 2016, August 9, 2016 

 

7.   SELECTMEN AND LIAISON AND TOWN MANAGER REPORTS 

8.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:   Tuesday, September 27 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 2A 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:   Assessors Department  

 

REQUESTOR:   Cathy Fryxell, Principal Assessor 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 13, 2016 

 

ITEM:  Tax Classification Hearing pursuant to MGL Ch. 40 S. 56 

 

EXPLANATION:   

Every year before the tax rate can be set; the Selectmen must conduct the classification 
hearing for the purpose of determining the percentages of the local tax levy to be borne in 
Fiscal Year and to vote on the tax rate options available to the municipality under property tax 
classification, MGL Chapter 40, Sec. 56. The hearing is held after the Board of Assessors has 
determined final values, classified all properties and reported this information for certification 
by the Department of Revenue. On June 27, 2016, the Department of Revenue certified 
Truro’s Assessed Values for Fiscal Year 2017. The Board of Assessors herein provides the 
Selectmen with the information necessary to make these classification decisions. 
 
Listed below are the FY2016 & 2017 levy totals by classification from the state report LA-5, 
allowing a visual of potential impact on the individual class. (The 2017 levy values are currently 
not certified as the recap process has not yet been completed.) 
 

DOR 
Code Municipality 

Fiscal 
Year 

Residential 
Levy 

Open 
Space 
Levy 

Commercial 
Levy 

Industrial 
Levy 

Personal 
Prop Levy  

Total Tax 
Levy 

Res/OS 
as a % 
of Total 

CIP as a 
% of 
Total 

300 Truro 2016 13,300,195 0 624,946 11,091 173,805 14,110,037 94.26 5.74     

300 Truro 2017 13,962,845 0 662,511 11,717 184,009 14,821,081 94.21 5.79     

 
1. Classifying the tax rate: 

- Classifying the tax rate means applying the same or different tax rates to different 
classes of property (residential, open space, commercial, industrial and personal 
property) according to procedures and formulas set by state statues. Truro does not 

 



2 

 

have any property that is classified by the DOR as Open Space. 
- Voting a residential factor of “1” establishes that the same tax rate is applied to all 

classes of property at a single rate per thousand dollars of value. 
- Voting a residential factor of “.9” would shift the burden from the residential and 

Open Space (by reducing their tax rate 10%) to the Commercial, Industrial & Personal 
Properties classes (by increasing their tax rate 10%). 

- Though the tax rates would differ according to the property class, the total tax levy 
remains the same. 

- At their meeting held on September 6, 2016, the Board of Assessors voted 
unanimously to recommend to vote a residential factor of “1”. 

 
2. Open Space Discount: 

- Truro does not have any properties classified as Open Space so it would have no 
effect if the Board of Selectmen should vote on an open space discount.  

- The Open Space properties are addressed through conservation restrictions or 
chapter land exemption. 

- At their meeting held on September 6, 2016, the Board of Assessors voted 
unanimously to recommend to vote not to grant an Open Space discount. 

 
3. Residential Exemption: 

- The Residential Exemption grants an exemption of up to 35% (per the Governor’s 
new Modernization Law) of the average residential property value for all year-round 
resident property owners.  

- Through the application procedure of the exemption to the year-round residents and 
the calculation of the new tax rate to recapture the lost levy, the exemption results 
in reduced taxes being paid by the year-round resident property owners, while 
shifting the tax burden to part-time resident property owners.  

- The Board of Assessors do not recommend granting the Residential Exemption as this 
results in shifting the tax levy share not between the different classes but between 
the residential class itself.  

- As part-time residents already pay a Personal Property tax on the contents of their 
Truro homes which year-round residents do not pay, and customarily place fewer 
demands on municipal services, the Board of Assessors feel it would be inequitable 
to create this separation within the Residential class. 

- At their meeting held on September 6, 2016, the Board of Assessors voted 
unanimously to recommend to vote not to grant a Residential Exemption which 
would shift the tax burden within the residential class from residents to non-
residents. 

- Discovery continues as to determine if this is a viable future option for Truro. 
 



3 

 

 

 

 

4. Small Commercial Exemption: 
- This exemption would shift the tax burden within the Commercial and Industrial 

classes from the small Commercial and Industrial properties (under $1million 
valuation & less than 10 employees) to larger Commercial and Industrial properties 
in Town.  

- As Truro has a minimal Commercial/Industrial class, the Small Commercial exemption 
could cause hardship on some local businesses. 

- At their meeting held on September 6, 2016, the Board of Assessors voted 
unanimously to recommend to vote not to grant a Small Business Exemption which 
would shift the tax burden within the commercial, industrial and personal property 
classes from certain small commercial properties to other commercial and industrial 
properties. 

      
5. LA-5 Signature: 

- As part of the annual Recapitulation Report (Recap) being certified by the 

Department of Revenue, the Assessor is required to inform the Board of Selectmen 

the amount of the current year excess levy capacity. The Board’s signature on the LA-

5 Gateway Report is required as proof of this notification at the conclusion of the 

Classification Hearing.   

- To expedite this step and avoid the need for each Selectman to come to the 

Assessor’s Office and individually sign onto the Department of Revenues’ Gateway 

form, please vote to authorize Cathy Fryxell, Principal Assessor, authorization to sign 

the LA-5 on behalf of the Selectmen.  

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Fiscal Year Tax Recapitulation Report cannot be completed 

and the new Tax Rate cannot be set for the timely generation of the Real Estate Tax Bills. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTIONS:   

 

- On the matter of classifying the tax rate,  

Motion to approve a residential factor of “1”. 

- On the matter of an open space discount,  
Motion to not grant an Open Space discount. 



4 

 

- On the matter of a residential exemption,  

Motion to not grant a Residential exemption. 
 
- On the matter of a small commercial exemption,  

Motion to not grant a Small Business exemption. 
 

-  On the matter of signing the State Form LA-5,  
  Motion to authorize Cathy Fryxell, Principal Assessor, to sign the LA-5  on behalf of 

the Selectmen.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Legal Notice 

2. Recommendations from the Board of Assessors 

3. State Tax Form LA-4 which indicates totals by class of the FY2017 certified parcel values 

4. Authorization for Board Chairman signature on LA-5 report 

 



               Agenda Item: 2A1 

LEGAL NOTICE 
TOWN OF TRURO 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
TAX CLASSIFCATION HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that the Truro Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, 

September 13, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. at the Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, pursuant to MGL Ch. 

40, Section 56, for the purpose of determining the percentages of the local tax levy to be borne in Fiscal 

Year 2017 by each class of property: residential, open space, commercial, industrial, and personal 

property. The Board of Assessors will present information and data relevant to making such 

determination, including the fiscal effect of the available alternatives. The public is encouraged to 

submit comments in writing to the Office of the Town Administrator/Board of Selectmen, PO Box 2030, 

Truro, MA  02666, or in person at the hearing. 

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman 

Board of Selectmen 



Agenda Item: 2A2   
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666  

Tel: 508-349-7004, Extension: 10 or 24  
Fax: 508-349-5505 

 

At their September 6, 2016 meeting, the Board of Assessors voted unanimously to make the 
following recommendations to the Board of Selectmen for their Fiscal Year 2017 Classification 
Hearing to be held September 13, 2016 at 5:00 p.m.: 

On the matter of classifying the tax rate: 

 To vote a residential factor of “1” so that each class maintains 100% of its full value tax 
share and not shift the tax burden from the residential and open space property classes 
to the commercial, industrial and personal property classes. 

On the matter of an open space discount: 

 Not to grant an open space discount which would shift the tax burden from the open 
space property class to the residential property class. 

On the matter of a residential exemption: 

 Not to grant a residential exemption which would shift the tax burden within the 
residential class from residents to non-residents. However, discovery continues to 
determine if this is a viable option for Truro. 

On the matter of a small commercial exemption: 

 Not to grant a small business exemption which would shift the tax burden within the 
commercial, industrial and personal property classes from certain small, commercial 
properties to other commercial and industrial properties. 



On the matter of notification of the excess levy capacity: 

 
 Your signatures will be required on the State Tax Form LA-5 at the conclusion of 

the Classification Hearing. The signatures indicate the Selectmen have been informed of 

the amount of the excess levy capacity.To expedite this step and avoid the need for each 

Selectman to come to the Assessor’s Office and individually sign onto the Department of 

Revenues’ Gateway form, please VOTE TO AUTHORIZE Cathy Fryxell, Principal Assessor, 

authorization to sign the LA-5 on behalf of the Selectmen.  

 



For CH 61, 61A and 61B Land: enter the mixed use parcel count in the left-hand box, and enter the 100% Chapter land parcel count in the right-hand box. 

Property Type Parcel Count Class1 Residential Class2 Open Space Class3 Commercial Class4 Industrial Class5 Pers Prop

101 2,078  1,557,730,000 

102 528  151,892,500 

MISC 103,109 137  121,758,200 

104 55  32,420,720 

105 4  2,281,300 

111-125 9  6,108,900 

130-32,106 485  118,615,400 

200-231 0  0 

300-393 82  81,280,900 

400-442 4  1,678,600 

450-452 0  0 

CH 61 LAND 0  0  0  0 

CH 61A LAND 6  6  0  26,380 

CH 61B LAND 0  0  0  0 

012-043 30  9,600,561  0  13,608,329  0 

501 2,133  12,129,260 

502 51  3,267,430 

503 0  0 

504 1  8,944,740 

505 2  1,407,000 

506 0  0 

508 4  613,840 

550-552 0  0 

TOTALS 5,615  2,000,407,581  0  94,915,609  1,678,600  26,362,270 

Real and Personal Property Total Value 2,123,364,060 

Exempt Parcel Count & Value 420  177,900,300 

Signatures

Board of Assessors

Cathy Fryxell, Deputy Assessor , Truro , cfryxell@truro-ma.gov 508-349-7004 | 6/21/2016 1:27 PM

Comment: On behalf of the Board of Assessors

page 1 of 1

MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Truro
DIVISION OF LOCAL SERVICES City / Town / District
BUREAU OF LOCAL ASSESSMENT

ASSESSMENT/CLASSIFICATION REPORT as of January 1, 2016

Fiscal Year 2017

NOTE : The information was Approved on 6/30/2016

printed on 9/7/2016 8:34:58 AM

      Agenda Item: 2A3



Agenda Item: 2A4 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 10 or 24 

Fax: 508-349-5505 

To: 

From: Board of Selectmen 

Date: September 13, 2016 

RE: Authorization to sign electronically 

At the Classification Hearing held this evening, September 13, 2016, the Board of 
Selectmen voted to grant Principal Assessor, Cathy Fryxell signing authority on the LA-
5 form on our behalf. The minutes will be forwarded to you when completed. 

Thank you, 

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman 
Board of Selectmen 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 13, 2016 

 

ITEM:  Application to Serve 

 

EXPLANATION:  Angela Gaimari has applied to serve on the Cable & Internet Advisory 

Committee.  There is an unexpired term which must be filled first which expires on June 30, 

2017.  Chair, Mary Abt has spoken with the applicant and has approved her being appointed to 

the Committee. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The applicant will not be able to participate on the Cable & 

Internet Advisory Committee. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint Angela Gaimari to the Cable & Internet Advisory 

Committee for an unexpired term which expires June 30, 2017. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve 

2. Approval email from Chair, Mary Abt 

 

              Agenda Item:  3A 
 

 

 

 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 

APPLICATION TO SERVE ON AN 
APPOINTED MULTI-MEMBER BODY 

 

 

NAME: Angela Gaimari HOME TELEPHONE: 508-247-0045   
 

ADDRESS: 3 Quail Run 

MAILING ADDRESS: PO Box 109 

WORK PHONE :  
 

E-MAIL: agaimari@gmail.com   

 

FAX:   MULTI-MEMBER BODY ON WHICH I WISH TO SERVE:  

Cable & Internet Commitee; Cultural Council 
 

 

 

SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS OR INTEREST: Social media, marketing, running a small business, consulting 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

COMMENTS:  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

COMMENT/RECOMENDATION OF CHAIRPERSON OF MULTI-MEMBER BODY (OPTIONAL)  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

SIGNATURE:  DATE:  
 

INTERVIEW DATE:  
APPLICABLE):  

APPOINTMENT DATE (IF 

SIGNATURE: DATE: 8-9-16 

************************************************************************************************************** 

Agenda Item:  3A1 

mailto:agaimari@gmail.com


 

Agenda Item:  3A2 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 13, 2016 

 

ITEM:  Application to Serve 

 

EXPLANATION:  Angela Gaimari has applied to serve on the Truro Cultural Council.  Chair, 

Kenneth Hawkey has spoken with the applicant and has approved her being appointed to the 

Committee. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The applicant will not be able to participate on the Truro Cultural 

Council. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint Angela Gaimari to the Truro Cultural Council for a 

term which expires June 30, 2019. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve 

2. Approval email from Chair, Kenneth Hawkey 

 

            Agenda Item:  3B 
 

 

 

 



 

Agenda Item:  3B1 

 



 

Agenda Item:  3B2 



 

1 

 

                          TOWN OF TRURO 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 8, 2016 

 

ITEM:  American Lung Association 2016 Autumn Escape Bike Trek (TABLED) 

 

EXPLANATION:  The approval of the state notification for the 32nd Annual Bike Trek for the American Lung 

Association bike/road race was tabled at your August 9th meeting due to unanswered questions raised by 

Board members.  Safety concerns were raised about the route along Old County Road onto Depot Road and 

questions about whether or not this was a new event.   A review of Town records indicates that this is not a 

new event and that it has historically used Old County to Depot Road. There have been no known issues with 

this route in prior years. The bike trek is to take place Friday, September 23rd through Sunday, September 25th, 

2016 with the Truro portion happening on Sunday, September 25th.  Mr. Paul Curley, on behalf of the event, 

has requested permission for this year due to the fast approaching date of the event.  He has promised to 

work with the Town next year to incorporate the Town’s concerns into the route.  The event planner’s biggest 

concern is safety for riders crossing Route 6; by coming down Old County to Depot, riders are able to get 

across Route 6 at the Pamet Roads on/off ramp.  

 

Procedurally, the Chair of the Board of Selectman must sign the attached notification to the State.  The permit 

could be then signed by the Town Manager.  

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The 2016 Autumn Escape Bike Trek participants will not be given permission to 

come through Truro. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the American Lung Association’s 2016 Autumn Escape Bike Trek 

and authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Event Notification Form 

2. Letter from Paul Curley 

3. Bike trek route 

4. Application for Permit 

5. 2nd Letter from Paul Curley/Certificate of Liability Insurance 

 

                Agenda Item:  4A 
 

 

 

 



 Agenda Item:  4A1-4A4











 

Agenda Item:  4A5 



 



 

1 

 

 Agenda Item: 5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

                                                     Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Charter Review Committee  

 

REQUESTOR:   Phil Smith, Charter Review Committee 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 13, 2016 

 

ITEM: Joint Meeting Discussion with Charter Review Committee 

 

EXPLANATION:  The Charter Review Committee members will attend a meeting with the Board 

of Selectmen for an open discussion on possible recommendations for Annual Town Meeting 

2017.  

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None Required, Discussion Only 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   None 

 

 



 

1 

 

 Agenda Item: 5B  

TOWN OF TRURO 
                       Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 13, 2016 

 

ITEM: Presentation on Herring River Restoration with Tim Smith, of the Cape Cod National 

Seashore and Authorization for the Chair to Sign the MOU III 

 

EXPLANATION:  Board members requested an update on the Herring River project, therefore, 

Tim Smith of the National Seashore will be present to provide the update and answer 

questions.  

 

In addition, the final Memorandum of Understanding, MOU III, is ready for signature.  It was 

reviewed by Attorney Veara and Wellfleet’s counsel.  The Herring River Committee expects to 

have a signing ceremony at some point in the fall, so I am requesting that you authorize the 

Chair to sign the document now in anticipation of the signing ceremony. The MOU III is 

attached for your information. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Truro will not sign the memorandum of understanding. 

  

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO authorize the Chair to sign the Herring River Restoration 

MOU III. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Herring River Restoration MOU III 

 



1	  

Final Memorandum of Understanding (MOU III) 
Herring River Restoration Project 

September 1, 2016 

The following is a list of acronyms used herein: 

CCNS:  Cape Cod National Seashore 
CNR:  Chequessett Neck Road 
CRP: Conceptual Restoration Plan 
DRP:  Detailed Restoration Plan 
FEIS/EIR:  Final Environmental Impact Statement/Report 
HREC:  Herring River Executive Council 
HRRC:  Herring River Restoration Committee 
MEPA:  Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act 
MOU:  Memorandum of Understanding 
NEPA:  National Environmental Policy Act 
NPS:  National Park Service 

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is effective upon signature by and among 
the National Park Service (NPS), a bureau of the United States Department of the 
Interior, acting through the Superintendent of the Cape Cod National Seashore (CCNS), 
and the Towns of Wellfleet and Truro, municipal corporations located in Barnstable 
County, Massachusetts, acting through their Boards of Selectmen. The purpose of this 
MOU is: 

1) To ratify the Detailed Restoration Plan (DRP) set forth in the Final Environmental
Impact Statement/Report (FEIS/EIR) for the restoration of the Herring River estuary, 
completed by the Herring River Restoration Committee (HRRC) pursuant to a previous 
(November 2007) Memorandum of Understanding (referred to as MOU II) between NPS 
and the Towns of Wellfleet and Truro;  

2) To enable additional planning, engineering, funding, construction and implementation
of the agreed-upon restoration plan, using an Adaptive Management Plan, as set forth in 
the FEIS/EIR. 

3) To set forth the structure and responsibilities of an intergovernmental team to direct
the Restoration Project. 

4) To generally describe the responsibilities of an independent organization which the
parties could engage to undertake specified activities in the restoration process. 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, the National Park Service (hereinafter NPS) administers and manages the 
Cape Cod National Seashore (hereinafter CCNS), located partially within the Towns of 
Wellfleet and Truro (hereinafter “the Towns”) and including more than 800 acres within 

Agenda Item: 5B1



2	  

the Herring River floodplain; and whereas CCNS is legally authorized by U.S.C. Sections 
1-3, 459b-459b-8 as a unit of the National Park System to enter into memoranda of 
understanding, and; 

WHEREAS, the Town of Wellfleet maintains ownership of the Chequessett Neck Road 
(CNR) Dike, which currently controls tidal flow to the Herring River system, and the 
Town includes lands and waters within the Herring River estuary that may be affected by 
the restoration of tidal flow through the Dike, and; 

WHEREAS, the Town of Truro includes lands and waters within the Herring River 
estuary that may be affected by the restoration of tidal flow through the Chequessett Neck 
Road Dike, and; 

WHEREAS, High Toss Road, which crosses the Herring River floodplain, is located 
within Cape Cod National Seashore and is on land owned by the National Park Service, 
while the Town of Wellfleet holds rights for public access across it and maintains the 
road, and; 

WHEREAS, the Town of Wellfleet and CCNS, pursuant to a (August 2005) MOU 
(referred to as MOU I) worked together to determine that restoration of the natural 
functions to the Herring River estuary is feasible and desirable, and to complete a 
Conceptual Restoration Plan (CRP), which was accepted by both the Towns of Wellfleet 
and Truro and CCNS pursuant to a second MOU (MOU II) executed in November 2007, 
and; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to MOU II, the Towns and CCNS agreed that it was imperative 
that a Detailed Restoration Plan (DRP) be developed with continued public involvement 
and, when completed, the DRP represent the full consensus of the three primary entities; 
and whereas, the Towns and the CCNS agreed that alternatives analysis and public 
involvement approaches of the Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act (MEPA) and the 
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) would provide a mechanism for 
accomplishing these objectives, and; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to MOU II, the Towns and the CCNS organized an 
interdisciplinary team, the Herring River Restoration Committee (hereinafter HRRC) to 
develop a detailed and comprehensive plan for restoration of the estuary and directed the 
Committee to: 

a. Review the Herring River Conceptual Restoration Plan (CRP) accepted under
MOU II.

b. Review all scientific and engineering reports in support of the CRP;
c. Develop a Detailed Restoration Plan (DRP) that addresses environmental and

social concerns through an integrated MEPA/NEPA process of alternatives
analysis and public involvement;

d. Develop a Detailed Restoration Plan that is suitable for local, state and federal
permitting requirements of procedures;



3	  

e. Seek funding sources;
f. Inform the public on a regular basis through public meetings, reports or other

forms of outreach, in addition to the public process required by MEPA and
NEPA;

g. Produce a third MOU for the Towns’ and CCNS’s approval, agreeing to
collaborate on project implementation per the Detailed Restoration Plan;

h. Deliver products of the MEPA/NEPA process, and;

WHEREAS, the HRRC has developed a DRP that addresses environmental and social 
concerns through an integrated MEPA/NEPA process of alternatives analysis and public 
involvement procedures as set forth in the Final Environmental Impact Statement/Report, 
and; 

WHEREAS, the parties have determined that it is in the public interest to enter into this 
Memorandum of Understanding setting forth a cooperative arrangement between the 
parties for the next phase of the Herring River Restoration Project including additional 
planning, engineering, funding, construction and implementation of the agreed-upon 
Detailed Restoration Plan, using an Adaptive Management Plan, as set forth in the 
FEIS/EIR, this phase to be known as the implementation phase, and; 

WHEREAS, the implementation phase will continue for many years, but at some point in 
time management responsibilities for tidal control infrastructure will be greatly reduced, 
this phase to be known as the long-range phase;  

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the Towns and the CCNS agree 
as follows: 

1. The Town of Wellfleet, the Town of Truro and CCNS hereby accept the Detailed
Restoration Plan, including the Preferred Alternative D as set forth in the Final 
Environmental Impact Statement/Report, attached to this MOU. Implementation of the 
Detailed Restoration Plan (including but not limited to operation of proposed tide gates at 
Chequessett Neck Road, Mill Creek and Pole Dike Road) shall be in compliance with 
federal, state, regional and local permits and the provisions of an approved Herring River 
Adaptive Management Plan. 

2. The Town of Wellfleet, the Town of Truro and CCNS agree to cooperate on
implementation of the Detailed Restoration Plan, as set forth below. Representatives of 
the Town of Wellfleet, the Town of Truro and CCNS will form an intergovernmental 
team to direct the Restoration Project consisting of the following elements: 

a. The Towns and Cape Cod National Seashore shall form a Herring River
Executive Council (HREC) to: coordinate project implementation activities; serve
as a forum for establishing and providing policy direction; review and approve the
Adaptive Management Plan; monitor progress; and ensure compliance with laws,
policies and regulations of member towns and the CCNS, project permits and



4	  

agreements and other applicable legal regulations. The HREC shall meet quarterly 
or as needed and shall consist of seven members as follows: 

1) Two members of the Wellfleet Board of Selectmen and the Town
Administrator; 

2) Two members of the Truro Board of Selectmen and the Town
Administrator; 

3) The Superintendent of Cape Cod National Seashore or his/her
designee(s). 

The HREC shall operate by consensus decision-making (agreement among the 
two towns and CCNS), recognizing that the towns and Cape Cod National Seashore all 
have obligations to their own established laws, policies and  regulations. In the event that 
there is dissent among the representatives of one of the towns, they shall determine 
among themselves the town’s position. The HREC shall operate in Open Meetings 
according to MGL Chapter 30A. 

b. The Herring River Restoration Committee (HRRC) established in MOU II as an
interdisciplinary management team shall continue to exist and shall serve as an
advisory group to the HREC, with representation from the Towns of Wellfleet
and Truro, the Cape Cod National Seashore, Commonwealth of MA Division of
Ecological Restoration (DER), U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS), U.S.
Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) and the National Oceanic and
Atmospheric Administration (NOAA).  The HRRC will:

1) Make project management and funding recommendations to the
Herring River Executive Council (HREC); 
2) Direct and oversee approved elements of the Restoration Project, as set
forth in the FEIS/EIR and Restoration Project permits; 
3) Provide planning, engineering, technical, operational and scientific
coordination for the Project. 

c. The HREC and the HRRC will work with any regulatory oversight group as may
be established through federal, state and regional permitting processes.

d. The HREC may consult other individuals or organizations, as needed, such as
stakeholder groups and/or science advisors.

e. Any decision to modify or alter tide gate openings at Chequessett Neck Road,
Mill Creek and/or Pole Dike Road shall be made by the HREC, only after
receiving a recommendation from the HRRC.  Such decisions must be in
compliance with federal, state, regional and local permits and the provisions of an
approved Herring River Adaptive Management Plan.

3. Through separate contracts for services and/or Cooperative Agreements, the Towns
and/or the CCNS may engage the services of an independent organization to undertake 
some or all of the responsibilities and functions outlined below, in coordination with 
HRRC: 



5	  

a. Provide and manage professional level technical and administrative staff
necessary for the completion of all project elements; 

b. Compete for, receive, and administer available project funding from state,
federal, and private sector sources; 

c. Prepare and submit permit applications, ensure compliance with all permit
conditions, noticing requirements, and other environmental compliance obligations; 

d. Prepare and advertise bid solicitation packages, manage and oversee
competitive bidding processes, select and manage contractors, oversee construction 
activities, pay invoices, and comply with funder and contractor stipulations subject to the 
provisions of MGL Chapters 30, 30B and 149, if applicable; 

e. Facilitate agreements with affected landowners;
f. Conduct operations and maintenance of public infrastructure in cooperation

with the towns and CCNS as stipulated in any contract agreement(s); 
g. Implement the adaptive management plan under the technical direction of

HRRC; 
h. Perform public outreach and education activities.

4. The Town of Wellfleet, the Town of Truro and CCNS generally agree that the owners
of the underlying land should own the components of the new project infrastructure 
during the implementation phase and for the long-term, as follows1: 

a. Chequessett Neck Road (CNR) Bridge:  The Town of Wellfleet should continue to own
the CNR dike/bridge. 

b. Chequessett Neck Road Tide Gates:  The Town of Wellfleet should own the new CNR
tide gates. 

c. Mill Creek Dike: CCNS should own the new Mill Creek dike.

d. Mill Creek Tide Gates:  CCNS should own the new Mill Creek tide gates.

e. High	  Toss	  Road:	  High	  Toss	  Road	  is	  within	  the	  NPS	  boundary	  and	  located	  on	  land
under	  federal	  ownership,	  with	  the	  Town	  of	  Wellfleet	  holding	  rights	  for	  public	  access.	  In	  
order	  to	  facilitate	  tidal	  flow,	  the	  parties	  agree	  that	  the	  portion	  of	  High	  Toss	  Road	  
bounded	  on	  the	  west	  by	  its	  intersection	  with	  Duck	  Harbor	  Road	  and	  bounded	  on	  the	  
east	  by	  its	  intersection	  with	  Rainbow	  Lane	  (a	  distance	  of	  approximately	  1000’)	  should	  
be	  removed.	  Maintenance	  of	  this	  portion	  of	  High	  Toss	  Road	  was	  discontinued	  by	  a	  vote	  
of	  the	  Wellfleet	  Board	  of	  Selectmen	  on	  July	  12,	  2016.	  	  

f. Pole Dike Road:  The Town of Wellfleet should continue to own Pole Dike Road. The
Herring River Restoration Project should fund the raising of the road. 

1	  It	  is	  not	  the	  intent	  of	  this	  document	  to	  make	  determinations	  about	  ownership	  of	  
assets;	  the	  language	  is	  descriptive	  only	  and	  thus	  uses	  the	  verb	  “should”	  to	  describe	  
anticipated	  ownership	  of	  the	  Project	  infrastructure	  components.	  



6	  

g. Pole Dike culvert/tide gate:  If a tide gate is installed at Pole Dike Road, the Town of
Wellfleet should own the new tide gate. 

h. Old County Road/culverts:  The Town of Wellfleet should continue to own Old County
Road and its culverts. The Herring River Restoration Project should fund the raising of 
the road and installation of new culverts. 

i. Bound Brook Road/culverts:  The Town of Wellfleet should continue to own Bound
Brook Road and its culverts. The Herring River Restoration Project should fund the 
raising of the road and installation of new culverts.   

5. The owners (i.e. the Towns and/or CCNS) of the different elements of Restoration
Project tide control infrastructure may wish to engage the services of an independent 
management organization to construct, operate and maintain this infrastructure (such as 
bridges, dikes, tide gates and culverts) during the implementation phase, or the owners 
may wish to perform these functions in-house. Long-term, operation and maintenance 
responsibilities should be the responsibility of the owner of each element of Project 
infrastructure. 

6. Funding

a. This Memorandum of Understanding and the obligations of the NPS hereunder  shall
be subject to the availability of funding and staffing, and nothing contained herein shall 
be construed as binding the NPS to expend in any one fiscal year any sum in excess of 
appropriations made by Congress and administratively allocated for the purpose of this 
Agreement for the fiscal year, or to involve the NPS in any contract or other obligation 
for the further expenditure of money  in excess of such appropriations or allocations. 

b. This Memorandum of Understanding and the obligations of the Towns hereunder shall
be subject to the availability of funding and staff, and nothing herein shall be construed as 
binding the Towns to expend in any one fiscal year any sums in excess of those 
appropriated by Town Meeting and made administratively available for the purpose of 
this Agreement for the fiscal year. 

c. Each party shall bear its own costs associated with its participation in this
Memorandum of Understanding without reimbursement. 

7. This Memorandum of Understanding and the obligations of the NPS hereunder are
subject to the laws, regulations and policies governing the NPS and CCNS whether now 
in force or hereafter enacted or promulgated. 

8. This Memorandum of Understanding and the obligations of the Towns hereunder are
subject to the laws, regulations, Town Meeting votes and policies governing the Towns, 
whether now in force or hereafter enacted or promulgated. 



7	  

9. No Member of, Delegate to, or Resident Commissioner in, Congress shall be admitted
to any share or part of this Agreement or to any benefit to arise therefrom, unless the 
share or part or benefit is for the general benefit of a corporation or company. 

10. No part of the money appropriated by any enactment of Congress shall, in the
absence of express authorization by Congress, be used directly or indirectly to pay for 
any personal service, advertisement, telegram, telephone, letter, printed or written matter, 
or other device, intended or designed to influence in any manner a Member of Congress, 
a jurisdiction, or an official of any government, to favor, adopt, or oppose, by vote or 
otherwise, any legislation, law, ratification, policy or appropriation, whether before or 
after the introduction of any bill, measure, or resolution proposing such legislation, law, 
ratification, policy or appropriation; but this shall not prevent officers or employees of the 
United States or of its departments or agencies from communicating to Members of 
Congress on the request of any such Member or official, at his request, or to Congress or 
such official, through the proper official channels, requests for any legislation, law, 
ratification, policy or appropriations which they deem necessary for the efficient conduct 
of the public business, or from making any communication whose prohibition by this 
section might, in the opinion of the Attorney General, violate the Constitution or interfere 
with the conduct foreign policy, counter-intelligence, intelligence or national security 
activities. Violations of this section shall constitute violations of section 1352(a) of title 
31. 

11. This Agreement contains the sole and entire agreement of the parties.  No oral
representations of any nature form the basis of or may amend this Agreement. 

12. Failure to enforce any provision of this Agreement by either party shall not constitute
waiver of that provision, nor a waiver of a claim for subsequent breach of the same type, 
nor a waiver of any other term of this Agreement.  The waiver of any provision must be 
express and evidenced in writing. 

13. This Memorandum of Understanding may be amended by a unanimous vote of all of
the participating parties.  It shall remain in effect until superseded by a further MOU or 
inter-municipal agreement(s) to implement its purposes.  



8	  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have cause this instrument to be executed by their 
respective duly authorized representatives on the day and year indicated. 

Name: Date: 

__________________________________________ _________________ 
Michael Caldwell, Northeast Regional Director 
National Park Service 

__________________________________________ _________________ 
Dennis Murphy, Chair 
Wellfleet Board of Selectmen 

__________________________________________ _________________ 
Paul Wisotsky, Chair 
Truro Board of Selectmen 



 

1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Fred Gaechter, President of the Truro 

Conservation Trust  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 13, 2016 

 

ITEM:  Approval of 3 Conservation Restrictions with the Truro Conservation Trust 1) 1 Skyview Drive-Friedman 

property; 2) 15 Cabral Farm Rd-Johnson property; 3) 15 North Pamet Rd-McArdle property 

 

EXPLANATION:  The following properties are seeking Conservation Restrictions through the Truro 

Conservation Trust: 

1. 1 Skyview Drive-Friedman  

2. 15 Cabral Farm Rd-Estate of Joyce Johnson (Truro Center for the Arts Castle Hill Inc.) 

3. 15 North Pamet Rd-McArdle  

 
The Truro Conservation Trust (TCT), “is a leader in creating public-private land conservation partnerships that 
sustain Truro as a livable, vibrant community for current and future generations. Our mission is to help 
preserve the rural character of the Town of Truro. This mission is accomplished by acquiring undeveloped land 
through donation or purchase”; http://truroconservationtrust.org/.     
 

Under MGL Ch. 184, §31-33, the Board of Selectmen’s approval is needed in order for a Conservation 

Restriction to be recorded in perpetuity. The 3 listed properties have been donated to the Compact of Cape 

Cod Conservation Trusts, Inc.  http://thecompact.net/. The properties will later transfer title to the Truro 

Conservation Trust for permanent open space holding. This approval process is necessary for the State 

Conservation Land Tax Credit with a third party holding the Conservation Restriction.   

 

Town Counsel has reviewed the documents and approved them as to form. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The properties of 1 Skyview Drive, 15 Cabral Farm Rd and 15 North Pamet Rd, 

would not fall under the protection of the Truro Conservation Trust.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Conservation Restrictions for 1 Skyview Drive, 15 Cabral Farm 

Rd and 15 North Pamet Rd and to authorize the members of the Board of Selectmen to sign the restriction. 

 

 

               Agenda Item:  5C 
 

 

 

 

http://truroconservationtrust.org/
http://thecompact.net/


 

2 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Skyview Conservation Restriction 

2. Joyce Johnson Conservation Restriction  

3. McArdle-Pamet River Conservation Restriction  



Agenda Item : 5C1



Sky View CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

   
 1 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Grantor:  The Compact of Cape Cod Conservation Trusts, Inc. 
Grantee:  Truro Conservation Trust  
Property Address:  1 Sky View Drive, Truro MA 
Grantor’s Title:  Book ___________ Page _____ in Barnstable County Registry of Deeds. 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 

 
THE COMPACT OF CAPE COD CONSERVATION TRUSTS, INC., a Massachusetts 
charitable corporation with an office at 36 Red Top Road, Brewster MA 02631 and a mailing 
address of P.O. Box 443, Barnstable MA, its successors and assigns holding any interest in the 
Premises as hereinafter defined, (hereinafter “Grantor"), as a gift, for no consideration, grants to 
Robert Bednarek, Alfred Gaechter, Guillermo Chang, Marston D. Hodgin, Philip G. Smith, William 
C. Worthington, Amanda Reed, Irma Ruckstuhl, Meg Royka, Brian Boyle, Susan Travers, Lisa 
Maria Tobia, Tom Bow and Valerie Falk, as TRUSTEES of the TRURO CONSERVATION 
TRUST, established under a Declaration of Trust dated November 30, 1981, and recorded at the 
Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 3428, Page 196, as amended, with a mailing address 
of P.O. Box 327, North Truro MA 02652, its successors and permitted assigns ("Grantee”), with 
quitclaim covenants, IN PERPETUITY and exclusively for conservation purposes, the following 
described CONSERVATION RESTRICTION (the “Restriction), on the entirety of one parcel of 
vacant unregistered land totaling approximately 0.84 acre, located in the Town of Truro, County of 
Barnstable, Commonwealth of Massachusetts, said parcel being described in Exhibit A and shown 
on Exhibit A-1, both of which are attached hereto, said parcel hereinafter referred to as the 
“Premises.”   
 
Purpose.   This Restriction is defined in and authorized by Article 97 of the Amendments to the 
Constitution of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, as amended, acts in amendment thereof or in 
addition thereto, and Sections 31-33 of Chapter 184 of the General Laws of Massachusetts. Its 
purpose is to assure that, while permitting the acts and uses described in Section B herein, the 
Premises will be retained in perpetuity substantially in its natural, scenic and open condition for the 
protection of its natural resources, plants, wildlife, natural habitat and open space; and, to protect 
the heathland habitat on the Premises. The conservation of the Premises will yield a significant 
public benefit because the Premises’ protection will advance the following policies and objectives: 
 
WHEREAS, in 1988 the Center for Coastal Studies (Provincetown MA), under contract to the 
Massachusetts Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program, conducted an analysis of open 
canopy uplands on Cape Cod, entitled, “Survey of Sandplain Grasslands and Heathlands on Cape 
Cod,” (LeBlond, 1988), in which he found an interesting intermix of these rare coastal habitats 
called “grassy heaths,” which were most pronounced along the Cape Cod Bay shore in North Truro, 



Sky View CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

   
 2 

(p. 12); and, 
 
WHEREAS, The Massachusetts Endangered Species Act, M.G.L. c. 131A protects rare species and 
their habitats, and the Massachusetts Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program 
(“Mass.NHESP”) has designated as Priority Habitats the known geographical extent of habitat for 
state-listed rare plant and animal species; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in 2010, the Massachusetts Department of Fish and Game and The Nature 
Conservancy’s Massachusetts Program published a report entitled BioMap2: Preserving the 
Diversity of Massachusetts in a Changing World, which identified Core Habitat areas “critical for 
the long-term persistence of rare species and other Species of Conservation Concern, as well 
as a wide diversity of natural communities and intact ecosystems across the Commonwealth;” and 
identified Core Habitat areas, being of utmost priority to protect across the state; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in 2003, Statewide Land Conservation Plan was drafted, which identifies the most 
significant available, undeveloped and unprotected open space lands needed to protect, among other 
things, biodiversity habitats; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in 1981, the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Management designated an 
area near and along the Truro shore of Cape Cod Bay as a Noteworthy Landscape under its Scenic 
Landscape Inventory; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in July 1991 the Barnstable Assembly of Delegates, pursuant to the Cape Cod 
Commission Act (Chapter 716 of the Acts of 1989), adopted a Regional Policy Plan, amended in 
1996, 2002 and 2009, which provided, inter alia (references are to the 2009 Plan): 

• a Wildlife and Plant Habitat Goal to “prevent loss or degradation of critical wildlife and 
plant habitat…and to maintain existing populations and species diversity” (WPH1), stating 
that “renewed commitment to protect the most ecologically sensitive undeveloped lands 
through land acquisition and other permanent conservation measures is also warranted;” 
and, 

• an Open Space and Recreation Goal to “preserve and enhance the availability of open space 
that provides wildlife habitat…and protects the region’s natural resources and character” 
(OS1) with a recommended Town Action of working with “local land conservation 
organizations to identify, acquire by fee simple or conservation restriction, and manage open 
space to meet projected community needs;” and, 

 
WHEREAS, at its 2005 Annual Town Meeting, the Town of Truro adopted a Local Comprehensive 
Plan, which stated goals included, among other things: 

• a Wetland and Wildlife Goal to “take measures to prevent loss or degradation of critical 
wildlife and plant habitat…, and maintain, in so far as possible, existing populations and 
species diversity;” 

• an Open Space and Recreation Goal to “preserve and enhance the availability of open space 
in order to provide wildlife habitat, recreation opportunities, and protect the natural 
resources, scenery, and character of Truro,” with a policy of protecting as much as possible 
significant natural and fragile areas including significant scenic views and land forms, and a 
strategy of working with other public and private organizations to purchase private property 
to provide protection for sensitive areas and historic and visual areas; and, 



Sky View CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

   
 3 

 
WHEREAS, in 2009, the Town of Truro developed an Open Space and Recreation Plan 
establishing goals that “preserve environmental resources for human use while protecting fragile 
habitats and natural communities and allowing for passive human enjoyment of the environment,” 
and which identified, among others, the following specific goals: 

• Preserve and enhance the availability of open space in order to provide wildlife habitat, 
recreation opportunities, and protect the natural resources, scenery, and character of Truro; 

• Maintain the town’s historic and rural character, including by reducing density and 
protecting wildlife and endangered species;  

• Prevent loss or degradation of critical wildlife and plant habitat, minimize the impact of 
development on wildlife and plant habitat, and maintain, in so far as possible, existing 
populations and species diversity; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the 2009 Open Space and Recreation Plan also established as one of its objectives, 
placing conservation restrictions on public and private open space for added protection; and,  
 
WHEREAS, in 1999 the Town of Truro adopted a Conservation Restriction Program, consisting of 
policies and guidelines approved by the Board of Selectmen in consultation with the Open Space 
Committee, Conservation Commission and the Board of Assessors, which encourages the use of 
conservation restrictions in perpetuity as a means of protecting the environment, and which further 
specifies that “Lands proposed for restriction may be presumed to be in the public interest if those 
lands contribute to the protection of the community’s natural resources as identified in the following 
list: (relevant excerpts below) 

1.b.(5)   rare species, other wildlife 
5.k.        wildlife and habitat for both flora and fauna 

 rare biological habitats; and,  
 
WHEREAS, The Nature Conservancy (TNC) has identified areas considered more resilient to 
climate change and thus more likely to support conservation, and has mapped such areas as 
Resilient Sites for Terrestrial Conservation Focal Areas; and, 
 
WHEREAS, preservation of the Premises satisfies each of these objectives enumerated above 
because the Premises: 

• is comprised of grassy heath habitat, a vanishing rare open habitat of Cape Cod; 
• is located within the Noteworthy Scenic Landscape identified by the State;  
• lies completely within the Statewide Land Conservation Plan;  
• lies 100% within a TNC-identified Resilient Area important for climate change adaptation; 
• abuts Truro Conservation Trust protected open space;  
• is wholly within an area of  BioMap2 Core Habitat and Priority Habitat, as identified by the 

Mass. NHESP; and, 
• is a substantial contributing element to the overall scenic and cultural character of the area 

by maintaining the land predominantly in its natural condition; and, 
 
 
 
 



Sky View CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

   
 4 

 
WHEREAS, accordingly, the Premises possess significant open, natural, and scenic values 
(collectively, "conservation values") of great importance to the Grantee and the people of Truro and 
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Truro has in recent years come under increasing pressure for 
development, and such development can destroy or otherwise severely impact the open character, 
natural resources, and scenic beauty of the area; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Grantee is a publicly-supported, tax-exempt non-profit organization whose primary 
purpose is to preserve and conserve natural areas for aesthetic, scientific and educational purposes; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Grantor intends, as owners of the Premises, to convey to the Grantee the right to 
preserve and protect the conservation values of the Premises in perpetuity.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above and the mutual covenants, terms, conditions, 
and restrictions contained herein, the Grantor and the Grantee voluntarily agree that the 
CONSERVATION RESTRICTION described herein is an appropriate means to achieve the 
community’s open space goals and objectives. 
 
The terms of this Conservation Restriction are as follows: 
 
 A.  Prohibited Uses.  Except as to reserved rights set forth in Section B below, neither the 
Grantor nor its successors or assigns will perform or permit others to perform the following acts or 
uses, which are prohibited on, above and below the Premises: 
 

1) Construction or placing or allowing to remain of any temporary or permanent 
building, structure, facility or improvement, including but not limited to any 
dwelling unit or habitable living space, tennis court, landing strip, mobile home, 
swimming pool, asphalt or concrete pavement, antenna, tower, windmill, water 
tower, water storage tank, solar array, road, trail or other structure or facility on, 
under or above the Premises;  

 
2) Mining, excavating, or removing from the Premises of soil, loam, peat, gravel, sand, 

rock or other mineral resource or natural deposit from the Premises; 
 

3) Placing, filling, storing or dumping on the Premises of soil, refuse, trash, vehicle 
bodies or parts, rubbish, debris, junk, tree cuttings generated off-site, waste or other 
substance or material whatsoever; 

 
4) Cutting, removing or otherwise destroying trees, grasses or other vegetation; 

 
5) Activities detrimental to drainage, water or soil conservation, erosion control or the 

quality of surface or ground water; 
 

6) Any commercial recreation, commercial agriculture, or business or industrial use; 



Sky View CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

   
 5 

any animal husbandry or horse paddocking or stables, paddocks, grazing areas or 
enclosures and the storage or dumping of manure or other animal wastes;  

 
7) Hunting or trapping; 

 
8) Any use inconsistent with conservation and passive recreation; 

 
9) The use, parking or storage of motorcycles, motorized trail bikes, snowmobiles and 

all other motor vehicles, except as necessary by police, firemen or other 
governmental agencies in carrying out their lawful duties; 
 

10) Conveyance of a part or portion of the Premises alone, or division or subdivision of 
the Premises (as compared to conveyance of the Premises in its entirety which shall 
be permitted), it being the intent to keep the Premises in single ownership; 

 
11) All development rights in the Premises are terminated and extinguished by this 

Restriction; and the Premises may not be used for the purpose of calculating the 
amount of Grantor’s or any other land available for additional subdivision or 
calculating the building requirements on this or any other land owned by the Grantor 
or any other person; and,  

 
12) Any other use of the Premises, which will materially impair its conservation values 

or purposes.  
 

 B.  Reserved Rights.   The following uses and activities are permitted, but only if such uses 
and activities do not materially impair the purposes of this Restriction: 
 

1. In order to protect the conservation values of the Premises, the Grantor, Grantee, and the 
general public may use the property only for purposes consistent with conservation and 
passive recreation which for the purposes of this paragraph shall mean any activity of quiet 
enjoyment that can be casually performed outdoors with minimum disturbance of an area’s 
natural condition and no disturbance of the steep slope on the Premises; 

 
2. Active measures taken in order to prevent unauthorized vehicle entry and dumping; 

 
3. The erection and maintenance of wooden split-rail or comparable sight-pervious fencing no 

more than three (3) feet in height and designed to guide and control foot traffic and for 
boundary delineation purposes, so long as the dimensions and design of said fences do not 
impede free wildlife passage; 

 
4. In accordance with best silvicultural practices that support the long-term viability of the 

grassy heath habitat on the Premises, and provided surrounding vegetation is not 
substantially disturbed, the right to remove invasive non-indigenous plant species and 
control poison ivy and other potentially hurtful plant life and other plant life that threatens 
indigenous species anywhere within the Premises; the right to remove woody vegetation, in 
a manner that minimizes disturbance of the soil, in order to maintain the open heath 
character of the habitat, as approved by the Grantee;  



Sky View CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

   
 6 

 
 

5. The right to conduct archaeological activities, including without limitation archaeological 
research, surveys, excavation and artifact retrieval, but only (a) after written notification to 
and approval by Grantee, and (b) in accordance with an archaeological field investigation 
plan prepared by or on behalf of the Grantor and approved in advance of such activity, in 
writing, by the Massachusetts Historic Commission (“MHC”) State Archaeologist as 
required by Massachusetts General Laws. A copy of the results of any scientific 
investigation on the Premises is to be provided to the Grantee. Plans for restoration of the 
site of any archaeological activity shall be submitted to the Grantee in advance of 
restoration, and such restoration shall be conducted only in accordance with a plan approved 
by the Grantee;   
 

6. Activities detrimental to archeological and historic resources, including but not limited to 
earth moving and the alteration of historic stone walls/cellar holes/features, shall not be 
deemed to be detrimental to archeological and historic resources if a description of the 
proposed activity and its location is submitted in writing (e.g., on a Project Notification 
Form) with a plan of land (or assessors map) and a USGS map with the Premises outlined 
thereon, to MHC, and MHC issues a letter stating that the proposed activity is not within a 
resource area or is determined to not have an adverse effect on said resources. Grantors and 
Grantee shall make every reasonable effort to prohibit any person from conducting 
archaeological field investigation on the Premises, including metal detecting, digging, or 
artifact collecting, without approval of the MHC State Archaeologist (or appropriate 
successor official), and shall promptly report any such prohibited activity to the MHC State 
Archaeologist (or appropriate successor official). Grantor and Grantee shall include the 
prohibition against digging, artifact collecting, or metal detecting in any list of rules for 
visitors to the Premises; 
 

7. The right to convey the Premises in its entirety;  
 

8. The installation of temporary and permanent boundary monuments delineating the Premises; 
erection and maintenance of signs identifying ownership of the Premises, its boundaries, its 
status as conservation land, the restrictions on the use of the Premises, or for providing other 
like information. Signage will be subject to any applicable regional or local approvals;  
 

9. The right to install a well to serve an adjoining residential lot in accordance with the 
provisions for said well in the deed running from Daniel Friedman, Trustee to The Compact 
of Cape Cod Conservation Trusts, Inc. and recorded in the Barnstable County Registry of 
Deeds in Book __________ Page _____________; and, 

 
10. Any work undertaken in conjunction with the reserved rights mentioned above in this 

Section B. shall seek to minimize disturbance within the Premises. Upon completion of any 
site work performed in conjunction with this Section B., any disturbed areas shall be 
restored substantially to match the conditions with respect to soil material, grade, and 
vegetated ground cover that existed prior to said work in the rare grassy heath habitat; and, 
the right to plant native grassy heath  plant species; slash shall be removed from the 
Premises. 



Sky View CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

   
 7 

 
The exercise of any right or obligation reserved by the Grantor under this Section B shall be 

in compliance with all permitting requirements, the then-current Zoning By-Laws of the Town of 
Truro, and all other applicable federal, state and local law. The inclusion of any reserved right in 
this Section B requiring a permit from a public agency does not imply that the Grantee or the 
Commonwealth takes any position on whether such permit should be issued. 

 
 C.  Notice and Approval. Whenever notice to or approval by the Grantee is required under 
the provisions herein, the Grantor shall notify the Grantee in writing, by a method requiring receipt, 
not less than sixty (60) days prior to the date the Grantor intends to undertake the activity in 
question. The notice shall describe the nature, scope, design, location, timetable and any other 
material aspect of the proposed activity in sufficient detail to permit the Grantee to make an 
informed judgment as to its consistency with the purposes and performance standards of this 
Restriction. Where the Grantee’s approval is required, the Grantee shall grant or withhold its 
approval in writing within sixty days (60) days of receipt of the Grantor’s written request therefore. 
Failure of Grantee to deliver a written response to Grantor in accordance with the prescribed 
timeframe shall be deemed to constitute written approval by Grantee of any request submitted for 
approval that is not prohibited herein and that will not materially impair the purposes of this 
Conservation Restriction, provided that Grantor’s request sets forth in substance the provisions of 
this section relating to deemed approval after the passage of time. 
 

D.  Extinguishment.  If circumstances arise in the future such as to render the purpose of this 
Restriction impossible to accomplish, this Restriction can only be terminated or extinguished, 
whether in whole or in part, by judicial proceedings in a court of competent jurisdiction under 
applicable law, with Grantee’s permission and after review and approval through any process 
established under Article 97 of the Constitution of the Commonwealth, if applicable, and  after 
review by the Massachusetts Secretary of Energy and Environmental Affairs. If any change in 
conditions ever gives rise to extinguishment or other release of the Restriction under applicable law, 
then the Grantee, on a subsequent sale, exchange or involuntary conversion of the Premises, shall be 
entitled to a portion of the proceeds in accordance with Section D.1. below, subject, however, to any 
applicable law that expressly provides for a different disposition of the proceeds or to the terms of 
any gift, grant, or funding requirements. The Grantee shall use its share of the proceeds in a manner 
consistent with the conservation purposes set forth herein. 
  

D.1.  Proceeds.   The Grantor and the Grantee agree that the donation of this Restriction 
gives rise to a real property right, immediately vested in the Grantee, with a value that is equal to 
ten percent (10%) of the fair market value. For the purposes of this paragraph, said proportionate 
value remain constant. The Grantee shall use its share of the proceeds, if any, from the taking in a 
manner consistent with the purposes herein.   

 
 D.2. Grantor/Grantee Cooperation Regarding Public Action.  Whenever all or part of the 
Premises or any interest therein is taken by public authority under power of eminent domain or 
other act of public authority, then the Grantor and the Grantee shall cooperate in recovering the full 
value of all direct and consequential damages resulting from such action.  All related expenses 
incurred by the Grantor and the Grantee under this Section shall first be paid out of any recovered 
proceeds, and the remaining proceeds shall be distributed between the Grantor and the Grantee in 
shares equal to such proportionate value, as noted in Section D.1, above, subject to the terms of any 



Sky View CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

   
 8 

gift, grant or funding requirements. The Grantee shall use its share of the proceeds in a manner 
consistent with the purposes of this grant. 

 
E. Access.  The Restriction hereby conveyed does not grant to the Grantee, to the  

public generally, or to any other person any right to enter upon the Premises, except subject to the 
limitations listed below:  
 

1) To the Public:  to the public generally for walking and nature study; bicycling and 
horseback riding are not permitted due to the sensitive habitat and steep topography of 
the Premises; and, 

 
2) To the Grantee: the Grantee and its representatives are granted the right to enter the 

Premises (a) after reasonable notification, at reasonable times and in a reasonable 
manner for the purpose of inspecting the same to determine compliance with the 
provisions of this Restriction; and (b) after thirty (30) days prior written notice, to take 
any and all actions with respect to the Premises as may be necessary or appropriate, with 
or without order of court, to remedy, abate or enforce any violation hereof unless the 
Grantor has prior to the expiration of said thirty (30) days given written notice to the 
Grantee reasonably addressing all alleged violations and setting forth a reasonable plan 
to remedy any such alleged violation and has made reasonable efforts to cease the 
activity or to begin remediation.  

 
Notwithstanding any public use of the Premises as permitted herein, neither the Grantor nor 

the Grantee assumes any obligation to maintain the Premises for public passive recreational use. 
Grantor and Grantee claim all the rights and immunities against liability for injury to the public to 
the fullest extent of the law. 

 
 F.  Legal Remedies of the Grantee.  The rights hereby granted shall include the right to 
enforce this Restriction by appropriate legal proceedings and to obtain injunctive and other 
equitable relief against any violations, including without limitation relief requiring restoration of the 
Premises to its condition at the time of this grant (it being agreed that the Grantee shall have no 
adequate remedy at law), and shall be in addition to, and not in limitation of, any other rights and 
remedies available to the Grantee.  Prior to instituting litigation to enforce any violations of this 
Restriction, however, the Grantee shall first notify the Grantor and request the Grantor to remedy 
the violation; if the violation is not remedied within sixty (60) days, then the parties shall make a 
good faith effort to mediate the dispute before litigation is commenced.      

 
Grantee shall not, however, have the right to bring an action against Grantor with respect to 

a violation of this Conservation Restriction by trespassers or other third persons whose entry on the 
Property is not authorized or voluntarily acquiesced in by Grantor; Grantor agrees that Grantor will 
not voluntarily acquiesce in any violation of this Conservation Restriction by trespassers or such 
other third persons; and Grantor further agrees that, at the request of Grantee, Grantor will make 
reasonable efforts to deter such activities and to remedy the violation and will cooperate with 
Grantee to enforce this Conservation Restriction against trespassers and such other third persons. 

 
In the event of a dispute over the boundaries of the Premises, the Grantor shall pay for a 

survey and permanent boundary markers delineating the Premises. 



Sky View CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

   
 9 

 
If Grantee prevails in any action to enforce the terms of this Restriction, the Grantor, its 

successors and assigns, as the case may be, shall reimburse the Grantee for all reasonable costs and 
expenses (not including attorney’s fees) incurred in enforcing this Restriction or in taking 
reasonable measures to remedy or abate any violation thereof.  If Grantor prevails in any action 
brought by Grantee to enforce the terms of this Restriction, the Grantee, successors and assigns, as 
the case may be, shall reimburse the Grantor for all reasonable costs and expenses (not including 
attorney’s fees) incurred in defending such action to enforce this Restriction.   
 

The Grantor, its successors and assigns shall each be liable under this Section for only such 
violations of this Restriction as may exist during its respective periods of ownership of the 
Premises. By their acceptance, the Grantee does not undertake any liability or obligation relating to 
the condition of the Premises, including with respect to compliance with hazardous materials or 
other environmental laws and regulations, or for acts not caused by the Grantee or its agents. 
Enforcement of the terms of this Restriction shall be at the discretion of the Grantee, and any 
election by the Grantee as to the manner and timing of its right to enforce this Restriction or 
otherwise exercise its rights hereunder shall not be deemed or construed to be a waiver of such 
rights. 

 
 G.  Acts Beyond Grantor’s Control.  Nothing contained in this Restriction shall be construed 
to entitle the Grantee to bring any action against the Grantor, for any injury to or change in the 
Premises resulting from causes beyond the Grantor’s control, including, but not limited to, fire, road 
drainage, flood, storm, natural erosion, or from any prudent action taken by the Grantor, under 
emergency conditions to prevent, abate, or mitigate significant injury to the Premises resulting from 
such causes. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein shall preclude Grantor’s and Grantee’s 
rights to pursue any third party for damages to the Premises from vandalism, trespass, or any other 
violation of the terms of this Restriction. 
 
 H.  Duration and Assignability.  The burdens of this Restriction shall run with the Premises 
in PERPETUITY and shall be enforceable against the Grantor, its successors and assigns holding 
any interest in the Premises. The Grantee is authorized to record or file any notices or instruments 
appropriate to assuring the perpetual enforceability of this Restriction; and the Grantor on behalf of 
its successors and assigns, appoints the Grantee as its attorney-in-fact to execute, acknowledge and 
deliver any such instruments on its behalf. Without limiting the foregoing, the Grantor and its 
successors and assigns agree themselves to execute any such instrument upon request.   
 

The benefits of this Restriction shall run to the Grantee, shall be in gross and shall not be 
assignable by the Grantee, except in the following instances from time to time:  
  

 (i) as a condition of any assignment, the Grantee requires that the purpose of this 
Restriction continue to be carried out,   

(ii) the assignee, at the time of assignment, qualifies under Section 170(h) of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and applicable regulations thereunder, and 
under Section 32 of Chapter 184 of the General Laws as a donee eligible to receive 
this Restriction directly; and, 

(iii) the Grantee complies with the provisions required by Article 97 of the amendments 
to the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, if applicable. 



Sky View CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

   
 10 

 
 I.  Subsequent Transfers.  The Grantor agrees to incorporate by reference the terms of this 
Restriction in any deed or other recordable legal instrument by which Grantor conveys any interest 
in all or a portion of the Premises, including, without limitation, a leasehold interest. Grantor further 
agrees to give written notice to the Grantee of the transfer of any interest at least twenty (20) days 
prior to the date of such transfer. Failure of the Grantor to do either shall not impair the validity of 
this Restriction or limit its enforceability in any way. 
  
 J.  Termination of Rights and Obligations.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary 
contained herein, the rights and obligations under this Restriction of any party holding an interest in 
the Premises terminate upon transfer of that party’s interest, except that liability for acts or 
omissions occurring prior to the transfer, and liability for the transfer itself if the transfer is a 
violation of this Restriction, shall survive the transfer. 
 
 K.  Estoppel Certificates.  Upon request by the Grantor, the Grantee shall, upon thirty (30) 
days notice, execute and deliver to the Grantor any document, including an estoppel certificate, 
which certifies the Grantor’s compliance with any obligation of the Grantor contained in this 
Restriction, and which otherwise evidences the status of this Restriction as may be requested by the 
Grantor. 

 
L.  Amendment.  If circumstances arise under which an amendment to or modification of 

this CR would be appropriate, Grantor and the Grantee may by mutual consent amend in writing the 
applicable term or provision hereof provided that the amendment complies with the applicable 
requirements of Article 97 of the Amendments to the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts, Massachusetts General Law, Ch. 184, sec. 31-33, or any successors thereto, and 
provided that any such amendment, together with any approvals necessary to its effectiveness, 
including that of the Massachusetts Secretary of Energy and Environmental Affairs, shall be 
recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds. Any amendment shall be consistent with 
the purposes of this Restriction, shall not diminish the conservation values of the Premises and shall 
not affect its perpetual duration.  
   

M.  Non-Merger:  The parties intend that the doctrine of merger shall not apply to this 
conveyance, and that no transfer of Grantor’s or Grantee’s interest in the Premises and no 
acquisition of any additional interest in the Premises by Grantor or Grantee shall cause this 
Conservation Restriction to merge with the fee or have the effect of causing any of the terms hereof 
to be rendered unenforceable by reason of the so-called doctrine of merger. No deed shall be 
effective until this Restriction has been assigned to a non-fee owner or other action taken to avoid a 
merger and preserve the terms and enforceability of this Restriction by a non-fee owner. It is the 
intent of the parties that the Premises will be subject to the terms of this Restriction in perpetuity.   
 
 N.  Miscellaneous Provisions  

1) Controlling Law.  The interpretation and performance of this Restriction shall be 
governed by the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

 
2) Construction.  Any general rule of construction to the contrary notwithstanding, this 

Restriction shall be liberally construed in favor of its purposes. If any provision in this 
instrument is found to be ambiguous, an interpretation consistent with the purposes of 



Sky View CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

   
 11 

this Restriction that would render the provision valid shall be favored over any 
interpretation that would render it invalid.  

 
3) Severability.  If any provision of this Restriction shall to any extent be held invalid, the 

remainder shall not be affected. 
 

4) Entire Agreement.  This obligation sets forth the entire agreement of the parties with 
respect to the Restriction and supersedes all prior discussions, negotiations, 
understandings, or agreements relating to the Restriction, all of which are merged herein. 

 
5) Joint Obligation.  The obligations imposed by this Restriction upon the parties that 

together comprise “Grantor” shall be joint and several.  
 

6) Captions.  The captions in this instrument have been inserted solely for convenience of 
reference and are not a part of this instrument and shall have no effect upon construction 
or interpretation. 

 
7) Excise.  No Massachusetts deed excise tax stamps are required by Chapter 64D, Section 1, 

as a municipality is a party to this instrument. 
 
 O.  Effective Date.  Grantor and Grantee intend that the restrictions arising hereunder take 
effect on the day and year this Restriction is recorded in the official records of the Barnstable 
County Registry of Deeds, after all signatures required by Section 32, Chapter 184 of the General 
Laws of Massachusetts have been affixed hereto. This document shall be recorded in a timely 
manner upon execution by all parties. 
 
 
Attached hereto and incorporated herein are the following: 
 
 
Signatures: 
 Grantor - The Compact of Cape Cod Conservation Trusts, Inc. 
 Grantee – Truro Conservation Trust 
 Town of Truro Board of Selectmen  
 Secretary, MA Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs 
 
Exhibits: 
 
A.      Legal Description of the Premises 
 
A-1. CR Sketch Plan 

 
 B.    Baseline Study 
 
[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]



Sky View CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

   
 12 

At a meeting duly held on __________________2016, The Compact of Cape Cod Conservation 
Trusts, Inc. voted to grant the foregoing Conservation Restriction to the Truro Conservation Trust. 
  
THE COMPACT OF CAPE COD 
CONSERVATION TRUSTS, INC. 

 
 
By:_____________________ 
     Leonard W. Johnson , President 
        
 
By:_____________________ 
     Henry Lind, Treasurer  
 
 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 

Barnstable, ss.     ___________________________, 2016 
 
Then personally appeared the above-named Leonard W. Johnson, President, and Henry Lind, 
Treasurer, of The Compact of Cape Cod Conservation Trusts, Inc., the corporation named in the 
foregoing instrument, and proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was 
personal knowledge of identity, to be the persons whose names are signed on the document and 
acknowledged they are duly authorized to act on behalf of said corporation, the seal affixed to said 
instrument is the corporate seal of said corporation, and foregoing instrument to be the free act and 
deed of the corporation, before me. 
 
 
      ________________________________ 
      Mark H. Robinson, Notary Public: 
      My commission expires: 24 July 2020 



Sky View CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

   
 13 

ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT 
 
The above Conservation Restriction from The Compact of Cape Cod Conservation Trusts, Inc. is 
accepted this _____ day of __________________, 2016. 
 
Trustees of Truro Conservation Trust: 
 
 
By:          By:   
       Trustee, but not individually                Trustee, but not individually 
 
By:          By:   
       Trustee, but not individually                Trustee, but not individually 
 
By:          By:   
       Trustee, but not individually                Trustee, but not individually 
 
By:          By:   
       Trustee, but not individually                Trustee, but not individually 
 
By:          By:   
       Trustee, but not individually                Trustee, but not individually 
 
By:          By:   
       Trustee, but not individually                Trustee, but not individually 
 
By:          By:   
       Trustee, but not individually                Trustee, but not individually 
 

 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 
Barnstable, ss.        _____________, 2016 
 
Then personally appeared the above-named Alfred Gaechter, the person whose name is signed on 
the document and proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was personal 
knowledge of identity, and who being by me duly sworn did say that he is the President/Trustee of 
the Truro Conservation Trust and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and 
deed on behalf of the Trustees of the Truro Conservation Trust, before me. 
 
 
            
     Mark H. Robinson, Notary Public  

My commission expires: 24 July 2020 
 



Sky View CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

   
 14 

 
APPROVAL OF GRANT 

 
At a public meeting duly held on ________________, 2016 the Selectmen of the Town of Truro, 
Massachusetts voted to approve, pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 184, Section 32, the foregoing 
Restriction from The Compact of Cape Cod Conservation Trusts, Inc. to the Truro Conservation 
Trust. 
 
 
 
             
 
 
 
             
 
 
 
        
 
 
  

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Barnstable, ss.          , 2016. 
 
Then personally appeared the above-named Paul Wisotzky, the person whose name is signed on the 
document and proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was personal 
knowledge of identity, and who being by me duly sworn did say that he is the Chair of the 
Selectmen of the Town of Truro, the municipal corporation named in the foregoing instrument; that 
he is duly authorized to act on behalf of said corporation; that the seal affixed to said instrument is 
the corporate seal of said corporation; and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be the free act 
and deed of said corporation. 
 
 
            
     Notary Public  

My commission expires: 
 
 



Sky View CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

   
 15 

 
 

APPROVAL BY  
SECRETARY OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
The undersigned, Secretary of the Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, hereby certifies that the foregoing Restriction from The Compact 
of Cape Cod Conservation Trusts, Inc. to the Truro Conservation Trust has been approved in the 
public interest pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 184, Section 32.  Said approval is not to be construed as 
representing the existence or non-existence of any pre-existing rights of the public, if any, in and to 
the Premises, and any such pre-existing rights of the public, if any, are not affected by the granting 
of this Restriction. 
 
 
 
Date:   , 2016          
      Matthew A. Beaton, Secretary 

    Executive Office of Energy  
& Environmental Affairs 

 
 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Suffolk, ss.          , _____. 
 
Then personally appeared the above-named Matthew A. Beaton, and proved to me through 
satisfactory evidence of identification, which was personal knowledge of identity, to be the person 
whose name is signed on the document and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily as 
Secretary of Energy and Environmental Affairs for the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, for its 
stated purpose. 
 
 
             
      Notary Public  
      My commission expires:  



Sky View CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

   
 16 

EXHIBIT A 
 

SKY VIEW CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
TRURO MA 

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES 

 
The land subject to this Restriction (the "Premises") is described as being the entirety of a parcel of 
vacant land situated in the Town of Truro, Barnstable County, Massachusetts, bounded and 
described as follows: 
 

LOT 12B  shown on a “Plan of Land in Truro being a division of Lot 12 as shown in Plan 
Book 317 Page 37 made for Ellen Schiereck and Elizabeth A. Sluzis, Scale 1” = 40’, 
September 16, 2008, Slade Associates, Inc. Registered Land Surveyors, Rte 6 & Pine Point 
Rd, Wellfleet, MA 02667,” as recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in 
Plan Book 627 Page 98. 
 
Containing 36,766 square feet (0.84 acre), more or less, according to survey. 

 
A reduced copy of said plan is attached hereto and recorded herewith as Exhibit A-1. 
 
For our title, see deed recorded in Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Deeds Book __________ 
Page ___________. 
 
Property Address: 1 Sky View Drive, Truro, Massachusetts  
 
Town of Truro Assessors Map 42, Parcel 305 



Sky View CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

   
 17 

EXHIBIT A-1 
SKY VIEW CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 

TRURO MA 
SKETCH OF THE PREMISES 

 
 

 

       
      
       

      
       

     

CONSERVATION 
RESTRICTION 



Ex-JOYCE JOHNSON STUDIO  CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 

1 

Grantor:  Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill, Inc. 

Grantee:  Truro Conservation Trust  

Property Address:  15 Cabral Farm Road, Truro MA 

Grantor’s Title:  Estate of Joyce Johnson BAP#__________________ 

CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 

TRURO CENTER FOR THE ARTS AT CASTLE HILL, INC., a Massachusetts charitable 

corporation with a mailing address at P.O. Box 756, Truro MA 02666, , its successors and 

assigns holding any interest in the Premises as hereinafter defined, (hereinafter “Grantor"), for no 

consideration, grants to Robert Bednarek, Tom Bow, Guillermo Chang, Alfred Gaechter, 

Marston D. Hodgin, Philip G. Smith, William C. Worthington, Amanda Reed, Irma Ruckstuhl, 

Meg Royka, Brian Boyle, Lisa Tobia, and Susan Travers, as TRUSTEES of the TRURO 

CONSERVATION TRUST, established under a Declaration of Trust dated November 30, 

1981, and recorded at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 3428, Page 196, as 

amended, with a mailing address of P.O. Box 327, North Truro MA 02652, its successors and 

permitted assigns ("Grantee”), with quitclaim covenants, IN PERPETUITY and exclusively for 

conservation purposes, the following described CONSERVATION RESTRICTION, on 

approximately 0.91 acres of unregistered land, located in the Town of Truro, County of 

Barnstable, Commonwealth of Massachusetts, said land being described in Exhibit “A” and 

shown on Exhibit “A-1 and A-2” both of which are attached hereto, said land hereinafter referred 

to as the “Premises.” The Grantor and Grantee, their successors and assigns, are bound by and 

subject to the terms and conditions of this Conservation Restriction.  

Purposes: This Conservation Restriction is defined in and authorized by Sections 31-33 of 

Chapter 184 of the General Laws and otherwise by law. Its purpose is to assure that the Premises 

will be retained in perpetuity substantially in its natural, scenic and open condition as set forth 

herein; and to prevent any use that would materially impair or interfere with the conservation 

values of the Premises. The conservation of the Premises will yield a significant public benefit 

because the Premises’ protection will advance the following policies and objectives: 

WHEREAS, The Massachusetts Endangered Species Act, M.G.L. c. 131A protects rare species 

and their habitats, and the Massachusetts Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program 

(“MNHESP”) has designated as Priority Habitats the known geographical extent of habitat for 

state-listed rare plant and animal species; and, 

WHEREAS, in 2010, the Massachusetts Department of Fish and Game and The Nature 

Conservancy’s Massachusetts Program published a report entitled BioMap2: Preserving the 

Diversity of Massachusetts in a Changing World, which identified Core Habitat areas “critical 

Agenda Item: 5C2



Ex-JOYCE JOHNSON STUDIO  CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

2 
 

for the long-term persistence of rare species and other Species of Conservation Concern, as well 

as a wide diversity of natural communities and intact ecosystems across the Commonwealth;” 

and,  

 

WHEREAS, in 2003, the Statewide Land Conservation Plan was drafted, which identifies the 

most significant available, undeveloped and unprotected open space lands needed to protect, 

among other things, biodiversity habitats; and the Premises is identified a such land; and,  

 
WHEREAS, in July 1991 the Barnstable Assembly of Delegates, pursuant to the Cape Cod 

Commission Act (Chapter 716 of the Acts of 1989), adopted a Regional Policy Plan, amended in 

1996, 2002 and 2009, which provided, inter alia (references are to the 2009 Plan): 

 Wildlife and Plant Habitat Goal to “prevent loss or degradation of critical wildlife and 

plant habitat…and to maintain existing populations and species diversity” (WPH1); 

stating that “renewed commitment to protect the most ecologically sensitive undeveloped 

lands through land acquisition and other permanent conservation measures is also 

warranted;” 

 Open Space and Recreation Goal to “preserve and enhance the availability of open space 

that provides wildlife habitat…and protects the region’s natural resources and character” 

(OS1) with a recommended Town Action of working with “local land conservation 

organizations to identify, acquire by fee simple or conservation restriction, and manage 

open space to meet projected community needs. Priority should be given to the protection 

of significant natural and fragile areas as identified on the Cape Cod Significant Natural 

Resource Areas map;” and, 

 Heritage Preservation and Community Character Goal to “protect and preserve the 

important historic and cultural features of Cape Cod’s landscape…that are critical 

components of the region’s heritage and economy” (HPCC1); and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Regional Policy Plan includes a Significant Natural Resources Areas Map, 

which shows, among other things, rare species habitat, priority natural communities, wetlands, 

and critical upland areas; and, 

 

WHEREAS, at its 2005 Annual Town Meeting, the Town of Truro adopted a Local 

Comprehensive Plan, which stated goals included, among other things: 

 a Water Resources Goal to “maintain the overall quality and quantity of Cape Cod 

groundwater;  

 a Wetland and Wildlife Goal to “take measures to prevent loss or degradation of critical 

wildlife and plant habitat…, and maintain, in so far as possible, existing populations and 

species diversity;” 

 an Open Space and Recreation Goal to “preserve and enhance the availability of open 

space in order to provide wildlife habitat, recreation opportunities, and protect the natural 

resources, scenery, and character of Truro,” with a policy of protecting as much as 

possible significant natural and fragile areas including significant scenic views, and a 

strategy of working with other public and private organizations to purchase private 

property to provide protection for sensitive areas and historic and visual areas; and, 

 an Historic Preservation/Community Character Goal to “protect and preserve the 

important historic, cultural, and scenic features of the Truro landscape, recognizing that 



Ex-JOYCE JOHNSON STUDIO  CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

3 
 

they are critical components of the town’s heritage, character, and economy”; and, 

 

WHEREAS, in 2009, the Town of Truro developed an Open Space and Recreation Plan 

establishing goals that “preserve environmental resources for human use while protecting fragile 

habitats and natural communities and allowing for passive human enjoyment of the 

environment,” and which identified, among others, the following specific goals: 

 Preserve and enhance the availability of open space in order to provide wildlife habitat, 

recreation opportunities, and protect the natural resources, scenery, and character of Truro; 

 Maintain the town’s historic and rural character, by reducing density, securing future well 

sites, developing a Route 6 greenbelt, protecting wildlife and endangered species, and 

providing additional passive recreation areas;  

 Prevent loss or degradation of critical wildlife and plant habitat, minimize the impact of 

development on wildlife and plant habitat, and maintain, in so far as possible, existing 

populations and species diversity; and, 

 

WHEREAS, in 1999 the Town of Truro adopted a Conservation Restriction Program, consisting 

of policies and guidelines approved by the Board of Selectmen in consultation with the Open 

Space Committee, Conservation Commission and the Board of Assessors, which encourages the 

use of conservation restrictions in perpetuity as a means of protecting the environment, and 

which further specifies that “Lands proposed for restriction may be presumed to be in the public 

interest if those lands contribute to the protection of the community’s natural resources as 

identified in the following list: (relevant excerpts below) 

1.b.(2)  forests and woodlands 

1.b.(5)  rare species, other wildlife 

1.b.(6)  waters resources: ground water 

1.b.(8)  scenic roads, public views and rural character 

1.b.(12)greenbelts 

5.k.      wildlife and habitat for both flora and fauna; and, 

 

WHEREAS, preservation of the Premises satisfies each of these enumerated objectives because 

the Premises:  

1) is comprised of upland and freshwater wetlands; 

2) lies 100% within an MNHESP Priority Habitat for Rare Species; 

3) lies 100% within BioMap2 Core Habitat; 

4) lies almost completely within the Statewide Land Conservation Plan;  

5) maintains the Town of Truro’s rural character; 

6) lies 100% within a Significant Natural Resources Area of the 2009 Regional Policy Plan; 

7) is a substantial contributing element to the overall scenic and historic character of the 

area by adding to and maintaining the land predominantly in its natural condition; and, 

 

WHEREAS, accordingly, the Premises possess significant open, natural, and scenic values 

(collectively, "conservation values") of great importance to the Grantee and the people of Truro 

and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Truro has in recent years come under increasing pressure for 

development, and such development can destroy or otherwise severely impact the open 

character, natural resources, and scenic beauty of the area; and, 



Ex-JOYCE JOHNSON STUDIO  CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

4 
 

WHEREAS, the Grantor and Grantee are publicly-supported, tax-exempt non-profit 

organizations whose primary purpose is to preserve and conserve natural areas for aesthetic, 

scientific and educational purposes; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Grantor intends, as owners of the Premises, to convey to the Grantee the right to 

preserve and protect the conservation values of the Premises in perpetuity.  

 

WHEREAS, the Town of Truro has in recent years come under increasing pressure for 

development, and such development can destroy or otherwise severely impact the open 

character, natural resources, and scenic beauty of the area; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Grantee agrees by accepting this grant to honor the intentions of the Grantor 

stated herein and to preserve and protect in perpetuity the above-mentioned Conservation Values 

of the Premises for the benefit of this generation and the generations to come. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above and the mutual covenants, terms, conditions, 

and restrictions contained herein, the Grantor and the Grantee voluntarily agree that the 

CONSERVATION RESTRICTION described herein is an appropriate means to achieve the 

community’s open space goals and objectives and to protect and enhance natural and scenic 

values of Cape Cod. 

 

DEFINITIONS: 

 

PREMISES:  The Premises subject to this Restriction is comprised of a Restricted Area and a 

Building Envelope, all as shown on Exhibit A-1 and A-2. 

 

RESTRICTED AREA: shall mean the portion of the Premises shown as “Restricted” in Exhibit 

A-1 and A-2. 

 

BUILDING ENVELOPE: shall mean that portion of the Premises described as an approximately 

4,511 square-foot area, as shown on Exhibit A-2. 

 

The terms of this Conservation Restriction are as follows: 

 

A.  Prohibited Uses.  Except as to reserved rights set forth in Section B. below, the Grantor will 

not perform or permit the following acts or uses in, on, over or under the Premises: 

 

1. Construction or placing or allowing to remain any temporary or permanent building, 

structure, facility or improvement on, over or under the Premises, including but not 

limited to any dwelling unit or habitable living space, tennis court, landing strip or 

helipad, mobile home, boats, swimming pool, active recreational facility, outdoor 

decorative spotlighting, parking area, fence, shed or storage box, gazebo, utilities, 

fuel storage tank, wells, asphalt or concrete pavement, antenna, satellite receiving 

dish, tower, windmill, sewage or septage disposal system, or other temporary or 

permanent structure or facility, or improvements of any kind on, under or above the 

Premises; 

 



Ex-JOYCE JOHNSON STUDIO  CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

5 
 

2. Construction of any roads, maintained trails or paths, or the clearing of vegetation, or 

the addition, removal or movement of soil for such purpose; 

 

3. Mining, excavating, or removing soil, loam, peat, gravel, sand, rock or other mineral 

resource or natural deposit; 

 

4. Placing, filling, storing or dumping soil, refuse, trash, vehicle bodies or parts, boats, 

trailers, rubbish, debris, junk, wood chips, tree cuttings, waste or other substance or 

material whatsoever; 

 

5. Creation of a cultivated (i.e., seeded, fertilized, and maintained) lawn or formal or 

cultivated gardens; application or use of fertilizers, fungicides, herbicides or 

pesticides in any quantity; 

 

6. Any commercial recreation, aquaculture or agricultural or industrial use; any animal 

husbandry or horse paddocking or stables, paddocks, grazing areas or other 

enclosures, and the storage or dumping of manure or other animal wastes; 

 

7. Cutting, removing or otherwise destroying grasses or other vegetation;  

 

8. Activities detrimental to drainage, water or soil conservation, erosion control or the 

quality of surface or ground water; any removal of soil off-site; 

 

9. The use, parking or storage of motorized trail bikes, all-terrain vehicles, 

snowmobiles, or any motorized vehicle except as necessary for emergency police and 

fire vehicles in pursuit of official duties;  

 

10. Conveyance of a part or portion of the Premises alone, or division or subdivision of 

the Premises (as compared to conveyance of the Premises in its entirety which shall 

be permitted);  

 

11. Any other use of the Premises or activity thereon which is inconsistent with the 

purposes of this Conservation Restriction or which would materially impair other 

significant conservation values unless necessary for the protection of the conservation 

values that are the subject of this Conservation Restriction; and,  

 

12. Except as provided in Section B, all development rights in the Premises are 

terminated and extinguished by this Conservation Restriction; and the Premises may 

not be used for the purpose of calculating the amount of Grantor’s or any other land 

available for additional subdivision or calculating the building requirements on this or 

any other land owned by the Grantor or any other person. 

 

B.  Reserved Rights.   Notwithstanding the provisions of Section A above, the following uses 

and activities are permitted, but only if such uses and activities do not materially impair the 

conservation values or purposes of this Conservation Restriction, subject to any limitations noted 

below: 

 



Ex-JOYCE JOHNSON STUDIO  CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

6 
 

1. Building Envelope:  The Building Envelope, as defined in Exhibit A and shown in 

Exhibit A-1 and A-2, attached hereto and to be recorded herewith, encompasses 

approximately 4,511 square feet and is only a portion of the Premises. In addition to 

any other rights described in this Section B, Grantor may perform or permit the 

following acts or uses within said Building Envelope, except as limited hereinbelow:    

 

a. Grantor has the right to use the area within the Building Envelope only for an art 

studio and/or residence and related purposes for a person and his or her family or 

associates engaged in the fields or art or environmental protection as their primary 

source of income, as permitted under applicable land use regulations, including 

but not limited to the right to use, maintain, renovate, reconstruct, replace, or 

reconfigure the existing approximately 636 square-foot studio building with 

attached 180 square foot deck; provided, however, the size and height of said 

studio building whether now existing or as it may be renovated, reconstructed, 

replaced, or reconfigured, can be no greater than its present footprint (i.e., the land 

area defined by the exterior walls at grade level) and its present height, as 

measured from the foundation of the existing structure, as shown on the Town of 

Truro Assessor’s Field Card (herein “field card”), attached hereto as Exhibit A-2; 

and further provided that any construction work, including temporary placement 

of excavated fill, must be conducted without intrusion beyond the Building 

Envelope; 

 

b. With approval of the Grantee, not to be unreasonably withheld, Grantor has the 

right to improve the structure and utilities to comply with then-existing health and 

safety regulations, as determined by local officials, within the Building Envelope; 

 

c. In the event of a new or expanded building or structure being constructed under 

the provisions of this Section B.1, Grantor agrees (i) to submit to the Grantee 

sufficient plans and other materials necessary for the Grantee to make an 

informed judgment as to the location and size of the building or structure within 

the parameters given in this Section B. 1., and (ii) to remove any existing studio 

prior to commencing construction of its replacement structure; 

 

2. Installation of temporary and permanent boundary monuments delineating the 

Premises and the Building Envelope; and erection and maintenance of small signs with 

respect to hunting, trespass, identity of Grantor and Grantee, the protected 

conservation values, and similar signs, so long as such signage is consistent with the 

purposes of this Conservation Restriction;  

 

3. Erection and maintenance of open-faced fences, such as wooden split rail, for  

Premises  boundary delineation and for delineation of the Building Envelope, so long 

as the dimensions and design of the property boundary delineation fences do not 

impede free wildlife passage;  

 

4. In accordance with best silvicultural management practices, the control and removal of 

invasive plant species in a manner designed to affect the targeted species and to avoid 

damage to the non-target species and water quality including controlling poison ivy 



Ex-JOYCE JOHNSON STUDIO  CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

7 
 

and other potentially hurtful plant life and other species that threaten indigenous or 

protected species anywhere within the Premises, including use of spot-applied 

herbicides, fungicides and pesticides, so long as surrounding vegetation is not 

materially disturbed;  

 

5. The cutting of live timber only as follows: as necessary to control or prevent an 

identified disease, infestation or other hazard to the health of the trees, for storm clean-

up, for safety reasons to prevent injury to persons or damage to property, and for trail 

maintenance; 

 

6. In conjunction with Sections B. 4 and 5, storing timber or vegetative debris originating 

on the Premises; 

 

7. Use and maintenance of the existing dirt drive in its present location and in an 

unpaved, pervious condition, both in and beyond the Building Envelope; 

 

8. Use, maintenance, repair, and replacement of existing utility lines, overhead or 

underground, to serve the studio located within the Building Envelope; to the extent 

practicable, location of said lines shall not disturb extensive areas of vegetation; 

 

9. The right to mow and maintain an uncultivated yard serving the studio/residence, so 

long as said yard is not maintained with fertilizers or chemical applications and is not 

mowed within 100 feet of the edge of any wetland on-site or off-site; 

 

10. The right, in consultation with the Grantee, whose approval shall not be unreasonably 

withheld, to install and maintain a new well and/or septic system beyond the Building 

Envelope to serve the existing dwelling; 

 

11.  The right and obligation to remove any existing structures and their contents and any 

associated debris from the Restricted Area beyond the Building Envelope no later than six 

(6) months from the recording date of this Conservation Restriction; 

 

12.  Conveying the Premises in its entirety; and, 

 

13.  Any work undertaken in conjunction with the reserved rights mentioned above in this 

Section B. shall seek to minimize disturbance within the Premises. Upon completion of 

any site work performed in conjunction with this Section B., any disturbed areas shall be 

restored substantially to match the conditions with respect to soil material, grade, and 

vegetated ground cover that existed prior to said work. 

 

The exercise of any right or obligation reserved by the Grantor under this Section B shall be in 

compliance with all permitting requirements, the then-current Zoning By-Laws of the Town of 

Sandwich, and all other applicable federal, state and local law. The inclusion of any reserved 

right in this Section B requiring a permit from a public agency does not imply that the Grantee or 

the Commonwealth takes any position on whether such permit should be issued. 

 

C.  Notice and Approval. Whenever notice to or approval by the Grantee is required under the 



Ex-JOYCE JOHNSON STUDIO  CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

8 
 

provisions herein, the Grantor shall notify the Grantee in writing not less than sixty (60) days 

prior to the date the Grantor intends to undertake the activity in question. The notice shall 

describe the nature, scope, design, location, timetable and any other material aspect of the 

proposed activity in sufficient detail to permit the Grantee to make an informed judgment as to 

its consistency with the purposes and performance standards of this Conservation Restriction. 

Where the Grantee’s approval is required, the Grantee shall grant or withhold its approval in 

writing within sixty days (60) days of receipt of the Grantor’s written request therefore. Failure 

of Grantee to deliver a written response to Grantor in accordance with the prescribed timeframe 

shall be deemed to constitute written approval by Grantee of any request submitted for approval 

that is not contrary to the express restrictions hereof and that will not materially impair the 

purposes of this Conservation Restriction, provided that Grantor’s request sets forth in substance 

the provisions of this section relating to deemed approval after the passage of time. 

 

D.  Extinguishment.  If circumstances arise in the future such as to render the purpose of this 

Conservation Restriction impossible to accomplish, this Conservation Restriction can only be 

terminated or extinguished, whether in whole or in part, by judicial proceedings in a court of 

competent jurisdiction, after review and approval by the Massachusetts Secretary of Energy and 

Environmental Affairs. If any change in conditions ever gives rise to extinguishment or other 

release of the Conservation Restriction under applicable law, then the Grantee, on a subsequent 

sale, exchange or involuntary conversion of the Premises, shall be entitled to a portion of the 

proceeds in accordance with Section D.1. below, subject, however, to any applicable law that 

expressly provides for a different disposition of the proceeds or to the terms of any gift, grant, or 

funding requirements. The Grantee shall use its share of the proceeds in a manner consistent with 

the conservation purposes set forth herein. 

 

D.1.  Proceeds.   The Grantor and the Grantee agree that donation of this Conservation 

Restriction gives rise to a real property right, immediately vested in the Grantee, with a fair 

market value that is equal to ten (10%) of the fair market value. For the purposes of this Section, 

said proportionate value shall remain constant.  

 

D.2. Grantor/Grantee Cooperation Regarding Public Action.  Whenever all or part of the 

Premises or any interest therein is taken by public authority under power of eminent domain or 

other act of public authority, then the Grantor and the Grantee shall cooperate in recovering the 

full value of all direct and consequential damages resulting from such action.  All related 

expenses incurred by the Grantor and the Grantee under this Section shall first be paid out of any 

recovered proceeds, and the remaining proceeds shall be distributed between the Grantor and the 

Grantee in shares equal to such proportionate value, as noted in Section D.1, above, subject to 

the terms of any gift, grant or funding requirements. The Grantee shall use its share of the 

proceeds in a manner consistent with the purposes of this grant. 

 

E.  Access.  The Conservation Restriction hereby conveyed does not grant to the Grantee, to the 

public generally, or to any other person any right to enter upon the Premises, except the Grantee 

and its representatives are granted the right to enter the Premises: 

 

1. after reasonable notification, at reasonable times and in a reasonable manner for the 

purpose of inspecting the same to determine compliance with the provisions of this 

Conservation Restriction; and  



Ex-JOYCE JOHNSON STUDIO  CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

9 
 

2. (b) after thirty (30) days prior written notice, to take any and all actions with respect to 

the Premises as may be necessary or appropriate, with or without order of court, to 

remedy, abate or enforce any violation hereof unless the Grantor has prior to the 

expiration of said thirty (30) days given written notice to the Grantee reasonably 

addressing all alleged violations and setting forth a reasonable plan to remedy any such 

alleged violation and has made reasonable efforts to cease the activity or to begin 

remediation; and, 

 

F.  Legal Remedies of the Grantee.  The rights hereby granted shall include the right to enforce 

this Conservation Restriction by appropriate legal proceedings and to obtain injunctive and other 

equitable relief against any violations, including without limitation relief requiring restoration of 

the Premises to its condition at the time of this grant (it being agreed that the Grantee shall have 

no adequate remedy at law), and shall be in addition to, and not in limitation of, any other rights 

and remedies available to the Grantee.  Prior to instituting litigation to enforce any violations of 

this Conservation Restriction, however, the Grantee shall first notify the Grantor and request the 

Grantor to remedy the violation; if the violation is not remedied within sixty (60) days, then the 

parties shall make a good faith effort to mediate the dispute before litigation is commenced, 

provided the Grantor has ceased the violative activity and is making good faith efforts to remedy 

the violation.      

 

Grantee shall not, however, have the right to bring an action against Grantor with respect to a 

violation of this Conservation Restriction by trespassers or other third persons whose entry on 

the Property is not authorized or voluntarily acquiesced in by Grantor; Grantor agrees that 

Grantor will not voluntarily acquiesce in any violation of this Conservation Restriction by 

trespassers or such other third persons; and Grantor further agrees that, at the request of Grantee, 

Grantor will make reasonable efforts to deter such activities and to remedy the violation and will 

cooperate with Grantee to enforce this Conservation Restriction against trespassers and such 

other third persons. 

 

In the event of a dispute over the boundaries of the Premises, the Grantor shall pay for a survey 

and permanent boundary markers delineating the Premises. 

 

The Grantor, its successors and assigns, agree to reimburse the Grantee for all reasonable costs 

and expenses (including without limitation reasonable attorney’s fees) incurred in enforcing this 

Conservation Restriction or in taking reasonable measures to remedy or abate any violation 

thereof.  

 

The Grantor, its successors and assigns shall each be liable under this Section for only such 

violations of this Conservation Restriction as may exist during its respective periods of 

ownership of the Premises, and any new owner may be held responsible for any violations 

existing during his or her ownership. 

 

By its acceptance, the Grantee does not undertake any liability or obligation relating to the 

condition of the Premises, including with respect to compliance with hazardous materials or 

other environmental laws and regulations, or for acts not caused by the Grantee or its agents.  

 

Enforcement of the terms of this Conservation Restriction shall be at the discretion of the 



Ex-JOYCE JOHNSON STUDIO  CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

10 
 

Grantee, and any election by the Grantee as to the manner and timing of its right to enforce this 

Conservation Restriction or otherwise exercise its rights hereunder shall not be deemed or 

construed to be a waiver of such rights. 

 

G.  Acts Beyond Grantor’s Control.  Nothing contained in this Conservation Restriction shall be 

construed to entitle the Grantee to bring any action against the Grantor, for any injury to or 

change in the Premises resulting from causes beyond the Grantor’s control, including, but not 

limited to, fire, flood, storm, natural erosion, or from any prudent action taken by the Grantor, 

under emergency conditions to prevent, abate, or mitigate significant injury to the Premises 

resulting from such causes. Grantor and Grantee agree that in the event of damage to the 

Property from acts beyond Grantor’s control, that if Grantor and Grantee mutually agree that it is 

desirable that the Property be restored, Grantor and Grantee will cooperate in attempting to 

restore the Property if feasible. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein shall preclude 

Grantor’s and Grantee’s rights to pursue any third party for damages to the Premises from 

vandalism, trespass, or any other violation of the terms of this Conservation Restriction. 

 

H.  Duration and Assignability.  The burdens of this Conservation Restriction shall run with the 

Premises in PERPETUITY and shall be enforceable against the Grantor, its successors and 

assigns holding any interest in the Premises. The Grantee is authorized to record or file any 

notices or instruments appropriate to assuring the perpetual enforceability of this Conservation 

Restriction; and the Grantor on behalf of its successors and assigns, appoints the Grantee as its 

attorney-in-fact to execute, acknowledge and deliver any such instruments on its behalf. Without 

limiting the foregoing, the Grantor and its successors and assigns agree themselves to execute 

any such instrument upon request.   

 

The benefits of this Conservation Restriction shall run to the Grantee, shall be in gross and shall 

not be assignable by the Grantee, except in the following instances from time to time:  

  

1. as a condition of any assignment, the Grantee requires that the purpose of this 

Conservation Restriction continue to be carried out,   

2. the assignee, at the time of assignment, qualifies under Section 170(h) of the Internal 

Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and applicable regulations thereunder, and under 

Section 32 of Chapter 184 of the General Laws as a donee eligible to receive this 

Conservation Restriction directly; and, 

3. the Grantee complies with the provisions required by Article 97 of the amendments to the 

Constitution of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, if applicable. 

 

I.  Subsequent Transfers.  The Grantor agrees to incorporate by reference the terms of this 

Conservation Restriction in any deed or other recordable legal instrument by which Grantor 

conveys any interest in all or a portion of the Premises, including, without limitation, a leasehold 

interest. Grantor further agrees to give written notice to the Grantee of the transfer of any interest 

at least twenty (20) days prior to the date of such transfer. Failure of the Grantor to do either 

shall not impair the validity of this Conservation Restriction or limit its enforceability in any 

way. 

  

 

J.  Termination of Rights and Obligations.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained 



Ex-JOYCE JOHNSON STUDIO  CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

11 
 

herein, the rights and obligations under this Conservation Restriction of any party holding an 

interest in the Premises terminate upon transfer of that party’s interest, except that liability for 

acts or omissions occurring prior to the transfer, and liability for the transfer itself if the transfer 

is a violation of this Conservation Restriction, shall survive the transfer. 

 

K.  Estoppel Certificates.  Upon request by the Grantor, the Grantee shall, upon twenty (20) days 

notice, execute and deliver to the Grantor any document, including an estoppel certificate, which 

certifies the Grantor’s compliance with any obligation of the Grantor contained in this 

Conservation Restriction, and which otherwise evidences the status of this Conservation 

Restriction as may be requested by the Grantor. 

 

L.   Amendment.  If circumstances arise under which an amendment to or modification of this 

CR would be appropriate, Grantor and the Grantee may by mutual consent amend in writing the 

applicable term or provision hereof provided that the amendment complies with the applicable 

requirements of Article 97 of the Amendments to the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts, Massachusetts General Law, Ch. 184, sec. 31-33, or any successors thereto, and 

provided that any such amendment, together with any approvals necessary to its effectiveness, 

including that of the Massachusetts Secretary of Energy and Environmental Affairs, shall be 

recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds. Any amendment shall be consistent with 

the purposes of this Conservation Restriction, shall not diminish the conservation values of the 

Premises and shall not affect its perpetual duration.  

In addition, the Grantee shall not consider any amendment to this Conservation Restriction 

UNLESS all of the following conditions are met: 

 

1. The minimum amount of amendment, as to terms, land area or structural dimensions, 

activity, or level of use, is proposed to accommodate the proposal; 

2. Whenever possible, mitigation measures of like kind be proposed and the substitution be 

more advantageous to the cause of conservation; 

3. There will be a net gain to conservation values offered through mitigation to the affected 

parcel or its immediate vicinity; and, 

4. Cash values of items or areas proposed for release, amendment or mitigation may be 

disregarded by Grantee in the equation to determine net gain to conservation values; and 

5. The then-Grantor agrees to pay all costs involved in the amendment process. 

 

M.  Non-Merger:  The parties intend that the doctrine of merger shall not apply to this 

conveyance, and that no transfer of Grantor’s or Grantee’s interest in the Premises and no 

acquisition of any additional interest in the Premises by Grantor or Grantee shall cause this 

Conservation Restriction to merge with the fee or have the effect of causing any of the terms 

hereof to be rendered unenforceable by reason of the so-called doctrine of merger. No deed shall 

be effective until this Conservation Restriction has been assigned to a non-fee owner or other 

action taken to avoid a merger and preserve the terms and enforceability of this Conservation 

Restriction by a non-fee owner. It is the intent of the parties that the Premises will be subject to 

the terms of this Conservation Restriction in perpetuity.  

  

 

 

N.  Miscellaneous Provisions  



Ex-JOYCE JOHNSON STUDIO  CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

12 
 

 

1. Controlling Law.  The interpretation and performance of this Conservation Restriction 

shall be governed by the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

 

2. Construction.  Any general rule of construction to the contrary notwithstanding, this 

Conservation Restriction shall be liberally construed in favor of its purposes. If any 

provision in this instrument is found to be ambiguous, an interpretation consistent with 

the purposes of this Conservation Restriction that would render the provision valid shall 

be favored over any interpretation that would render it invalid.  

 

3. Severability.  If any provision of this Conservation Restriction shall to any extent be held 

invalid, the remainder shall not be affected. 

 

4. Entire Agreement.  This obligation sets forth the entire agreement of the parties with 

respect to the Conservation Restriction and supersedes all prior discussions, negotiations, 

understandings, or agreements relating to the Conservation Restriction, all of which are 

merged herein. 

 

5. Joint Obligation.  The obligations imposed by this Conservation Restriction upon the 

parties that together comprise “Grantor” shall be joint and several.  

 

6. Captions.  The captions in this instrument have been inserted solely for convenience of 

reference and are not a part of this instrument and shall have no effect upon construction 

or interpretation. 

 

O.  Effective Date.  Grantor and Grantee intend that the restrictions arising hereunder take effect 

on the day and year this Conservation Restriction is recorded in the official records of the 

Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, after all signatures required by Section 32, Chapter 184 of 

the General Laws of Massachusetts have been affixed hereto. This document shall be recorded in 

a timely manner upon execution by all parties. 

 

No documentary stamps are required as this Conservation Restriction is a gift.  This conveyance 

does not represent all or substantially all of the assets of the corporation. 

 

Attached hereto and incorporated herein are the following: 

Signatures: 

 Grantor – Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill, Inc. 

Grantee -- Truro Conservation Trust 

Town of Truro Board of Selectmen 

 Secretary, MA Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs 

 

Exhibits: 

A.      Legal Description of the Premises 

A-1. CR Sketch Plan 

A-2.    Building Envelope Sketch Plan 
  



Ex-JOYCE JOHNSON STUDIO  CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

13 
 

 

GRANTOR: 

At a meeting duly held on _________________, 2016, the  

Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill, Inc., voted to grant the foregoing Conservation 

Restriction to the Truro Conservation Trust. 

 

 

Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill, Inc. 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

President 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Treasurer 

 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 

Barnstable, ss.     ___________________________, 2016 

 

Then personally appeared the above-named                                   , President, and 

_____________, Treasurer, of Truro Center for the Arts, Inc., the corporation named in the 

foregoing instrument, and proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which 

was personal knowledge of identity, to be the persons whose names are signed on the document 

and acknowledged they are duly authorized to act on behalf of said corporation, the seal affixed 

to said instrument is the corporate seal of said corporation, and foregoing instrument to be the 

free act and deed of the corporation, before me. 

 

 

      ________________________________ 

      Notary Public: 

      My commission expires:  



Ex-JOYCE JOHNSON STUDIO  CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

14 
 

Grantee: 

 

Truro Conservation Trust 

 

At a meeting duly held on _________________, 2016, the Trustees of Truro Conservation 

Trust, voted to accept the foregoing Conservation Restriction from the Truro Center for the Arts, 

Inc. 

 

 

By:          By:   

       Chairman/Trustee, but not individually                Trustee, but not individually 

 

 

By:          By:   

       Trustee, but not individually                Trustee, but not individually 

 

 

By:          By:   

       Trustee, but not individually                Trustee, but not individually 

 

 

By:          By:   

       Trustee, but not individually                Trustee, but not individually 

 

 

By:          By:   

       Trustee, but not individually                Trustee, but not individually 

 

 

By:          By:   

       Trustee, but not individually                Trustee, but not individually 

 

 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 

Barnstable, ss.        _____________, 2016 

 

Then personally appeared the above-named Alfred Gaechter, the person whose name is signed 

on the document and proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was 

personal knowledge of identity, and who being by me duly sworn did say that he is the 

Chairman/Trustee of the Truro Conservation Trust and acknowledged the foregoing instrument 

to be his free act and deed on behalf of the Trustees of the Truro Conservation Trust, before me.  

 

 

          

     Mark H. Robinson, Notary Public  

My commission expires: 24 July 2020  



Ex-JOYCE JOHNSON STUDIO  CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

15 
 

 

 

APPROVAL OF SELECTMEN 

 

At a public meeting duly held on       , 2016, the Selectmen of the 

Town of Truro, Massachusetts voted to approve, pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 184, Section 32, 

the foregoing Conservation Restriction to The Compact of Cape Cod Conservation Trusts, Inc. 

 

TOWN OF TRURO  

BOARD OF SELECTMEN   

 

 

             

 

 

             

 

 

             

 

 

 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 

Barnstable, ss.           , 2016. 

 

Then personally appeared the above-named _______________________________, Chairman of 

the Town of Truro Board of Selectmen, and proved to me through satisfactory evidence of 

identification, which was personal knowledge of identity, to be the person whose name is signed 

on the document and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his/her free act and deed on 

behalf of said Town of Truro Board of Selectmen, before me. 

 

             

      Notary Public  

My commission expires:   



Ex-JOYCE JOHNSON STUDIO  CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

16 
 

APPROVAL BY SECRETARY OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 

The undersigned, Secretary of the Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs of the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts, hereby certifies that the foregoing Conservation Restriction to 

The Compact of Cape Cod Conservation Trusts, Inc. has been approved in the public interest 

pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 184, Section 32.  Said approval is not to be construed as representing 

the existence or non-existence of any pre-existing rights of the public, if any, in and to the 

Premises, and any such pre-existing rights of the public, if any, are not affected by the granting 

of this Conservation Restriction. 

 

 

 

Date:    , 2016.        

      Matthew A. Beaton, Secretary 

      Executive Office of Energy and  

Environmental Affairs 

 

 

 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 

Suffolk, ss.          , 2016. 

 

Then personally appeared the above-named Matthew A. Beaton, Secretary, Executive Office of 

Energy and Environmental Affairs, and proved to me through satisfactory evidence of 

identification, which was personal knowledge of identity, to be the person whose name is signed 

on the document and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily as Secretary of Energy 

and Environmental Affairs for the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, for its stated purpose. 

 

 

 

             

      Notary Public  

      My commission expires:  



Ex-JOYCE JOHNSON STUDIO  CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

17 
 

 CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 

on Land owned by  

Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill, Inc. 

 in Truro, Massachusetts 

 

EXHIBIT A 

Description of the Premises 

 

The tract of land which is subject to this Conservation Restriction, including the Building 

Envelope and Restricted Area, (the “Premises”) is more particularly described as follows: 

 

 

All of the land and buildings on a parcel of land totaling 39,650 s.f.+/- (0.91 acre) as shown on a 

plan of land entitled, “Plan of Land –North-Truro, Mass. Property of Joyce Johnson, Scale I inch 

= 50 feet, September 1966, Whitney & Bassett-Architects & Engineers, Hyannis, Mass.,” and 

recorded in the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 217 Page 5.  See Exhibit A-1 

for sketch of the lot under Conservation Restriction. 

 

Within the Premises is a Building Envelope totaling 4,511 s.f. +/- to which certain limitations 

apply, according to the provisions of this Conservation Restriction in Section B. Said Building 

Envelope is shown on a sketch of land entitled, “Sketch of Building Envelope for Conservation 

Restriction in Truro made for Estate of Joyce Johnson, Scale: 1” = 40’, April 20, 2016, Slade 

Associates, Inc., Registered Land Surveyors, 10 Pine Point Road, Wellfleet MA 02667.”   See 

Exhibit A-2 for sketch of the Building Envelope’s dimensions.   

 

For our title, see deed from ___________, Executor of the Estate of Joyce Johnson (BA Probate 

#___________) recorded herewith in the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book ____ 

Page ____. 
 
Street Address: 15 Cabral Farm Road, Truro MA 

 

 

  

 

 

 



Ex-JOYCE JOHNSON STUDIO  CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

18 
 

EXHIBIT A-1 

SKETCH OF THE PREMISES  

 
 

 

 

RESTRICTED 
0.91 acre (see next 
page Exhibit A-2 for 
inset of Building 
Envelope) 

Conservation 
 

Restriction 



Ex-JOYCE JOHNSON STUDIO  CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

19 
 

EXHIBIT A-2 

SKETCH OF THE BUILDING ENVELOPE  

 

 

 



              Agenda Item: 5C3



McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 

7-28-2016 
1 

Grantor:  Richard F.X. McArdle and Sonia F. McArdle 
Grantee:  Truro Conservation Trust  
Property Address:  15 North Pamet Road, Truro MA 
Grantor’s Title:  Book 25616 Page 96 in Barnstable County Registry of Deeds. 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 

RICHARD F.X. McARDLE and SONIA F. McARDLE, husband and wife, as tenants by the 
entirety, both of 1511 North Astor Street, Chicago IL 60610, their successors and assigns holding 
any interest in the Premises as hereinafter defined, (hereinafter “Grantor"), as a gift, for no 
consideration, grant to Robert Bednarek, Alfred Gaechter, Carol Green, Marston D. Hodgin, Philip 
G. Smith, Valerie Falk, Thomas Bow, William C. Worthington, Amanda Reed, Irma Ruckstuhl, 
Meg Royka, Brian Boyle and Susan Travers, as TRUSTEES of the TRURO CONSERVATION 
TRUST, established under a Declaration of Trust dated November 30, 1981, and recorded at the 
Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 3428, Page 196, as amended, with a mailing address 
of P.O. Box 327, North Truro MA 02652, its successors and permitted assigns ("Grantee”), with 
quitclaim covenants, IN PERPETUITY and exclusively for conservation purposes, the following 
described CONSERVATION RESTRICTION (the “Restriction”), on a tract of unregistered 
upland totaling approximately 11.16 acres, located in the Town of Truro, County of Barnstable, 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, said tract being described in Exhibit A and shown on Exhibit  A-
1, both of which are attached hereto, said parcel hereinafter referred to as the “Premises.”   

Purpose.   This Restriction is defined in and authorized by Article 97 of the Amendments to the 
Constitution of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, as amended, acts in amendment thereof or in 
addition thereto, and Sections 31-33 of Chapter 184 of the General Laws of Massachusetts. Its 
purpose is to assure that, while permitting the acts and uses described in Section B herein, the 
Premises will be retained in perpetuity substantially in its natural, scenic and open condition for the 
protection of its natural resources, plants, wildlife, natural habitat and open space; and, to protect 
the heathland habitat on the Premises. The conservation of the Premises will yield a significant 
public benefit because the Premises’ protection will advance the following policies and objectives: 

WHEREAS, in 1978 the National Park Service (NPS) of the United States Department of the 
Interior approved a “Statement for Management for Cape Cod National Seashore,” in which the 
following management objective was approved: “to assure perpetuation and compatible use of 
Seashore resources through cooperative regional planning and management with local communities 
and other government agencies to achieve environmentally compatible development and use of non-
federal lands inside and outside the Seashore boundary (p.36); and, in 1990 the NPS recommended 
a revised “Statement for Management” which identified a major management issue as being, “The 



McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

7-28-2016     
 2 

protection of Seashore resources from adverse effects of adjacent private and municipal 
developments (p.37); and 
 
WHEREAS, in 1989 the NPS, in cooperation with the University of Massachusetts, published a 
report entitled, “Managing Adjacent Areas: Predictive Model for Land Use Changes, Cape Cod 
National Seashore Case Study,” which found that 

a) “…two-thirds of the 350 National Parks are being negatively impacted by adjacent 
land uses…[p.vi]” and, “Development of adjacent areas and other lands more 
removed from the national Seashore has negative impacts on the Seashore [p.1]”; 
and, 

b) “As land adjacent to National Parks is developed the potential for contamination of 
groundwater within park boundaries increases [p.11]”; and, 

c) “…conservation easements would be useful to the NPS. These easements would 
protect visual amenities and other physical features of the park lands [p.57];” and,  

 
WHEREAS, in 1978, pursuant to M.G.L. Ch. 21, sec. 17B (the Massachusetts Scenic and 
Recreational Rivers Act), the Department of Environmental Management (DEM) classified the 
Pamet River in Truro as a Scenic River; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in 1987, the Pamet River Greenway Management Plan (“Management Plan”) was 
developed to, among other things, protect the unique features and quality of the Pamet and to 
promote appropriate recreational use of the river, and which stated goals included, among other 
things, to protect the water quality, including adjacent ground water, of the river system, and to 
preserve scenic views and the integrity of the Pamet as an historic coastal village; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in 1988, upon acceptance of the goals and objectives of the Management Plan, DEM 
officially designated the Pamet River as a Local Scenic River; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in 1981, the Massachusetts DEM identified about five percent of the Massachusetts 
landscape as being a “Noteworthy Scenic Landscape,” its second highest designation under the 
Scenic Landscape Inventory; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in 1988 the Center for Coastal Studies (Provincetown MA), under contract to the 
Massachusetts Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program, conducted an analysis of open 
canopy uplands on Cape Cod, entitled, “Survey of Sandplain Grasslands and Heathlands on Cape 
Cod,” (LeBlond, 1988), in which he found an interesting intermix of these rare coastal habitats, 
especially in Truro; and, 
 
WHEREAS, The Massachusetts Endangered Species Act, M.G.L. c. 131A protects rare species and 
their habitats, and the Massachusetts Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program (“Mass. 
NHESP”) has designated as Priority Habitats the known geographical extent of habitat for state-
listed rare plant and animal species; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in 2010, the Massachusetts Department of Fish and Game and The Nature 
Conservancy’s Massachusetts Program published a report entitled BioMap2: Preserving the 
Diversity of Massachusetts in a Changing World, which identified Core Habitat areas “critical for 
the long-term persistence of rare species and other Species of Conservation Concern, as well 



McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

7-28-2016     
 3 

as a wide diversity of natural communities and intact ecosystems across the Commonwealth;” and 
identified Core Habitat areas, being of utmost priority to protect across the state; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in 2003, the Mass. NHESP produced its report entitled, Living Waters: Guiding the 
Protection of Freshwater Diversity in Massachusetts, which identified the most significant “water 
bodies that contain rare species and exemplary habitats [Core Habitats]” and also identified the 
“upland and upstream areas that have the greatest influence on species living in Core Habitats 
[Critical Supporting Watershed]”; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in July 1991 the Barnstable Assembly of Delegates, pursuant to the Cape Cod 
Commission Act (Chapter 716 of the Acts of 1989), adopted a Regional Policy Plan, amended in 
1996, 2002 and 2009, which provided, inter alia (references are to the 2009 Plan): 

• a Wildlife and Plant Habitat Goal to “prevent loss or degradation of critical wildlife and 
plant habitat…and to maintain existing populations and species diversity” (WPH1), stating 
that “renewed commitment to protect the most ecologically sensitive undeveloped lands 
through land acquisition and other permanent conservation measures is also warranted;” 

• a Wetlands Goal to “preserve and restore the quality and quantity of inland and coastal 
wetlands on Cape Cod,” and, 

• an Open Space and Recreation Goal to “preserve and enhance the availability of open space 
that provides wildlife habitat…and protects the region’s natural resources and character” 
(OS1) with a recommended Town Action of working with “local land conservation 
organizations to identify, acquire by fee simple or conservation restriction, and manage open 
space to meet projected community needs;” and, 

 
WHEREAS, at its 2005 Annual Town Meeting, the Town of Truro adopted a Local Comprehensive 
Plan, which stated goals included, among other things: 

• a Wetland and Wildlife Goal to “take measures to prevent loss or degradation of critical 
wildlife and plant habitat…, and maintain, in so far as possible, existing populations and 
species diversity;” 

• an Open Space and Recreation Goal to “preserve and enhance the availability of open space 
in order to provide wildlife habitat, recreation opportunities, and protect the natural 
resources, scenery, and character of Truro,” with a policy of protecting as much as possible 
significant natural and fragile areas including significant scenic views, scenic roads and land 
forms, and a strategy of working with other public and private organizations to purchase 
private property to provide protection for sensitive areas and historic and visual areas; and, 

• Identified North and South Pamet Roads as Scenic Roadways (p. 138); 
• Identified the Pamet Roads area as worthy of an Historic District (p. 130-131); 
• Identified the Pamet River as “the ecological heart of Truro, holding most of the town’s 

wetlands and its greatest concentration of biological diversity;” (p. 7) 
 
WHEREAS, in 2009, the Town of Truro developed an Open Space and Recreation Plan 
establishing goals that “preserve environmental resources for human use while protecting fragile 
habitats and natural communities and allowing for passive human enjoyment of the environment,” 
and which identified, among others, the following specific goals: 

• Preserve and enhance the availability of open space in order to provide wildlife habitat, 
recreation opportunities, and protect the natural resources, scenery, and character of Truro; 



McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

7-28-2016     
 4 

• Maintain the town’s historic and rural character, including by reducing density and 
protecting wildlife and endangered species;  

• Prevent loss or degradation of critical wildlife and plant habitat, minimize the impact of 
development on wildlife and plant habitat, and maintain, in so far as possible, existing 
populations and species diversity; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the 2009 Open Space and Recreation Plan also established as one of its objectives, 
placing conservation restrictions on public and private open space for added protection; and,  
 
WHEREAS, in 1999 the Town of Truro adopted a Conservation Restriction Program, consisting of 
policies and guidelines approved by the Board of Selectmen in consultation with the Open Space 
Committee, Conservation Commission and the Board of Assessors, which encourages the use of 
conservation restrictions in perpetuity as a means of protecting the environment, and which further 
specifies that “Lands proposed for restriction may be presumed to be in the public interest if those 
lands contribute to the protection of the community’s natural resources as identified in the following 
list: (relevant excerpts below) 
 

1.a.(1)  Pamet River 
1.b.(5)   rare species, other wildlife 
1.b.(8)  Scenic Roads, Public Views and Rural Character 
1.b.(10, 11)  Floodplains; wetlands 
2.b & 3.a Pamet River recharge area 
5.h  To maintain scenic views 
5.k.        wildlife and habitat for both flora and fauna 
6.a&b  Pamet River recharge area and ecosystem 

 And,   rare biological habitats - heathlands; and,  
   Lands in or abutting the Cape Cod National Seashore; and, 
 
WHEREAS, The Nature Conservancy (TNC) has identified areas considered more resilient to 
climate change and thus more likely to support conservation, and has mapped such areas as 
Resilient Sites for Terrestrial Conservation Focal Areas; and, 
 
WHEREAS, preservation of the Premises satisfies each of these objectives enumerated above 
because the Premises: 

• Contains a diversity of habitats, including a coastal bank, river, shallow marsh and shrub 
swamp and is partly comprised of heathland habitat, a vanishing, rare, “globally-imperiled”   
open habitat of Cape Cod (see Appendix H); 

• lies 100% within a TNC-identified Resilient Area important for climate change adaptation 
(see Appendix I); 

• abuts the Cape Cod National Seashore protected open space (see Appendix J);  
• is wholly within an area of  BioMap2 Core Habitat and Priority Habitat, as identified by the 

Mass. NHESP (see Appendix F); and, 
• includes wetlands and floodplains of the Upper Pamet River identified by Mass. NHESP as 

part of the Living Waters Core Habitat and Critical Supporting Watershed (see Appendix F); 
• is located wholly within the Pamet River recharge area (see Appendix M); 
• protects from development more than 1,000 feet of frontage on North and South Pamet 



McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

7-28-2016     
 5 

Roads, identified by the Town as one of its most scenic roadways and worthy of a historic 
district; 

• protects about 1,000 feet of upland frontage on the Pamet River, a State-designated Local 
Scenic River; provides a public scenic view of and from the Pamet River, a public navigable 
waterway, and a State-designated Noteworthy Scenic Landscape; 

• is a substantial contributing element to the overall scenic and cultural character of the area 
by maintaining the land predominantly in its natural condition;  

• will be protected by a perpetual conservation easement/restriction as advocated by multiple 
planning documents for the area; and, 

 
WHEREAS, accordingly, the Premises possess significant open, natural, and scenic values 
(collectively, "conservation values") of great importance to the Grantee and the people of Truro, the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the United States;  
 
WHEREAS, accordingly, the Premises constitutes a significant natural area which qualifies as a 
“relatively natural habitat of fish, wildlife, or plants, or similar ecosystem,” and protection of the 
Premises will meet the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(A)(ii) of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1986, as amended, (the “Code”); and, 
 
WHEREAS, accordingly, protection of the Premises will preserve open space pursuant to clearly 
delineated Federal, State, and local governmental policies and will yield a significant public benefit, 
and will therefore meet the requirements of Section 170(h)(4)(A)(iii)(II) of the Code; and, 
 
WHEREAS, accordingly, the Premises provides for the “scenic enjoyment of the general public” 
from public ways and protection of the Premises will therefore meet the requirements of Section 
170(h)(4)(A)(iii)(I) of the Code; and, 
 
WHEREAS, development of the Premises would lead to or contribute to the degradation of the 
scenic and natural character of the area; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Truro has in recent decades come under increasing pressure for 
development, and such development can destroy or otherwise severely impact the open character, 
natural resources, and scenic beauty of the area; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Grantee is a publicly-supported, tax-exempt non-profit organization whose primary 
purpose is to preserve and conserve natural areas for aesthetic, scientific and educational purposes; 
and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Grantee has received a letter from the Internal Revenue Service, dated June 5, 
1987, a copy of which is on file at the offices of the Grantee, to the effect that the Grantee is not a 
private foundation within the meaning of Section 509(a) of the Code; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Grantor intends, as owners of the Premises, to convey to the Grantee the right to 
preserve and protect the conservation values of the Premises in perpetuity; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Grantee agrees by accepting this grant to honor the intentions of the Grantor state 
herein and to preserve and protect in perpetuity the Conservation Values of the Premises set forth 



McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

7-28-2016     
 6 

above for the benefit of this generations and the generations to come.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above and the mutual covenants, terms, conditions, 
and restrictions contained herein, the Grantor and the Grantee voluntarily agree that the 
CONSERVATION RESTRICTION described herein is an appropriate means to achieve multiple 
open space protection goals and objectives. 
 
The terms of this Conservation Restriction are as follows: 
 
 A.  Prohibited Uses.  Except as to reserved rights set forth in Section B below, neither the 
Grantor nor its successors or assigns will perform or permit others to perform the following acts or 
uses, which are prohibited on, above and below the Premises: 
 

1) Construction or placing or allowing to remain of any temporary or permanent 
building, structure, facility or improvement, including but not limited to any 
dwelling unit or habitable living space, structures related to agriculture or animal 
husbandry, sign, fence, billboard, or other advertising display, tennis court, landing 
strip, mobile home, swimming pool, asphalt or concrete pavement, antenna, tower, 
windmill, wind turbine, water tower, water storage tank, shed, solar array, well, 
septic system, road, or other structure or facility on, under or above the Premises;  

 
2) Mining, excavating, or removing from the Premises of soil, loam, peat, gravel, sand, 

rock or other mineral resource or natural deposit from the Premises; 
 

3) Placing, filling, storing or dumping on the Premises of soil, refuse, trash, vehicle 
bodies or parts, rubbish, debris, junk, tree cuttings generated off-site, waste or other 
substance or material whatsoever; 

 
4) Cutting, removing or otherwise destroying trees, grasses or other vegetation except 

as needed to maintain or enhance heathland habitat and its constituent vegetation; 
application or use, by certified licensed applicators, of fertilizers, fungicides, 
herbicides or pesticides in any quantity except as needed to maintain or enhance 
heathland habitat and its constituent vegetation ; 

 
5) Activities detrimental to drainage, flood control, water conservation, water quality, 

erosion control, soil conservation, or archaeological conservation; 
 

6) Any animal husbandry or horse paddocking or stables, paddocks, grazing areas or 
enclosures and the storage or dumping of manure or other animal wastes;  

 
7) Hunting, trapping or camping; 

 
8) The use of the Premises for any commercial recreation, agriculture, business, 

residential or industrial use of the Premises; Any use inconsistent with conservation 
and passive recreation; 
 

9) Use, parking or storage of vehicles including motorcycles, mopeds, all-terrain 



McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

7-28-2016     
 7 

vehicles, trail bikes, or any other motorized vehicles on the Premises except for 
public safety vehicles necessary in carrying out their official duties; 
 

10) Subdivision; conveyance of a part or portion of the Premises alone, or division or 
subdivision of the Premises (as compared to conveyance of the Premises in its 
entirety which shall be permitted), and no portion of the Premises may be used 
towards building or development requirements on this or any other parcel, it being 
the intent to keep the Premises in single ownership; 

 
11) Any other use of the Premises, which will materially impair its conservation values 

or purposes.  
 

 B.  Reserved Rights.   The Grantor reserves the right to conduct or permit the following 
activities and uses on the Premises, but only if such uses and activities do not materially impair the 
conservation values or purposes of this Restriction: 
 

1.  The right and obligation to undertake measures to enhance and promote the continuation of 
the coastal heathland habitat, to its current dimensions as shown in Appendix H, including but 
not limited to (a) removal of non-heathland trees and woody vegetation, particularly pitch pine 
and tree oaks, in a manner that minimizes disturbance of the soil, and (b) planting, as needed, of 
indigenous heathland vegetation, such as bearberry, Hudsonia, little blue stem, etc., provided 
surrounding vegetation is not substantially disturbed; and the right to remove invasive non-
indigenous plant species and control poison ivy and other potentially hurtful plant life and other 
plant life that threatens indigenous species anywhere within the Premises;   
 
2.  The right to conduct archaeological activities, including without limitation archaeological 
research, surveys, excavation and artifact retrieval, but only (a) after written notification to and 
approval by Grantee, and (b) in accordance with an archaeological field investigation plan 
prepared by or on behalf of the Grantor and approved in advance of such activity, in writing, by 
the Massachusetts Historic Commission (“MHC”) State Archaeologist as required by 
Massachusetts General Laws. A copy of the results of any scientific investigation on the 
Premises is to be provided to the Grantee. Plans for restoration of the site of any archaeological 
activity shall be submitted to the Grantee in advance of restoration, and such restoration shall be 
conducted only in accordance with a plan approved by the Grantee;   

 
3.  Activities detrimental to archeological and historic resources, including but not limited to 
earth moving and the alteration of historic stone walls/cellar holes/features, shall not be deemed 
to be detrimental to archeological and historic resources if a description of the proposed activity 
and its location is submitted in writing (e.g., on a Project Notification Form) with a plan of land 
(or assessors map) and a USGS map with the Premises outlined thereon, to MHC, and MHC 
issues a letter stating that the proposed activity is not within a resource area or is determined to 
not have an adverse effect on said resources. Grantors and Grantee shall make every reasonable 
effort to prohibit any person from conducting archaeological field investigation on the Premises, 
including metal detecting, digging, or artifact collecting, without approval of the MHC State 
Archaeologist (or appropriate successor official), and shall promptly report any such prohibited 
activity to the MHC State Archaeologist (or appropriate successor official). Grantor and Grantee 
shall include the prohibition against digging, artifact collecting, or metal detecting in any list of 



McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

7-28-2016     
 8 

rules for visitors to the Premises; 
 

4.  The right to convey the Premises in its entirety;  
 

5.  The installation of temporary and permanent boundary monuments delineating the Premises; 
erection and maintenance of signs identifying ownership of the Premises, its boundaries, its 
status as conservation land, the restrictions on the use of the Premises, or for providing other 
like information. Signage will be subject to any applicable local approvals;  
 
6.  The right to use and maintain the existing foot path leading from Grantor’s adjoining land 
west across the Premises’ heathland to North Pamet Road, as shown in Appendix G, including 
the timber-tie steps descending the slope to the roadway, including the right to mow the eastern 
segment of said path as it crosses the stand of little blue stem (as shown in Appendix G and 
Photo #8) and other grasses, but not the portion of the path that crosses the bearberry 
groundcover; 
 
7.  The continued, pre-existing use of the drainage easement as recorded in Deeds Book 802 
Page 29; 
 
8.  The right, subject to local wetlands regulations, to cross the wetland of the Pamet River on 
the Premises from Grantor’s adjoining land in order to access the river for navigation with hand-
carried small craft, but not to store any boats or related items on the Premises; and, 
 
9. Any work undertaken in conjunction with the reserved rights mentioned above in this 
Section B. shall seek to minimize disturbance within the Premises. Upon completion of any site 
work performed in conjunction with this Section B, any disturbed areas shall be restored 
substantially to match the conditions with respect to soil material, grade, and vegetated ground 
cover that existed prior to said work, particularly in the rare heathland habitat. Stumps should be 
ground to prevent re-sprouting; slash shall be removed from the heathland. 

 
The exercise of any right or obligation reserved by the Grantor under this Section B shall be 

in compliance with all permitting requirements, the then-current Zoning By-Laws of the Town of 
Truro, and all other applicable federal, state and local law. The inclusion of any reserved right in 
this Section B requiring a permit from a public agency does not imply that the Grantee or the 
Commonwealth takes any position on whether such permit should be issued. 

 
 C.  Notice and Approval. Whenever notice to or approval by the Grantee is required under 
the provisions herein, the Grantor shall notify the Grantee in writing, by a method requiring receipt, 
not less than sixty (60) days prior to the date the Grantor intends to undertake the activity in 
question. The notice shall describe the nature, scope, design, location, timetable and any other 
material aspect of the proposed activity in sufficient detail to permit the Grantee to make an 
informed judgment as to its consistency with the purposes and performance standards of this 
Restriction. Where the Grantee’s approval is required, the Grantee shall grant or withhold its 
approval in writing within sixty days (60) days of receipt of the Grantor’s written request therefore. 
Failure of Grantee to deliver a written response to Grantor in accordance with the prescribed 
timeframe shall be deemed to constitute written approval by Grantee of any request submitted for 
approval that is not prohibited herein and that will not materially impair the purposes of this 



McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

7-28-2016     
 9 

Conservation Restriction, provided that Grantor’s request sets forth in substance the provisions of 
this section relating to deemed approval after the passage of time. 
 

D.1  Extinguishment.  If circumstances arise in the future such as to render the purpose of 
this Conservation Restriction impossible to accomplish, this Conservation Restriction can be 
terminated or extinguished, whether in whole or in part, only by judicial proceedings in a court of 
competent jurisdiction, and after review by the Massachusetts Secretary of Energy and 
Environmental Affairs. If any change in conditions ever gives rise to extinguishment or other 
release of the Conservation Restriction under applicable law, then the Grantee, on a subsequent sale, 
exchange or involuntary conversion of the Premises, shall be entitled to a portion of the proceeds in 
accordance with Section II.D.2. below, subject, however, to any applicable law that expressly 
provides for a different disposition of the proceeds. The Grantee shall use its share of the proceeds 
in a manner consistent with the conservation purposes set forth herein. 

 
D.2 Proceeds. The Grantor and the Grantee agree that donation of this Conservation 

Restriction gives rise to a real property right, immediately vested in the Grantee, with a fair market 
value that is at least equal to the proportionate value that this Conservation Restriction, determined 
at the time of the gift, bears to the value of the entire property as unencumbered at that time. For the 
purposes of this Section, the ratio of the value of this Conservation Restriction to that value of the 
Premises unencumbered by this Conservation Restriction shall remain constant. To establish this 
proportionate value, Grantor shall provide Grantee with a complete copy of any qualified appraisal 
performed for Grantor (at the time of donation of this Conservation Restriction) as required under 
Internal Revenue Code Sec. 170(h).   

 
D.3 Grantor/Grantee Cooperation Regarding Public Action.  Whenever all or part of the 

Premises or any interest therein is taken by public authority under power of eminent domain or 
other act of public authority, then the Grantor and the Grantee shall cooperate in recovering the full 
value of all direct and consequential damages resulting from such action.  All related expenses 
incurred by the Grantor and the Grantee under this Section shall first be paid out of any recovered 
proceeds, and the remaining proceeds shall be distributed between the Grantor and the Grantee in 
shares equal to such proportionate value, as noted in Section II.D.2 above. The Grantee shall use its 
share of the proceeds in a manner consistent with the purposes of this grant. 

 
E.  Access.  The Conservation Restriction hereby conveyed does not grant to the  

Grantee, to the public generally, or to any other person any right to enter upon the Premises, except 
the Grantee and its representatives are granted the right to enter the Premises (a) after reasonable 
notification, at reasonable times and in a reasonable manner for the purpose of inspecting the same 
to determine compliance with the provisions of this Restriction; and (b) after thirty (30) days prior 
written notice, to take any and all actions with respect to the Premises as may be necessary or 
appropriate, with or without order of court, to remedy, abate or enforce any violation hereof unless 
the Grantor has prior to the expiration of said thirty (30) days given written notice to the Grantee 
reasonably addressing all alleged violations and setting forth a reasonable plan to remedy any such 
alleged violation and has made reasonable efforts to cease the activity or to begin remediation.  
 

F.  Legal Remedies of the Grantee.  The rights hereby granted shall include the right to 
enforce this Restriction by appropriate legal proceedings and to obtain injunctive and other 
equitable relief against any violations, including without limitation relief requiring restoration of the 



McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

7-28-2016     
 10 

Premises to its condition at the time of this grant (it being agreed that the Grantee shall have no 
adequate remedy at law), and shall be in addition to, and not in limitation of, any other rights and 
remedies available to the Grantee.  Prior to instituting litigation to enforce any violations of this 
Restriction, however, the Grantee shall first notify the Grantor and request the Grantor to remedy 
the violation; if the violation is not remedied within sixty (60) days, then the parties shall make a 
good faith effort to mediate the dispute before litigation is commenced.      

 
Grantee shall not, however, have the right to bring an action against Grantor with respect to 

a violation of this Conservation Restriction by trespassers or other third persons whose entry on the 
Property is not authorized or voluntarily acquiesced in by Grantor; Grantor agrees that Grantor will 
not voluntarily acquiesce in any violation of this Conservation Restriction by trespassers or such 
other third persons; and Grantor further agrees that, at the request of Grantee, Grantor will make 
reasonable efforts to deter such activities and to remedy the violation and will cooperate with 
Grantee to enforce this Conservation Restriction against trespassers and such other third persons. 

 
In the event of a dispute over the boundaries of the Premises, the Grantor shall pay for a 

survey and permanent boundary markers delineating the Premises. 
 
If Grantee prevails in any action to enforce the terms of this Restriction, the Grantor, its 

successors and assigns, as the case may be, shall reimburse the Grantee for all reasonable costs and 
expenses (not including attorney’s fees) incurred in enforcing this Restriction or in taking 
reasonable measures to remedy or abate any violation thereof.  If Grantor prevails in any action 
brought by Grantee to enforce the terms of this Restriction, the Grantee, successors and assigns, as 
the case may be, shall reimburse the Grantor for all reasonable costs and expenses (not including 
attorney’s fees) incurred in defending such action to enforce this Restriction.   
 

The Grantor, its successors and assigns shall each be liable under this Section for only such 
violations of this Restriction as may exist during its respective periods of ownership of the 
Premises. By their acceptance, the Grantee does not undertake any liability or obligation relating to 
the condition of the Premises, including with respect to compliance with hazardous materials or 
other environmental laws and regulations, or for acts not caused by the Grantee or its agents. 
Enforcement of the terms of this Restriction shall be at the discretion of the Grantee, and any 
election by the Grantee as to the manner and timing of its right to enforce this Restriction or 
otherwise exercise its rights hereunder shall not be deemed or construed to be a waiver of such 
rights. 

 
 G.  Acts Beyond Grantor’s Control.  Nothing contained in this Restriction shall be construed 
to entitle the Grantee to bring any action against the Grantor, for any injury to or change in the 
Premises resulting from causes beyond the Grantor’s control, including, but not limited to, fire, road 
drainage, flood, storm, natural erosion, or from any prudent action taken by the Grantor, under 
emergency conditions to prevent, abate, or mitigate significant injury to the Premises resulting from 
such causes. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein shall preclude Grantor’s and Grantee’s 
rights to pursue any third party for damages to the Premises from vandalism, trespass, or any other 
violation of the terms of this Restriction. 
 
 H.  Assignability 

 1.  Running of the Burden 



McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

7-28-2016     
 11 

 The burdens of this Conservation Restriction shall run with the Premises in perpetuity, and 
shall be enforceable against the Grantor and the successors and assigns of the Grantor holding any 
interest in the Premises. 

 2.  Execution of Instruments 
 The Grantee is authorized to record or file any notices or instruments appropriate to assuring 
the perpetual enforceability of this Conservation Restriction; the Grantor, on behalf of herself and 
her successors and assigns, appoint the Grantee their attorney-in-fact to execute, acknowledge and 
deliver any such instruments on her behalf.  Without limiting the foregoing, the Grantor and her 
successors and assigns agree themselves to execute any such instruments upon request. 

 3.  Running of the Benefit 
 The benefits of this Conservation Restriction shall run to the Grantee, shall be in gross and 
shall not be assignable by the Grantee, except in the following instances: 

As a condition of any assignment, the Grantee shall require that the purpose of this 
Conservation Restriction continues to be carried out; and the Assignee, at the time of the 
assignment, qualifies under Section 170(h) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and 
applicable regulations thereunder, and is a donee eligible to receive this Conservation Restriction 
under Section 32 of Chapter 184 of the General Laws of Massachusetts. Any assignment will 
comply with article 97 of the Amendments to the Constitution of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts, if applicable. 
 

I.   Subsequent Transfers  
The Grantor agrees to incorporate by reference the terms of this Conservation Restriction in 

any deed or other legal instrument by which he divests himself of any interest in all or a portion of 
the Premises, including a leasehold interest and to notify the Grantee within 20 days of such 
transfer. Failure to do either shall not impair the validity or enforceability of this Conservation 
Restriction. Any transfer will comply with article 97 of the Amendments to the Constitution of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, if applicable. 
 

The Grantor shall not be liable for violations occurring after his or her ownership. Liability 
for any acts or omissions occurring prior to any transfer and liability for any transfer if in violation 
of this CR shall survive the transfer. Any new owner shall cooperate in the restoration of the 
Premises or removal of violations caused by prior owner(s) and may be held responsible for any 
continuing violations. 
   

J.  Estoppel Certificates 
 Upon request by the Grantor, the Grantee shall, within thirty (30) days, execute and deliver 
to the Grantor any document, including an estoppel certificate, which certifies the Grantor’s 
compliance or non-compliance with the terms of this Conservation Restriction. 
 

K.  Non-Merger 
The parties intend that any future acquisition of the Premises by the Grantee shall not result 

in a merger of the Conservation Restriction into the fee.  The Grantor agrees that it will not grant, 
and the Grantee agrees that it will not take title, to any part of the Premises without having first 
assigned this Conservation Restriction to a qualified non-fee owner to ensure that merger does not 
occur and that this Conservation Restriction continues to be enforceable buy a non-fee owner. 



McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

7-28-2016     
 12 

 
L.  Amendment 

            If circumstances arise under which an amendment to or modification of this Conservation 
Restriction would be appropriate, Grantor and Grantee may jointly amend this Conservation 
Restriction; provided that no amendment shall be allowed that will affect the qualification of this 
Conservation Restriction or the status of Grantee under any applicable laws, including Section 
170(h) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or Sections 31-33 of Chapter 184 of the 
General  laws of Massachusetts. Any amendments to this conservation restriction shall occur only in 
exceptional circumstances.  The Grantee will consider amendments only to correct an error or 
oversight, to clarify an ambiguity, or where there is a net gain in conservation value.  All expenses 
of all parties in considering and/or implementing an amendment shall be borne by the persons or 
entity seeking the amendment.  Any amendment shall be consistent with the purposes of this 
Conservation Restriction, shall not affect its perpetual duration, shall be approved by the Secretary 
of Energy and Environmental Affairs and if applicable, shall comply with the provisions of Article 
97 of the Amendments to the Massachusetts Constitution, and any gifts, grants or funding 
requirements. Any amendment shall be recorded in the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.  

 Further, the Grantee shall not consider any amendment to this Conservation Restriction 
UNLESS all of the following conditions are met: 

1. The minimum amount of amendment, as to terms, land area or structural dimensions, 
activity, or level of use, is proposed to accommodate the proposal; 

2. Whenever possible, mitigation measures of like kind be proposed and the 
substitution be more advantageous to the cause of conservation; 

3. There will be a net gain to conservation values offered through mitigation to the 
affected parcel or its immediate vicinity; and, 

4. Cash values of items or areas proposed for release, amendment or mitigation may be 
disregarded, in Grantee’s sole discretion, in the equation to determine net gain to 
conservation values. 

 
M.  Effective Date 

 This Conservation Restriction shall be effective when the Grantor and the Grantee have 
executed it, the administrative approvals required by Section 32 of Chapter 184 of the General Laws 
have been obtained, and it has been recorded in the Barnstable Registry of Deeds. The Grantee shall 
record this instrument in timely manner in the Barnstable Registry of Deeds. 
 

N.  Notices 
 Any notice, demand, request, consent, approval or communication that either party desires 
or is required to give to the other shall be in writing and either served personally or sent by first 
class mail, postage pre-paid, addressed as follows: 
 
 To Grantor: Richard F.X. McArdle and Sonia F. McArdle 
   1511 North Astor Street 
   Chicago IL 60610 
 To Grantee: Truro Conservation Trust 

P.O. Box 327, North Truro MA 02652 
 

or to such other address as any of the above parties shall designate from time to time by written 
notice to the other or that is reasonably ascertainable by the parties. 



McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

7-28-2016     
 13 

  
O.  General Provisions  

 1.  Controlling Law 
The interpretation and performance of this Restriction shall be governed by the laws of the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 
          2.  Liberal Construction 
 Any general rule of construction to the contrary notwithstanding, this Restriction shall be 
liberally construed in favor of the grant to effect the purpose of this Restriction and the policy and 
purposes of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 184, Sections 31-33.  If any provision in this 
instrument is found to be ambiguous, any interpretation consistent with the purpose of this 
Restriction that would render the provision valid shall be favored over any interpretation that would 
render it invalid. 
 3.  Severability 
 If any provision of this Restriction or the application thereof to any person or circumstance 
is found to be invalid, the remainder of the provision of this Restriction shall not be affected 
thereby. 
 4.  Entire Agreement 
 This instrument sets forth the entire agreement of the parties with respect to this Restriction 
and supersedes all prior discussions, negotiations, understandings or agreements relating to the 
Restriction, all of which are merged herein. 
 

P.  Pre-existing Public Rights 
Approval of this Conservation Restriction pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 184, Section 32 by 

any municipal officials and by the Secretary of Energy and Environmental Affairs is not to be 
construed as representing the existence or non-existence of any pre-existing rights of the public, if 
any, in and to the Premises, and any such pre-existing rights of the public, if any, are not affected by 
the granting of this Conservation Restriction. 
  
Attached hereto and incorporated herein are the following: 
 
Signatures: 
 Grantor - Richard F.X. McArdle and Sonia F. McArdle 
 Grantee – Truro Conservation Trust 
 Town of Truro Board of Selectmen  
 Secretary, MA Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs 
 
Exhibits: 
A.      Legal Description of the Premises 
 
A-1. CR Sketch Plan 

 
 B.    Baseline Study 
 
 
[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]



McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

7-28-2016     
 14 

EXECUTED as a sealed instrument under the pains and penalties of perjury on this                                           
______  day of _________________, 2016. 
 
 
GRANTOR: 
 
 
 
_______________________    ___________________ 
RICHARD F. X. McARDLE    SONIA F. McARDLE 
 
 
Date: __________________    Date: ___________________ 

 
 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 
Cook,  ss. 
 
On this _____ day of _____________2016, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared Richard F. X. McArdle and Sonia F. McArdle, as aforesaid, proved to me through 
satisfactory evidence of identification, which were [  ] IL driver’s licenses or [  ]    
 , to be the persons whose names are signed on the preceding or attached document, and 
acknowledged to me that they signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose. 
 
 

      
Notary Public:   
My Commission Expires:   

 



McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

7-28-2016     
 15 

ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT 
 

At a meeting duly held on ___________ 2016, The Truro Conservation Trust voted to accept the 
foregoing Conservation Restriction from Richard F.X. McArdle and Sonia F. McArdle. 

 
 Grantee: Trustees of the Truro Conservation Trust 
 
 
             
Alfred Gaechter, President/Trustee    
 
             
 
 
             
 
 
             
 
 
             
 
 
             
 
 
             

 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 
Barnstable, ss.       _________________ 2016 
 
Then personally appeared the above-named Alfred Gaechter, President and Trustee of Truro 
Conservation Trust, and proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was 
personal knowledge of identity, to be the person whose name is signed on the document, and 
acknowledged he is duly authorized to act on behalf of said Trust, and further acknowledged the 
foregoing instrument to be the free act and deed of said Trust, before me. 
 
 
             
      Mark H. Robinson, Notary Public  

                                                                       My commission expires: 24 July 2020 
 



McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

7-28-2016     
 16 

 
APPROVAL OF GRANT 

 
At a public meeting duly held on ________________, 2016  the Selectmen of the Town of Truro, 
Massachusetts voted to approve, pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 184, Section 32, the foregoing 
Restriction from Richard F.X. McArdle and Sonia F. McArdle to The Truro Conservation Trust. 
 
 
 
             
 
 
 
             
 
 
 
        
 
 
  

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Barnstable, ss.          , 2016. 
 
Then personally appeared the above-named _________________, the person whose name is signed 
on the document and proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was 
personal knowledge of identity, and who being by me duly sworn did say that s/he is the Chair of 
the Selectmen of the Town of Truro, the municipal corporation named in the foregoing instrument; 
that s/he is duly authorized to act on behalf of said corporation; that the seal affixed to said 
instrument is the corporate seal of said corporation; and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to 
be the free act and deed of said corporation. 
 
 
            
     Notary Public  

My commission expires: 
 
 



McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

7-28-2016     
 17 

 
 

APPROVAL BY  
SECRETARY OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
The undersigned, Secretary of the Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, hereby certifies that the foregoing Restriction from Richard F.X. 
McArdle and Sonia F. McArdle to the Truro Conservation Trust has been approved in the public 
interest pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 184, Section 32.   
 
 
Date:   , 2016          
      Matthew A. Beaton, Secretary 

    Executive Office of Energy  
& Environmental Affairs 

 
 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Suffolk, ss.          , 2016. 
 
Then personally appeared the above-named Matthew A. Beaton, and proved to me through 
satisfactory evidence of identification, which was personal knowledge of identity, to be the person 
whose name is signed on the document and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily as 
Secretary of Energy and Environmental Affairs for the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, for its 
stated purpose. 
 
 
             
      Notary Public  
      My commission expires:  



McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

7-28-2016     
 18 

EXHIBIT A 
 

McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
TRURO MA 

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES 

 
The land subject to this Conservation Restriction (the "Premises") is described as being a tract of 
vacant land situated in the Town of Truro, Barnstable County, Massachusetts, bounded and 
described as follows: 
 

Lot 1 and Lot 2 and Parcel A as shown on a Division of Land attached hereto as Exhibit 
A-1, entitled, “Division Plan of Land in Truro made for Richard McArdle, Scale 1” = 50’, 
March 17, 2016, Slade Associates, Inc. Registered Land Surveyors, 10 Pine Point Rd, 
Wellfleet, MA 02667,” TO BE RECORDED HEREWITH. 
 

Containing  2.16 acres upland and 9.00 acres wetland (11.16 acres total), according to survey. 
 
A reduced copy of said plan is attached hereto and recorded herewith as Exhibit A-1. 
 
The Restricted Premises is a portion of the Grantor’s 15.48-acre parcel at locus.   
 
For our title, see deed recorded in Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Deeds Book 25616              
Page 96. 
 
Property Address: 15 North Pamet Road, Truro, Massachusetts  
 
Town of Truro Assessors Map 51, Parcel 13 (portion) 



McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 
Truro, MA 
 

7-28-2016     
 19 

EXHIBIT A-1 
McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION 

TRURO MA 
SKETCH OF THE PREMISES 

 

 
 

CONSERVATION 
RESTRICTION 

CONSERVATION 
RESTRICTION 



 

1 

 

 Agenda Item: 5D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                       Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration   

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant, on behalf of Fred Gaechter, President of the 

Truro Conservation Trust   

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 13, 2016 

 

ITEM: Discussion on Naming Walking Trail Located on Town Conservation Land at Edgewood 

Farm  

 

EXPLANATION:  Article 16, Request from Truro Conservation Trust for a permanent easement 

over town owned land, passed unanimously at the 2016 Annual Town Meeting. Granting of the 

perpetual trail easement is pending a Special Act authorizing the Town of Truro to convey a 

perpetual trail easement on Conservation Land to Truro Conservation Trust. Representative 

Sarah Peake has indicated that she will introduce the act.  AmeriCorps members assisted with 

clearing for the trail pathway. The trail on the Town Conservation Land is now ready for 

naming and Mr. Gaechter wishes to discuss the name with the Board. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO  

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Truro Conservation Trust June Newsletter – Edgewood Farm Trail  

 



Kava	  Family	  Property	  
The	   Kava	   family	   has	   owned	   the	   property	   at	   4	  
Great	  Hills	  Road	  for	  generations.	  The	  2.75	  acre	  
bay-‐‑front	   property	   is	   adjacent	   to	   the	   family’s	  
summer	   residence.	   One	   can	   only	   imagine	   the	  
memories	  of	  family	  and	  friends	  associated	  with	  
their	  home	  and	  this	  land.	  Several	  years	  ago	  the	  
family	   protected	   the	   vacant	   parcel	   with	   a	  
Conservation	  Restriction	  (CR)	  held	  by	  the	  Trust;	  
they	   wanted	   to	   ensure	   that	   it	   would	   be	  
preserved	  and	  protected	  as	  conservation	  land.	  	  

To	  that	  end,	  the	  family	  decided	  in	  2015	  to	  undo	  
the	   CR	   and	   donate	   the	   land	   outright,	   with	   a	  
transfer	  of	  the	  deed,	  to	  the	  Trust.	  The	  multiple-‐‑
step	   process	   is	   complete	   and	   the	   land,	   now	  
owned	   by	   the	   Trust,	   will	   be	   protected	   in	  
perpetuity.	   We	   thank	   the	   Kava	   family	   for	   this	  
donation	   and	   their	   support	   for	   land	  
conservation.	  We	  will	   protect	   it	   as	   they	  would	  
have.	   The	   photo	   is	   taken	   from	   the	   property	  
looking	  out	  to	  Cape	  Cod	  Bay.	  

	  

	  

Edgewood	  Farm	  
Over	  the	  last	  two	  years,	  we	  have	  reported	  on	  the	  
Trust’s	  project	  to	  purchase	  two	  of	  the	  four	  lots	  
known	   as	   Edgewood	   Farm	   from	   the	   Meldahl	  
family.	   Lots	   3	   and	   4,	   approximately	   4	   acres	   of	  
pristine	  forest,	  are	  now	  owned	  by	  the	  Trust	  and	  
lots	  1	  and	  2	  are	  owned	  by	  the	  Center	  for	  the	  Arts	  
at	   Castle	   Hill.	   Although	   sold	   by	   the	   family	   at	  
below	   market	   value,	   this	   was	   the	   largest	  
purchase	  in	  the	  long	  history	  of	  the	  Trust.	  	  

The	   two	   lots	   are	   adjacent	   to	   a	   larger	  
conservation	  lot	  owned	  by	  the	  Town.	  The	  Trust	  
and	   the	   Town	   are	   now	   in	   the	   process	   of	  
completing	   connecting	   public-‐‑access	   trails	  
across	   the	   combined	   land.	   After	   hiking	   up	   a	  
modest	  hill,	  the	  trail	  opens	  up	  at	  a	  bench	  where	  
a	  hiker	  will	  be	  rewarded	  with	  a	  marvelous	  view	  
over	  Seashore	  land	  to	  the	  ocean.	  See	  page	  4	  for	  a	  
map	  of	  the	  new	  trails.	  The	  portion	  of	  the	  trails	  
owned	   by	   the	   Trust	   has	   been	   named	   the	  
”Kuechle	  Trail”	   in	  memory	  of	  David	  Kuechle,	  a	  
past	  Trustee,	  whose	  bequest	   several	  years	  ago	  
was	   used	   to	   purchase	   the	   lots.	   	   Funds	   remain	  
from	   the	   bequest	   for	   another	   future	   land	  
purchase.	  Continued	  on	  page	  4	  

NEWSLETTER 
Summer 2016 

Truro	  Conservation	  Trust,	  P.O.	  Box	  327,	  North	  Truro,	  MA	  02652	  
www.TruroConservationTrust.org	  

   Agenda Item: 5D1



Joyce	  Johnson	  House	  and	  Land	  
Once	  again,	  you	  have	  read	  about	  the	  Trust’s	  joint	  
project	   with	   Joyce	   Johnson’s	   estate	   and	   the	  
Center	   for	  the	  Arts	  at	  Castle	  Hill	   to	  protect	   the	  
approximate	  one	  acre	  of	  land	  and	  to	  convert	  the	  
house	   to	   an	   artists’	   studio	   for	   classes,	   artist’s	  
space,	   and	   exhibits.	   	   An	   agreement	   has	   been	  
reached	   that	   includes	   a	   Conservation	  
Restriction	  on	   the	   land	   surrounding	   the	  house	  
while	   enabling	   the	   use	   of	   the	   land	   for	   passive	  
artistic	   events.	   Similar	   to	   the	   Edgewood	   Farm	  
project,	  this	  is	  an	  example	  of	  two	  local	  non-‐‑profit	  
organizations	   working	   together	   for	   common	  
good.	   The	   photo	   shows	   the	   house	   and	   land.	  
Work	  will	  commence	  this	  year	  to	  convert	  the	  	  

house	   and	   open	   up	   the	   land	   for	   its	   intended	  
purposes	  –	  the	  synergy	  of	  art	  and	  conservation.	  

Signs	  of	  the	  Future	  
The	  Trustees	  have	  debated	  long	  and	  hard	  over	  
the	  years	  to	  determine	  whether	  to	  place	  signs	  
on	  some	  appropriate	  properties	  to	  identify	  
them	  as	  Truro	  Conservation	  Trust	  land.	  It	  was	  
agreed	  that	  minimalist	  signs	  placed	  on	  a	  very	  
limited	  number	  of	  properties	  could	  promote	  
conservation	  and	  the	  Trust’s	  efforts	  to	  protect	  
and	  preserve	  the	  land.	  Signs	  were	  produced	  
and,	  over	  the	  last	  couple	  of	  weeks,	  several	  have	  
been	  placed	  on	  select	  properties.	  More	  
locations	  are	  under	  consideration.	  The	  simple	  
signs	  include	  only	  the	  Trust	  name	  and	  logo.	  
Three	  of	  our	  Trustees	  are	  largely	  responsible	  
for	  the	  success	  of	  this	  project:	  Tony	  Hodgin,	  
Susan	  Travers,	  and	  Bill	  Worthington.	  The	  photo	  
shows	  the	  sign	  recently	  placed	  on	  the	  Morea	  
property	  on	  Route	  6.	  	  

The	  Annual	  Meeting	  of	  the	  Truro	  Conservation	  
Trust	  will	  be	  held	  at	  10	  AM	  on	  July	  23,	  2016	  at	  
the	  Council	  on	  Aging,	  7	  Standish	  Way,	  North	  
Truro.	  The	  purpose	  of	  the	  Annual	  Meeting	  is	  to	  
present	  a	  report	  to	  members	  on	  the	  status	  of	  the	  
Trust,	  and	  to	  hold	  the	  election	  of	  Trustees.	  The	  
Nominating	  Committee	  recommends	  the	  re-‐‑
election	  of	  Trustees	  Amanda	  Reed	  and	  Meg	  
Royka	  for	  5	  year	  terms	  and	  the	  election	  of	  each	  
of	  the	  following	  to	  a	  five	  year	  term	  on	  the	  Board	  
of	  Trustees:	  Tom	  Bow,	  Guillermo	  Chang,	  Valerie	  
Falk,	  and	  Lisa	  Maria	  Tobia.	  Any	  member	  of	  the	  
Trust,	  however,	  may	  submit	  a	  petition	  signed	  by	  
ten	  (10)	  members	  of	  the	  Trust	  nominating	  a	  
candidate	  or	  candidates.	  Refreshments	  will	  be	  
served.	  



Edgewood	  Farm	  continued	  
The	  photo	  is	  taken	  at	  the	  base	  of	  the	  trail	  
looking	  up	  the	  hill	  towards	  the	  bench	  and	  
viewpoint.	  

	  

	  

Trail	  Map	  

	  

Stewardship	  
Trail	  maintenance	  is	  always	  a	  spring	  priority	  in	  
preparation	  for	  the	  summer	  hiking	  season.	  In	  
addition	  to	  the	  development	  of	  new	  trails	  at	  
Edgewood	  Farm,	  we	  have	  refurbished	  the	  
Keezer	  Trail	  and	  cleared	  invasive	  species	  from	  
an	  overgrown	  lot	  near	  Corn	  Hill	  Beach.	  We	  
could	  not	  have	  accomplished	  all	  this	  trail	  work	  
without	  the	  assistance	  of	  AmeriCorp	  staff	  and	  
volunteers.	  This	  photo	  is	  of	  a	  number	  of	  the	  
AmeriCorps	  personnel	  at	  the	  Keezer	  Trail	  on	  
Francis	  Farm	  Road.	  

	  

	   	  



viewpoint.	  	  

	  

	  

	  

	  

Dear	  Friends	  and	  Neighbors,	  

Last	  summer,	  in	  recognition	  of	  her	  long	  standing	  dedication	  and	  
many	  years	  of	  outstanding	  service	  to	  the	  Trust,	  Carol	  Green	  was	  
named	  Trustee	  Emeritus	  and	  “retired”	  from	  active	  participation	  on	  
our	  board.	  In	  the	  fall,	  Guillermo	  Chang	  and	  Lisa	  Maria	  Tobia	  joined	  
the	  board,	  bringing	  additional	  enthusiasm	  and	  talents.	  Both	  are	  
year	  round	  Truro	  residents.	  Guillermo	  Chang	  has	  a	  keen	  interest	  in	  
the	  natural	  environment	  and	  the	  conservation	  of	  land	  and	  open	  
space.	  Lisa	  Maria	  Tobia,	  a	  real	  estate	  broker	  and	  manager,	  serves	  
as	  chair	  of	  the	  town’s	  Planning	  Board	  and	  part-‐‑time	  dispatcher	  for	  
the	  Police	  and	  Fire	  Departments.	  	  We	  welcome	  these	  new	  
Trustees.	  	  

As	  you	  can	  see	  by	  the	  articles	  in	  this	  Newsletter,	  your	  Trustees	  
have	  had	  a	  busy	  and	  productive	  winter	  and	  spring.	  We	  continue	  to	  
acquire	  and	  protect	  new	  land	  both	  through	  acquisition	  and	  
donation.	  We	  also	  constantly	  maintain	  and	  improve	  the	  land	  
already	  under	  our	  conservation	  management.	  All	  this	  is	  possible	  
because	  of	  our	  active	  and	  involved	  Trustees	  and	  your	  continuing	  
support.	  We	  look	  forward	  to	  a	  wonderful	  summer	  on	  the	  Cape	  and	  
hope	  that	  you	  will	  be	  joining	  us	  in	  Truro.	  

See	  you	  in	  Town,	  

Fred	  Gaechter	  
Chairman	  
	  

	  

Trustees	  
Fred	  Gaechter,	  Chair	  
Tony	  Hodgin,	  Vice	  Chair	  
Phil	  Smith,	  Treasurer	  
Meg	  Royka,	  Secretary	  
	  

Robert	  Bednarek	  
Brian	  Boyle	  
Tom	  Bow	  
Guillermo	  Chang	  
Valerie	  Falk	  
Amanda	  Reed	  
Irma	  Ruckstuhl	  
Lisa	  Maria	  Tobia	  
Susan	  Travers	  
Bill	  Worthington	  

Truro	  Conservation	  Trust	  
P.O.	  Box	  327	  

North	  Truro,	  MA	  02652	  
	  

www.TruroConservationTrust.org	  



 

1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
              Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 13, 2016 

 

ITEM:  Review and Approval of Board of Selectmen Policy #57 for Residential Hiring Preference  

 

EXPLANATION:  Attached is a policy to authorize the application of a residential hiring 

preference for Town residents that apply for initial employment positions.  For the purpose of 

this policy, a “resident” shall be defined as a person who has lived in the town of Truro for the 

majority of the year before the date the vacancy for the initial position is posted.  Definition of 

a “residence” is provided as a place where one actually lived or intended as his or her 

permanent home.  Once approved, it will be the policy of the Town and any person applying 

for an initial position with the Town, shall be awarded a ten (10) point residency preference 

over non-Town resident applicants.  If the person is selected for the position, that person must 

provide proof of residency and will be required to maintain such residency for a minimum of 

one (1) year from the effective date of appointment.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   There will be no policy in place for residential hiring preference. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve Board of Selectmen Policy #57 – Residential Hiring 

Preference. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Draft Residential Hiring Preference Policy #57 

 

           Agenda Item: 5E  
 

 

 

 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

 

  POLICY MEMORANDUM #57 

 
Date:  September 13, 2016 

 

Subject: RESIDENTIAL PREFERENCE HIRING POLICY 

 

 

Section I – Purpose 

 

The purpose of this Policy is to provide applicants for initial employment positions 

within the Town of Truro (“Town”) with notice of the Town’s residential preference 

hiring policy and program as it affects them.  This policy is intended to give a 

preference to those applicants for initial employment who have attained “resident” 

status within the Town as of the date the vacancy is posted. 

 

The Town is committed to employ, in its best judgment, suitable candidates for 

approved positions while engaging in recruitment and selection processes that are in 

compliance with all applicable labor and employment laws.  It is the policy of the 

Town to provide equal employment opportunity for employment to all applicants and 

employees. 

 

Section II – Definitions 
 

1. Resident – for purposes of this policy, a “resident” shall be defined as a person 

who has lived in the Town of Truro for the majority of the year before the date 

the vacancy for the initial position is posted. 
   

2. Residence – for purposes of this policy, a “residence” shall be defined as the place 

where one actually lived and intended as his or her permanent home. 

 

   

a. If a person lives at college during the school year, he or she may claim as 

his or her permanent residence the place where he or she resides during the 

rest of the year. 

 

b. If a person was in the military, he or she may claim residency within the 

Town of Truro if he or she lived in the Town when he or she entered the 

military, if he or she returned to the Town after leaving the military, or if he 

or she is still in the military, he or she intends to return to that residence in 

the Town. 

 

 

Agenda Item:  5E1 



c. If a person permanently moves to another city or town at any time during 

the year before the vacancy is posted, he or she will not qualify for 

residency preference on his or her application for employment with the 

Town. 

 

Section III - Policy 

 

It is the policy of the Town that a person applying for an initial position with the 

Town, who is a bona fide resident of the Town at the time the position is posted, 

shall be awarded a ten (10) point residency preference over non-Town resident 

applicants.  To receive this preference, the applicant must provide proof of residency 

in the form of a deed, mortgage, property tax receipt, rental housing agreement, utility 

bill, vehicle registration or title, valid and up-to-date driver’s license, or state-issued 

identification card.  If selected, the person shall be required to maintain such residency 

for a minimum of one (1) year from the effective date of the appointment. 

 

Section IV – Determination of Residency 
 

The Town Manager shall be charged with verifying the accuracy of a claim of 

residency. 

 

Section V – Willful or Deliberate False Claims of Residency 
 

Any applicant who is found to have willfully or deliberately claimed residency within 

the Town of Truro on his or her application, knowing the same to be inaccurate or 

untrue, shall be immediately disqualified from candidacy for the vacancy for which he 

or she applied. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________  ______________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman,     Janet W. Worthington, Vice-Chairman 

 

 

__________________________________  _______________________________ 

Maureen Burgess                Jay Coburn, Clerk 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Robert Weinstein 

 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 



 

1 

 

 Agenda Item: 5F  

TOWN OF TRURO 
                          Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 13, 2016 

 

ITEM: Discussion of Solar Contract and Possible Alternatives 

 

EXPLANATION:  Closure work on the Transfer Station landfill cap is pending until such time as the AT&T 

trenching work and permitting is resolved. The work can begin as soon as DEP determines what the resolution 

will be to AT&T’s unpermitted work and what repair work will be required for both the damage to the cap and 

the improper conduit installation by AT&T.  Due to the status of the solar project and changes to the 

applicable laws, the economics of the current contract with Sun Edison are expected to be negatively affected.  

Section 2.7 of the agreement with Sun Edison allows the Town to terminate the agreement if there is a change 

in applicable law that is reasonably expected to adversely affect the economics of the agreement for the 

Town.  Recent changes in law/regulation have modified the calculation and value of net metering 

credits.  Solar facilities that do not qualify as a “net metering facility of a municipality or other governmental 

entity” and do not submit a cap allocation application before September 26, 2016 will receive net metering 

credits valued at about 40% less than the value expected when the Town signed the agreement with Sun 

Edison. The Town’s project does not qualify as a municipality project due to the inclusion of community solar.  

SunEdison would need a Post Closure Use permit from DEP to submit a cap allocation application prior to the 

deadline, which has not been issued. The attached report from the Energy Committee very clearly explains the 

impact. 

 

Another solar developer, Nexamp, is building a solar installation in Canton, MA on the roof of a building and is 

offering to sell the net metering credits to the Town.  This project would provide about 70% of what the Town 

uses in electricity and would also provide community solar on a first come, first served basis.  The savings to 

the Town would be approximately 25% off the Eversource price for the length of the contract. The contractual 

minimum price may affect the savings percentage.  While the economics are not as favorable as the original 

contract with SunEdison, they are much better than what would likely be in offered in a revised contract.  

 

Based on conversation with Energy Committee members, it may be in the Town’s best interest to leave the 

solar lease in place and cancel the net metering portion of the agreement or to cancel the entire agreement.   

 

 



 

2 

 

At this time, the Energy Committee is recommending that the Town pursue the Nexamp project, which must 

be signed by September 26. I concur with the recommendation.  In addition, I recommend that we ask 

Attorney Holland to issue a notice to terminate and/or to begin negotiations with SunEdison to terminate the 

contract either in whole or part. 

 

Attorney Holland has reviewed the Nexamp contract and suggested changes which have not yet been 

negotiated with Nexamp.  I request that you authorize the Chair to sign the contract pending final negotiations 

by Town Counsel.   

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Town is not likely to recognize savings from the development of a solar 

project. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO authorize Town Counsel to issue a notice to terminate and/or begin 

contract termination negotiations with SunEdison, and to authorize the Chair to sign a contract with Nexamp 

that has been finalized by Town Counsel. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Energy Committee Report   

 



Agenda Item: 5F1 

Energy Committee Report on Solar Project 

September 13, 2016 

The economics of the Town’s proposed landfill project are almost certain to 

substantially degrade. 

 Net metering value.  After the state’s net metering cap was hit last year, the 

legislature passed a law in April 2016 increasing the net metering cap but 

reducing the value of new net metering credits by 40%.  To avoid that reduction, 

our project would have to submit a net metering application before September 26, 

but we will not have the Post-Closure Use Permit that is a pre-requisite for such 

application. 

 SREC value.  In addition, the value of the Solar Renewable Energy Credits is 

likely to be reduced by at least 20%.  To avoid that reduction, our project would 

have to be mechanically complete by January 8, 2017, which is impossible given 

the status of our closure process.  If the project is 50% spent by January 8 and 

then fully complete by May 8, 2017 – also highly unlikely – the SREC value 

would be reduced by 20%.  If the project is completed after May 8, 2017, it will 

be subject to the rules of an anticipated “SREC”3 program, whose rules have not 

been issues but which are likely to be at least if not more restrictive than the 

current 20% reduction. 

We have the option to terminate the SunEdison contract. 

 Contract revision.  We expect that SunEdison (or its successor) will at some 

point propose a substantial increase in the solar electricity price to the Town to 

reflect the lower net metering and SREC economics -- or else terminate because 

of the degraded economics. 

 Termination.  Counsel has confirmed that the Town may terminate the 

agreement due to these changes in applicable law which adversely affect the 

project’s economics.  We recommend that the Town contract for net metering 

credits from Nexamp for a proposed 630kWac solar project in Canton.  

 Favorable economics.  The economics of the Canton project are not as favorable 

as the original SunEdison project but almost certain to be better, most likely 

substantially better, than the anticipated revised SunEdison economics. 

 Community solar.   Nexamp, like SunEdison, can offer a community solar 

option to Truro residences and businesses on a first-come, first-served basis. 

 

At the Energy Committee Meeting on August 31, 2016, the Committee voted to 

pursue the Nexamp Project. 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 10 or 24  Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Contract for GFM Enterprises for Transfer Station Remediation Project Bid 

2. Wireless Communications Facilities Lease Agreement with Crown Castle (Consent for Generator 

Replacement-AT&T) for Cell Tower located at 344 Route 6 

3. Truro Police Department Lieutenant Contract  

B. Declaration of Suicide Prevention Week 

C. Reappointment of Board/Committee/Commission Member 

D. Review and Approve Declaration of Surplus Items Department of Public Works Vehicles  

E. Review and Approve Declaration of Surplus Items Police Department-Police Cruiser for Trade In 

F. Permission for Town Manager to Declare Surplus Items 

G. Review and Approve One Day Entertainment-Captain’s Choice 4 Highland Rd., September 17
th

, 2016 

H. Review and Approve Regular Board of Selectmen Minutes – August 8, 2016, August 9, 2016 

 

 

 



 

1 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 6A1  

TOWN OF TRURO 
            Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 13, 2016 

 

ITEM: Contract for GFM Enterprises for Transfer Station Remediation Project Bid  

 

EXPLANATION:  As part of the Town’s ongoing efforts to finish closing the landfill, Weston and Sampson 

solicited bids for the remediation work/corrective actions for the closure of the landfill required by DEP. The 

bids also included an option for the repair of damage done by AT&T.  GFM Enterprises was the lowest 

responsible bidder and as such, was awarded the Contract for the Truro Landfill Project.  Staff is requesting 

that the Board approve the contract with GFM Enterprises in the amount of $218,000 to complete the work. 

Town Meeting previously authorized borrowing in the amount of $300,000 for this project.     

 

Work will not commence until the Town has received permits from DEP to repair the damage.  Staff met with 

DEP at their Lakeville office to discuss the unpermitted work completed by AT&T.  It is anticipated that GFM 

will complete the work to repair the damage and the Town will be reimbursed by AT&T.  The open question is 

what action must be completed regarding the conduit that AT&T installed.  It is my understanding that 

additional work would need to be completed on the conduit so that it met DEP requirements or the conduit 

would need to be removed.  We will try and resolve all of the issues before moving forward.  It would not be in 

the Town’s best interest to complete the work and then have AT&T do another conduit.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Bond Anticipated Note with Cape Cod Five Cents Savings Bank.  

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Truro landfill will not be capped properly which is a requirement of the 

Department of Environmental Protection.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Contract between the Town of Truro and GFM Enterprises 

for the Truro Transfer Station Remediation project and Authorize the Chair to Sign.  

 

 



 

2 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Contract between Town of Truro and GFM Enterprises.  



Consent Agenda Item: 6A1







































1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 13, 2016 

 

ITEM:  Consent for Generator Replacement (AT&T) on Cell Tower at 344 Route 6 

 

EXPLANATION:  AT&T has authorized CCATT (Crown Castle) to contact the Town of Truro to 

request consent of modification of existing equipment: 

1. AT&T plans to modify their equipment at the wireless communication facility by 

replacing the existing 230kw generator with a new 100kw generator. 

 

As part of the lease with Crown Castle, AT&T is required to obtain the Town’s consent prior to 

doing any work.  Signing this consent letter does not eliminate the need for the customer to go 

through any jurisdictional and/or zoning/permitting procedures that may be required.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The work will not move forward. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the consent for modification with AT&T and to 

authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Consent for Modification (AT&T) 

 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A2 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 
 

August 9, 2016 

 

 

Town of Truro 

PO Box 2012 

Truro, MA 02666 

 
VIA: Email: Rae Ann Palmer 

<rpalmer@truro-ma.gov> 

 

Re:    Site ID: 841273 
Site Name: Truro 

Site Location: 344 Route 6, N Truro, MA 02652 

Wireless Communications Facilities Lease Agreement dated March 7, 2000, as modified by 

Assignment and Assumption of Lease Agreement dated June 9, 2004 (“Lease”), between The 

Town of Truro, Massachusetts (“Landlord”) and NCWPCS MPL 24-Year Sites Tower Holdings 

LLC, successor in interest to Cingular Wireless (“Tenant”), by CCATT LLC (“CCATT”), 

Tenant’s Attorney in Fact 

Consent for Generator Replacement (AT&T) 
 

Dear Landlord: 

 

Pursuant to an agreement between NCWPCS MPL 24 - Year Sites Tower Holdings LLC, successor in 

interest to New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC  (“AT&T”) and CCATT LLC (“CCATT”), CCATT 

manages and operates the tower site that is subject to the Lease on behalf of AT&T. CCATT is a Crown 

Castle company. CCATT and its affiliates and subsidiaries own and operate shared wireless 

communication facilities. 

 

In order to better serve the public and minimize the amount of towers in an area where this property is 

located, AT&T plans to modify their equipment at the wireless communication facility by replacing the 

existing 230kw generator with a new 100kw generator. 

 

AT&T has authorized CCATT to contact you and request consent to the modification of existing 

equipment. Pursuant to Paragraph 1 of the Lease, AT&T is required to obtain your consent. Signing 

this consent letter does not eliminate the need for the customer to go through any jurisdictional and/or 

zoning/permitting procedures that may be required. 

 

Please indicate your consent by executing this letter where indicated below and return one of same to me 

via email at the address provided below. 

 

Thank you for your continued cooperation with Crown Castle. If you have any questions concerning 

this issue, please contact me at (980) 209-8236 or heather.simeone@crowncastle.com. 
 

Yours truly, 

Heather Simeone   
Heather Simeone 

 
Agreed and accepted this   

 
day of   

 
, 20  

Real Estate Specialist - East Area (Lessor's signature) 
 

 
 

(Printed Name) 
 

 
   

 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A2 

mailto:rpalmer@truro-ma.gov
mailto:rpalmer@truro-ma.gov
mailto:heather.simeone@crowncastle.com


 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 

1 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 6A3 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: September 13, 2016 

 

ITEM: Approval of Employment Contract with the Police Lieutenant 

 

EXPLANATION:  I have completed negotiations with the Lieutenant. His contract is above the 

dollar amount I am authorized by Charter to sign, therefore, I am submitting it to the Board for 

authorization and signature. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Fiscal Year 2017 Budget 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to authorize the Chair of the Board of Selectmen  to sign an 

employment contract with the Police Lieutenant. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Proposed Contract 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6A3 

Lieutenant of Police 

Truro Police Department 

Employment Agreement 

Between 

The Town Of Truro 

And  

Craig Danziger 

Effective 

July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017 



TABLE OF CONTENTS       PAGE 

 

 

 

Table of Contents        2 

 

Duties          3 

 

Hours of Work         3 

 

Indemnification        3 

 

Insurances         3 

 

Injured on Duty        3 

 

Death during Term of Employment      4 

 

Termination and Severance Pay      4 

 

Compensation         4 

 

No reduction of Benefits       4 

 

Modification         4 

 

Law Governing        5 

 

Severability of Provisions       5 

 

Length of Contract        5 

 

Automobile         5 

 

Grievance Procedure        5 

 

Job Security         5  

 

Signature Page         

 

 

 



3 

Agreement made this ____day of _______________ by and between the TOWN of Truro 

(hereinafter the "TOWN") and Craig Danziger of Truro, Massachusetts (hereinafter the 

"LIEUTENANT”).  This agreement is retroactive to July 1, 2016. 

 

WHEREAS, the TOWN is desirous of securing the continued services of the LIEUTENANT, who is 

the Second in Command within the Truro Police Department’s structure and operations, and  

 

WHEREAS, the LIEUTENANT is willing to continue to perform the duties of the position of 

LIEUTENANT according to the terms and conditions of this Contract; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the TOWN and the LIEUTENANT hereby agree that the following terms and 

conditions shall govern the salary and fringe benefits payable under this contract to which said 

LIEUTENANT shall be entitled as LIEUTENANT.  

 

1. DUTIES 

The duties of the LIEUTENANT shall be those as outlined in the Job Description for the position of 

Lieutenant as set forth in Rule 15.2, in the Rules and Regulations governing the Truro Police 

Department and those assigned by the Chief of Police. 

 

2. HOURS OF WORK 

A. The LIEUTENANT shall work an average of Forty (40) hours per week as scheduled by the Chief 

of Police.  

 

B. It is recognized that the LIEUTENANT must devote time outside the normal office hours to the 

business of the LIEUTENANT, and to that end, the LIEUTENANT shall, with prior written notice to 

the Chief of Police, be allowed to take reasonable time off as he shall deem appropriate during 

normal office hours at such time as the Chief reasonably determines will not adversely impact 

department operations.   

 

C.  The parties acknowledge that this position qualifies as exempt under the Fair Labor Standards Act 

and shall be treated as such. 

 

3. INDEMNIFICATION 

The TOWN agrees that the TOWN shall defend, save harmless and indemnify the LIEUTENANT 

against any tort, professional liability claim or demand or other civil or criminal legal action, whether 

groundless or otherwise, arising out of an alleged act or omission occurring in the performance of the 

LIEUTENANT'S duties as Police LIEUTENANT of the TOWN.  The TOWN’s indemnification 

obligations herein shall not extend to any violation of a person’s state or federal civil rights if the 

LIEUTENANT is adjudged to have acted in a grossly negligent, willful, or malicious manner, nor 

shall the indemnification obligations extend to any disciplinary actions or other proceedings by 

the TOWN against the LIEUTENANT. 

  



4 

4. INSURANCE 

 

A. Professional Liability 

The TOWN agrees to furnish at its expense Law Enforcement Liability Insurance with 

liability limits established in consultation with the TOWN’S Insurance Consultant 

(MIAA). 

 

B. Health Insurance 

The LIEUTENANT shall be eligible for all health and life insurance benefits for which other 

police department employees are eligible. The TOWN agrees to contribute towards the cost 

of such insurance programs an amount or percentage not less than the highest applicable 

amount or percentage available to any officer of the Police Department.  

 

C. Life Insurance 

The Town agrees to provide and pay the total premium for life insurance of One Hundred 

Fifty-thousand Dollars and no cents ($150,000.00).  

 

5. INJURED ON DUTY 

As a sworn police officer, the LIEUTENANT shall be entitled to injured-on-duty benefits as 

provided in Chapter 4 1, Section 111 F of the Massachusetts General Laws. 

 

6. DEATH DURING TERM OF EMPLOYMENT 

If the Lieutenant dies during the term of his employment, the TOWN shall pay to the 

LIEUTENANT'S estate all the compensation which would otherwise be payable to the 

LIEUTENANT up to the date of the LIEUTENANT'S death. 

 

7. TERMINATION AND SERVERANCE PAY 

A. Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit, or otherwise interfere with the right of the Town to 

terminate the services of the Lieutenant, for just cause, at anytime by the Board of Selectmen, acting 

for the Town, at a regularly posted meeting, subject to Section 15, below.  

 

B. Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit, or otherwise interfere with the right of the 

Lieutenant to resign at any time from his position with the Town. In the event that the Lieutenant 

intends to resign voluntarily before the expiration of any term of employment, then the Lieutenant 

shall give the Town a minimum of thirty (30) days written advance notice, unless the parties 

otherwise agree in writing. Upon such notice, the Lieutenant will be entitled to receive pay for any 

unused vacation leave and twenty-five percent (25%) of up to one hundred (100) sick days accrued.  

 

8. COMPENSATION 

The Town agrees to pay the LIEUTENANT for his services rendered pursuant here to an annual 

salary of $105,000.00, payable in installments according to the Town’s usual payroll schedule. 



5 

 

The LIEUTENANT shall receive at least the same number of sick days, vacation, personal days, 

bereavement days, military leave, uniform and cleaning allowance, and all other benefits, except 

educational incentive pay, as any regular police officer of any rank of the Truro Police Department, 

except the position of Chief of Police. For the purpose of longevity, the Town of Truro recognizes 

the Lieutenant’s total years of service for the purpose of longevity compensation as 19 years, as of 

June 2015.  

 

The LIEUTENANT shall not work details unless authorized by the Chief of Police and then only 

after said details are refused by all full-time members of the Truro Police Employees Federation.  

 

9. NO REDUCTION OF BENEFITS 

The TOWN agrees that the TOWN shall not at any time during this contract reduce the salary, 

compensation or other benefits of the LIEUTENANT, except to the extent that such reduction is 

evenly applied across-the-board for all employees of the TOWN.  However, all cost items in this 

agreement are subject to appropriation. 

 

10. MODIFICATION 

No change or modification of this Contract shall be valid unless it shall be in writing and signed by 

both of the parties. 

 

11. LAW GOVERNING 

This contract shall be construed and governed by the Laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

 

12. SEVERABILITY OF PROVISIONS 

If any clause or provision of this contract shall be determined to be illegal by a court of competent 

jurisdiction, the remainder of this contract shall not be affected thereby. 

 

13. LENGTH OF CONTRACT 

The term of this contract shall be for a one year period commencing July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 

2017.  

 

14. AUTOMOBILE 

The Town shall provide a police vehicle for use by the LIEUTENANT, and pay for all attendant 

operation and maintenance expenses and insurance. The LIEUTENANT shall have use (but not 

exclusive, as the vehicle is available to the department as needed) in connection with, but not limited 

to, the performance of his duties as LIEUTENANT, professional growth and development, and to 

commute with the permission of the Chief of Police. It is expected that the LIEUTENANT will 

respond to the needs and emergencies of the community when necessary or required. 

 

 



6 

15. GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE 

The LIEUTENANT may seek arbitration of a discharge through The Labor Relations 

Connection, LLC.   In such an event, the parties agree that an arbitrator shall be appointed using 

the two-list administrative appointment procedure of The Labor Relations Connection, LLC.  

The administrative and arbitrator’s fees for such arbitration shall be divided and borne equally 

between the parties.  It is agreed that arbitration in accordance with this provision of this 

Agreement shall be the LIEUTENANT’s sole and exclusive remedy for contesting a discharge.  

The LIEUTENANT shall have no recourse beyond the Board of Selectmen to contest any 

discipline short of discharge. 

 

16. JOB SECURITY  

During the term of this agreement, the position of LIEUTENANT shall not be eliminated. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town of Truro has caused this Agreement to be signed and executed 

on its behalf by its Chairman of the Board of Selectmen, and duly attested by its Town Clerk, and the 

LIEUTENANT has signed and executed this Agreement, both in duplicate, the day and year first 

above written. 

 

_________________________    ____________________________ 

Craig L. Danziger       Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

_________________________    ____________________________ 

Attest:         Paul C. Wisotzky (Chair)  

  

Cynthia Slade, Town Clerk      

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant, on behalf of Joan McDonald, Office and 

Training Coordinator, Cape & Islands Suicide Prevention Coalition 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 13, 2016 

 

ITEM:  Proclamation acknowledging September 5-11 as Suicide Prevention Week 

 

EXPLANATION:  In recognition of National Suicide Prevention Month, the Cape & Islands 

Suicide Prevention Coalition is seeking to have the week of September 5-11 named “Suicide 

Prevention Week” in all of the Cape and Islands towns. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO acknowledge September 5-11 as Suicide Prevention Week 

and sign the proclamation. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Letter from Joan McDonald 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6B 
 

 

 

 



 

Consent Agenda Item:  6B1 



 

1 

 

                        TOWN OF TRURO 
 

            Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Board of Selectmen  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 13, 2016 

 

ITEM:  Reappointments of Board/Committee/Commission Members 

 

EXPLANATION:  The following individual wishes to be reappointed to the Board or Committee on which they 

currently serve. The additional appointment of Angela Gaimari will assist in keeping this Committee moving 

forward with meetings regarding any issues or concerns with Cable and Internet in the town of Truro.  

 

 Mary Abt to the Cable and Internet Advisory Committee for the term of 09/13/2016-6/30/2019. 

 

The attached check list provides information regarding each individual’s compliance with appointment 

requirements 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The applicant will not be able to participate on their respective Committee or 

Board. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint the applicant as noted above to serve on their respective 

board/committee. 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Reappointment checklist 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6C 
 

 

 

 



 

Board of Selectmen Appointing Authority Checklist                                                                                                      

 

Consent Agenda Item: 6C1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Office of the Board of Selectmen 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 10 or 24 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 

 

 

Committees/Commissions/Board Members Seeking Reappointment 
 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   Cable and Internet Advisory Committee 

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Mary Abt, Chair and only member 

Length of term: 3 Year Term 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years     

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    
 

 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 n/a 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 
         Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Department of Public Works 

 

REQUESTOR:  Interim Director Jarrod J. Cabral   

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 13, 2016 

 

ITEM:  Declaration of Surplus items – Department of Public Works Vehicles  

 

EXPLANATION:    Vehicles beyond economical repair. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Vehicles will degrade in place       

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO Approve Surplus Items from the Department of Public 

Works: 1967 Kaiser Dump Truck, 1975 AM General Dump Truck, 1994 International Dump 

Truck, 1997 Ford F-350 Pick-up, 1998 Ford Ambulance Van F-350, 2001 F-250, Petibone forklift, 

Yale Loader.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Jarrod Cabral, Interim DPW Director, August 29, 2016 Memo to Town Manager 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6D 
 

 

 

 



       Consent Agenda Item: 6D1



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Truro Police Department 
 

REQUESTOR:  Chief Kyle Takakjian 
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: September 13, 2016  
 

ITEM: Excess Property – Police Cruiser for Trade in 

 

EXPLANATION: Request to approve the trade in of a 2010 Ford Crown Victoria, VIN # 
2FABP7BV3AX143958.  The current mileage 167,221  with a $500.00 trade value. 
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Trade in value 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Higher cost of new cruiser 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the designation of the 2010 Crown Victoria Cruiser 

as excess property and to authorize the trade-in of the vehicle toward the purchase of new 

cruisers.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:   N/A 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6E 
 

 

 

 



1 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 6F  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 13, 2016 

 

ITEM: Permission for Declaration of Surplus Items  

 

EXPLANATION:  As is easily visible, there are many rusted, unused pieces of equipment behind 

the Public Works Buildings and the Public Safety Facility. Less visible are pieces of equipment 

at the Transfer Station and inside the buildings.  Much of the equipment was acquired from 

other government agencies.  Interim Public Works Director Jarrod Cabral is cataloguing the 

equipment and preparing to dispose of it, per the previous request for a portion of the 

equipment.  To facilitate the process, I am requesting authorization to dispose of all 

equipment that is either not usable or that we are not able to economically bring to usable 

condition.  We will be certain to use whatever method of disposal is in the best interests of the 

Town.  I should note that some equipment must be returned to the government agency that 

provided it. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The surplus equipment will remain in place. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO authorize the Town Manager to dispose of surplus 

equipment that is not in usable condition or that cannot be restored to a usable state in the 

method that is most beneficial to the Town.    

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  None  

 



 

1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  September 13, 2016 

 

ITEM:  Approval of a One Day Entertainment License for Captain’s Choice Restaurant, 4   

             Highland Road, North Truro for Saturday, September 17th, 2016.  

 

EXPLANATION:  MGL Chapter 140 § 181 provides local authority to license performance 

events.  Captain’s Choice Restaurant would like to participate in the festivities of Truro 

Treasures weekend. The Manager, Kristi Wageman, has completed an entertainment 

application for this proposed entertainment on Saturday, September 17th. Times are yet to be 

determined based on which band is booked to play at the restaurant. The Entertainment 

application has been reviewed by the Chief of Police.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Captain’s Choice will not have a band play during Truro Treasures 

Weekend.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve a One Day Entertainment License for Kristi 

Wageman of Captain’s Choice for Saturday, September 17th, 2016 for the afternoon hours of 

either 2:00pm-4:00pm or 3:00pm-5:00pm at 4 Highland Rd in Truro and to authorize the Chair 

to sign the application.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.  One Day Entertainment Application approved by Chief of Police  

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6G 
 

 

 

 



   Consent Agenda Item: 6G1





DRAFT 
Consent Agenda Item: 6H

Joint Meeting of the 

Truro Board of Selectmen and the Truro Planning Board 

Selectmen’s Chambers Town Hall 

Monday, August 8, 2016 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert Weinstein, 

Janet Worthington  

Planning Board Members Present: Chair Lisa Maria Tobia; Bruce Boleyn, Peter Herridge, 

John Riemer, Steve Sollog   

Excused: John Hopkins, Mike Roderick 

Also Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Town Planner Carole Ridley; Assistant Town 

Administrator Maureen Thomas; Town Counsel Greg Corbo 

Board of Selectmen Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. and introduced 

members of the Board of Selectmen, and Planning Board Chair Lisa Tobia called the Planning 

Board meeting to order at 5:03 p.m. and introduced members of her Board.  Members of both 

Boards were seated in the audience.  The Chairs, the Town Manager and the Town Planner were 

at the head table.   

Paul Wisotzky stated that the purpose of the joint meeting was to obtain ideas concerning 

protection of the National Seashore District in Truro.   He gave background on the efforts of the 

Board of Selectmen and Planning Board to bring forward past proposals.  One of the current 

goals of the Board of Selectmen is to encourage a bylaw for limitation of building size that could 

be supported at Annual Town meeting 2017.   The forum was structured to ask the audience five 

main questions.  Chair Wisotzky set some basic ground rules for the discussion.   

Planning Board Chair Lisa Tobia gave a general background of the Cape Cod National Seashore 

in the Town of Truro.  She noted that the Seashore Guidelines are not the same as Town Bylaws 

that regulate the approximately 211 privately owned parcels located within the boundaries of the 

National Seashore.  The Planning Board goal is to be respectful of the property in the Seashore 

District.  She reviewed size of lots, setback requirements and site plan review by the Planning 

Board for these properties.  She said that the two-thirds vote that is needed at Town Meeting to 

adopt zoning bylaws had not been attained in any of the Planning Board’s previous attempts to 

amend zoning bylaws for the National Seashore District.  The Planning Board is interested in 

trying to go forward again if there is consensus among the citizens.  Planning Board would like 

to protect character of the Town without imposing hardships upon owners within the Seashore, 

Chair Tobia said.     

Lauren McKean, Planner for the Cape Cod National Seashore, came forward and gave 

information on the creation of the National Seashore.  One of the requirements for the six towns 

involved was that each town create zoning bylaws.  She explained the 50% formula that was a 

Park Service guideline that had been established in 1961.  Ms. McKean says the Park Service is 

notified of changes to existing homes located inside the National Seashore.  She said that the 

Cape Cod National Seashore is supportive of development of zoning bylaws and noted that a 

Park Service review is a part of the process.  



Minutes of the Joint meeting of the Board of Selectmen and Planning Board – 8/8/16 2 

 

 

The first discussion question for public comment was: What does the National Seashore Park 

District mean to Truro?  Tom Bow of 34 Great Hollow Rd. said he considered the Seashore the 

Town’s biggest asset.  Reading a prepared statement, Dick Seed of 37 Old Outermost Rd. gave 

the history of his property which is surrounded by the National Seashore.  He does not support 

further restrictions on property inside the Park.  Steve Sollog of the Planning Board gave his 

opinion that controlling house size is a good idea.  Jon Winder of 2 Turnbuckle Way considers 

the NPS District invaluable and wants to ensure that it be preserved.  Priscilla Silva of 53 North 

Pamet Rd. said 100 acres of her family’s property went to the National Seashore.  She has seen 

more and more restrictions be put in place by the Park Service.  Brenda Boleyn, former member 

of the Advisory Board to the National Seashore, said the best thing that had happened to the 

Cape since its glacial formation was the creation of the Seashore.  She encouraged the Town to 

look to the future, and she read some 1960 quotes from Ozzie Ball in support of the Seashore.   

 

Lisa Tobia asked the next question: What are our shared concerns about protecting the National 

Seashore District?  Tom Bow returned to say he did not have concerns but reiterated the 

importance of preserving its character.  Monica Kraft of Dyer’s Hollow Rd. had concerns about 

maintenance of trails, bike paths and roads within the National Seashore.  Bill Worthington, 

former member of the Planning Board, also expressed concerns about maintenance of walking 

trails and fire roads within the Seashore.  The danger of a fire was foremost in his mind.  He 

knows that the lack of maintenance is based on the Seashore’s lack of funds for upkeep. 

 

The third question was: Are you concerned about larger houses being built in place of smaller 

houses in the National Seashore District?  Carlotta Zilliax, who lives within the National 

Seashore, said that she believes those who have remained in their homes in that district are 

committed to the spirit in which the National Seashore was founded. Susan Howe of 12 Houser 

Way lives near the Seashore.  She is concerned about large house size not only in the Seashore 

District but in the entire town, and she supports legislation for both.  Ann Irwin of 97 North 

Pamet Rd. said her family considered the original guidelines by the National Seashore fair.  She 

said the large houses are not what she wants to see within the Seashore District.  Gail Marks of 

104 South Pamet Rd. said that they had believed the guidelines were unalterable.  She thinks size 

should be restricted.  Rob Lowe of 4 Hughes Rd. did not want to see the character of the town 

changed with big houses. Priscilla Silva returned to express her opinion that following the 50% 

guideline would be unfair to some homeowners.  John Marksbury of 21 Shore Rd. said he 

supports, and has been involved in, bringing size bylaws forward as a Town priority. He noted 

that there were still people who are opposed to the effort.  He considered two moral issues: 

private property rights vs. the common good and secondly fairness.  He offered statistics on the 

number of visitors to the National Seashore.   

 

The fourth question asked: Are there other concerns about protecting the National Seashore 

District that you would like to raise?  Chuck Steinman of 21 Shore Rd. talked about the role of 

the Town in enforcing its regulations, pointing to the campgrounds.  Valerie Falk of 41 South 

Pamet Rd. lives in the Seashore had questions about protecting nature and preventing water 

pollution.  John Winder returned to ask about the old military base’s status and plan within in the 

National Seashore. Chuck Steinman, speaking as Chair of the Historical Commission and 

member of the Historical Review Board, said those boards support a change for regulations in 



Minutes of the Joint meeting of the Board of Selectmen and Planning Board – 8/8/16 3 

 

the Seashore District.  He noted the number of historic buildings that the historical boards would 

not like to see torn down.   

 

The final question was:  Do any of the concerns you have about protecting the National Seashore 

District apply town wide?   Jack Peake of 168 Shore Rd. said yes. The restrictions of size in the 

park should apply to the rest of the town, especially since properties outside of the Park are more 

visible.  Rob Lowe returned to commend the boards for moving forward and to discuss the 

changes that have been detrimental to other towns.  Chris Wells of Sylvan Lane said she was 

worried about liability and the lack of maintenance in the Seashore District.  Steve Sollog said he 

hoped it was evident that many citizens were eager to participate in future proceedings.  Stan 

Sigel of Union Field End said he was concerned about making all of Truro stronger and better. 

He said that the Town should get the Park Service to do something about their abandoned 

buildings within the National Seashore.  Dave Spanks of 16 Shore Rd. said that he had worked 

for the Park Service as a naturalist in its early years.  He said people are welcome to join the 

Friends of the National Seashore to help maintain trails.  Most of the trails are not official Park 

trails.  He said many changes have already altered the character of the Park.  He noted that it is 

the only Park in the country that has individual property owners within its bounds.  

 

In response to a call for a straw vote of those for or against changes to the bylaw, member of the 

Board of Selectmen, Jay Coburn of 58 Slough Pond Rd., underscored the importance of citizen 

support for any zoning bylaw changes.  Ann Irwin asked about the mailing list providing 

notification for this meeting.  Walter Morrison of Dyer Rd. asked that any zoning restrictions be 

simple and objective.  Ann Greenbaum of 22 Gospel Path talked about creation of a Chilmark 

bylaw that adhered to simplicity so that people there understood in advance what the bylaw was 

meant to do.   She also requested that the opportunities for community comment be varied, 

ongoing and constant.  John Marksbury also recommended simplicity like Wellfleet, Eastham 

and Chilmark bylaws.  Buddy Perkel questioned the representation of citizens at the meeting 

since only the part-time residents were invited.  Janet Worthington said there are other voices 

that the Town still needs to hear.  Gary Cooper of 2 Andrew Way asked that we be stewards of 

the environment and not make decisions blindly without considering environmental impact.  

Regan McCarthy pointed out size expansions which followed the Seashore Guidelines and other 

properties that have not been changed since the creation of the Seashore.  Tom Shofer, who lives 

within the Seashore District, discussed property rights and his concerns about commercialization 

within the National Seashore.  Helen McNeil Ashton of 27 Great Hollow Rd. commented on 

existing houses within the National Seashore, particularly the nature of traditional cottages 

before its creation, which she would like to see preserved even as a part of a rebuild.  Jack 

Riemer of the Planning Board asked that a straw poll be taken as a member of the audience had 

requested.    

 

Paul Wisotzky took a straw poll of those in favor and those opposed to a size bylaw within the 

Seashore and a second straw poll of those in favor and  those against a size bylaw for the whole 

town.  Hands indicated majority support for bylaws for both the Seashore District and the rest of 

the town.  

 



Minutes of the Joint meeting of the Board of Selectmen and Planning Board – 8/8/16 4 

 

Paul Wisotzky encouraged the audience to complete and submit the survey that had been 

distributed.  He said that there will be a follow-up fall meeting.  People can also subscribe to the 

Planning Board online to follow Planning Board activity, he said.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

The joint meeting was adjourned at 6:37 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary  

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn, Clerk     Janet Worthington, Vice-chair 

 

 

________________________________         

Robert Weinstein 

 

 

 

Public Records Material for 8/8/16 

Five Questions Survey 

 
 



DRAFT 
Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Selectmen’s Chambers Town Hall 

Tuesday, August 9, 2016 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert Weinstein, 

Janet Worthington  

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer 

Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

TABLED ITEMS  

Scholarship endowment 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer and the Board discussed the potential scholarship endowment.  

the mechanism for implementing the scholarships. The Town Manager said the final agreement 

had not been sent to the donor.  She said there was further administrative costs that the donor had 

agreed to cover.  Town Counsel will need to review the finalized agreement.  A foundation will 

be established to handle the funds. 

Jay Coburn moved to agree in concept to administering a scholarship for the benefit of residents 

of the Town and authorize the Chair, the Town Manager and Town Counsel to finalize the 

agreement.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

Curb Cut for 92 Castle Rd. 

Jay Coburn recused himself from the room for deliberations. 

Rae Ann Palmer explained the revised plan for a Curb Cut Permit at 92 Castle Rd.  which 

showed the angle of the driveway.  The curb cut will remain where it was originally planned. For 

the 3-lot subdivision.  Robert Weinstein advocated moving the curb cut because of the bad sight 

lines from the road.  Lot 3 is very steep, but Town staff had reviewed and approved the curb cut 

plan, according to the Town Manager. 

Robert Weinstein moved to approve a Curb Cut Permit for 92 Castle Rd.   Janet Worthington 

seconded, and the motion carried 3-1.   

Jay Coburn returned to the table. 

American Lung Association Bike Trek 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer said this was no longer an Action Item.  The bike event is an 

annual event, and the riders come in from Wellfleet on Old County Rd. 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION  

Municipal Calendar/Fiscal Year 2018 Budget Preparations 

The Selectmen reviewed the Municipal Calendar for 2017 ATM and Fiscal Year 2018 Budget 

Preparations.  Rae Ann Palmer said that the Town Clerk had provided the dates for elections. 

The Budget Task Force schedule had only tentative dates at this time. 

Consent Agenda Item: 6H



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 8/9/16 2 

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the Municipal Calendar for 2017 ATM and Fiscal Year 2018 

Budget Preparations.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

East Harbor 

Bob Hamilton of the Woods Hole Group gave a PowerPoint presentation on plans for East 

Harbor.  He reviewed the history, need for the project, alternative solutions, costs and next steps 

for the East Harbor culvert restoration.   He offered immediate steps, a short term solution and a 

long term multi-stakeholder solution with decisions left up to the Town.  Robert Weinstein said 

that the project has been brought to the attention to the State Department of Transportation. 

There is a possibility that federal highway funds may be available for the project.  Town 

Manager Rae Ann Palmer reminded the Board that the money for repairing the culvert had been 

voted in at Town Meeting.  She said the Town should be looking towards further repair.  Dana 

Pazolt came forward with another suggestion for East Harbor.  Paul Wisotzky asked about 

gaining Town ownership of the easement property, which is for sale, and Rae Ann Palmer said 

she would look at this possibility.   

 

Aquaculture Grant License–Pazolt 654 Shore Rd  

Tony Jackett, Harbor Master/Shellfish Constable and Dana Pazolt presented information for 

renewal of a five-year aquaculture grant license for Dana Pazolt at 654 Shore Rd.  Mr. Pazolt has 

been working diligently on his successful grant.  Tony Jackett said he had been impressed with 

Mr. Pazolt’s shellfish operations.  Robert Weinstein added his commendation of Dana Pazolt’s 

commitment to his aquaculture business.  Jay Coburn said that the Community Development 

Partnership has a micro-loan service available for shellfishermen.   

 

Robert Weinstein moved to issue a five-year Aquaculture Grant License for Dana Pazolt.  Janet 

Worthington seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Mr. Pazolt requested that his business partner’s be added to the license motion. 

 

Jay Coburn moved to amend the motion to add John Burns to the license.  Maureen Burgess 

seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

The amended motion to issue a five-year Aquaculture Grant License for Dana Pazolt and John 

Burns carried 5-0. 

 

Mr. Pazolt urged the Selectmen to have the Town of Truro become, through a home rule petition, 

the governing body in charge of aquaculture.   

 

Board of Selectmen Sponsored End of Season Dance at Corn Hill Beach  

Janet Worthington announced plans for a Selectmen-sponsored End of Season Dance at Corn 

Hill Beach.  Rae Ann Palmer said that the staff had more suggestions for including children’s 

activities, hiring two bands, inviting a radio broadcasting truck, renting a canopy for the stage, 

including a bonfire, and providing police and fire coverage.  The Selectmen agreed upon an 

event to take place from 3 to 7 p.m. on Saturday, September 24, 2016 with a rain date of Sunday, 

September 25
th

.  Corn Hill and Rose Cottage abutters will be notified of the event. 

 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 8/9/16 3 

 

CONSENT AGENDA  

There were three items on the Consent Agenda: 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. Letter in Support of Innovative/Alternative Septic System Technology Pilot Funding in the 

Economic Development Bill, 

B. Approval of Common Victualer License for Babe’s Bakery Inc., 69 Shore Road; and 

C. Review and Approve Regular Board of Selectmen Minutes of July 26, 2016. 

 

Robert Weinstein questioned the status of Babe’s business and requested that item B be removed 

until a clarification is provided.  Rae Ann Palmer said that they have an approved health license 

and their opening is being monitored by the Health Agent.   She added that Town Counsel had 

affirmed their status to open, and she recommended the license approval.   

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Maureen Burgess seconded, 

and the motion carried 5-0.    

 

SELECTMEN AND LIAISON AND TOWN MANAGER REPORTS  

Everyone reported on the public forum on protecting the National Seashore District, presented as 

a joint meeting with the Planning Board.  Jay Coburn noted the meeting with the Planning Board 

but left the commentary to the rest of the Board.  Janet Worthington commented favorably on the 

joint meeting; she thought it was a good start and hopes that the Boards will continue to keep 

communications going with the public.  Paul Wisotzky said he was happy with the turn out. 

Continuation has now moved over to the Planning Board, he said.  Maureen Burgess said she 

enjoyed the meeting and all the commentary from those who attended.  She gave a public service 

warning of a new tick-borne disease called Powassan, which can be transmitted in minutes.  

During his Selectmen’s Hours, Robert Weinstein heard from someone planning an accessory 

dwelling unit.  He said that he hopes the process would be clear so as to encourage others.  He 

reported on the bike lane work for Truro, which should be done in spring of 2017.  He too 

commented favorably on the joint meeting with the Planning Board until it came to the straw 

poll.  He said he was outraged that the straw poll was taken because it is still a vote and should 

not be taken at the start of an open discussion process.  He also disapproved of a hand-out that 

included photos of private homes, none of which were located in the National Seashore in Truro.   

Jay Coburn pointed out that the hand-out was not distributed by the Town Boards.  Town 

Manager Rae Ann Palmer commented on the postcard notification to property owners in the 

National Seashore.  She also noted the limitations of size in the Selectmen’s Hearing Room in 

the event of another large audience and has plans for providing additional seating.   

 

Moving onto other matters, the Town Manager said that the Assistance to Firefighters Grant had 

been awarded for 90% of the cost of the new breathing apparatus that had recently been 

purchased. The Town had also received a Community Compact Grant to hire someone to study 

potential for regionalization with Provincetown.  Many applications have already been received 

for the Fire Department, she said.  The Assistant Town Administrator and Fire Chief will work 

on screening the applicants.  Ms. Palmer will look into a policy for local residents’ preference. 

 

 

 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 8/9/16 4 

 

NEXT MEETING AGENDA 

Jay Coburn moved to cancel the meeting scheduled for August 23, 2016.  Robert Weinstein 

seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Town Manager Rae and Palmer and the Board reviewed anticipated agenda items for the next 

meeting to be held Tuesday, September 13.  Items so far included:  The tax classification 

hearing, the American Lung Association bike event, Conservation Restrictions, a presentation on 

the Herring River Restoration Project, a report on the Transfer Station trenching, and a 

Declaration of Suicide Prevention Week.  Janet Worthington requested updates on Fire and 

Police communications with the Town Manager.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Maureen Burgess moved to adjourn.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.  

The meeting was adjourned at 6:30 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn, Clerk     Janet Worthington, Vice-chair 

 

 

________________________________         

Robert Weinstein 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 8/9/16 5 

 

 

Public Records Material for 8/9/16 

1. Curb cut plan for 92 Castle Rd. 

2. Woods Hole Group report on East Harbor Culvert 

3. Letter in Support of Innovative/Alternative Septic System Technology Pilot Funding in 

the Economic Development Bill, 

4. Approval of Common Victualer License for Babe’s Bakery Inc., 69 Shore Road 


	16.09.13 BoS Agenda
	2A FY17 Classification Hearing BOS Agenda Item
	2A1 LEGAL NOTICE - Classification Hearing FY2017
	2A2 FY17 Classification Hearing BOA Recommendations
	2A3 LA4-final approved
	2A4 LA-5 BOS Authorization letter-Sept 13
	3A Agenda Request Application to Serve
	3A1 Angela Gaimari Application to Serve
	3A2 Approval email from Mary Abt
	3B Agenda Request Application to Serve - Copy
	3B1 Angela Gaimari Application to Serve-Cultural Council
	3B2 Approval email from Kenneth Hawkey
	4A Agenda Request 2016 Autumn Escape Bike Trek
	4A1-4A4 American Lung Association Bike Trek
	4A5 Letter from Paul Curley and Cert of Liability
	5A Agenda Request Discussion with CRC
	5B  Agenda Request Herring River
	5B1 Final HR MOU III for Signing
	5C Agenda Request Conservation Restriction
	5C1 Friedman.Sky View CR. final to Selectmen
	CONSERVATION RESTRICTION
	D.1.  Proceeds.   The Grantor and the Grantee agree that the donation of this Restriction gives rise to a real property right, immediately vested in the Grantee, with a value that is equal to ten percent (10%) of the fair market value. For the purpose...
	D.2. Grantor/Grantee Cooperation Regarding Public Action.  Whenever all or part of the Premises or any interest therein is taken by public authority under power of eminent domain or other act of public authority, then the Grantor and the Grantee shal...
	ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT

	By:          By:
	Trustee, but not individually                Trustee, but not individually

	By:          By:
	Trustee, but not individually                Trustee, but not individually

	By:          By:
	Trustee, but not individually                Trustee, but not individually

	By:          By:
	Trustee, but not individually                Trustee, but not individually

	By:          By:
	Trustee, but not individually                Trustee, but not individually

	By:          By:
	Trustee, but not individually                Trustee, but not individually

	By:          By:
	Trustee, but not individually                Trustee, but not individually
	COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS


	Mark H. Robinson, Notary Public
	My commission expires: 24 July 2020
	APPROVAL OF GRANT
	COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

	Notary Public
	My commission expires:
	APPROVAL BY
	COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

	Notary Public
	EXHIBIT A

	SKY VIEW CONSERVATION RESTRICTION
	DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES
	Property Address: 1 Sky View Drive, Truro, Massachusetts
	Town of Truro Assessors Map 42, Parcel 305
	EXHIBIT A-1


	SKY VIEW CONSERVATION RESTRICTION
	SKETCH OF THE PREMISES

	5C2 2016.5.19 Revisions to Joyce Johnson Studio CR_Castle Hill to TCT
	5C3 McArdle.to Compact. 11.16 acres.Pamet River
	CONSERVATION RESTRICTION
	ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT

	COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
	Mark H. Robinson, Notary Public
	My commission expires: 24 July 2020
	APPROVAL OF GRANT
	COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

	Notary Public
	My commission expires:
	APPROVAL BY
	COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

	Notary Public
	EXHIBIT A

	McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION
	DESCRIPTION OF THE PREMISES
	Property Address: 15 North Pamet Road, Truro, Massachusetts
	Town of Truro Assessors Map 51, Parcel 13 (portion)
	EXHIBIT A-1


	McARDLE-PAMET RIVER CONSERVATION RESTRICTION

	5D Agenda Request Discussion on Naming Trail
	5D1 Summer_2016_Newsletter
	5E Agenda Request Approval of Residential Hiring Preference Policy
	5E1 Policy #57 DRAFT - Residential Preference Hiring Policy
	5F  Agenda Request Solar Contract
	5F1 EnergyComReport_Solar
	6A1 Agenda Request GFM Contract Transfer Station Remediation
	6A1 GFM Enterprises Contract for Transfer Station Remediation Project Bid
	6A2 Agenda Request Replacement of Generator on cell tower-Crown Castle
	6A2 Crown Castle Consent for Generator Replacement
	6A3  Agenda Request LT contract
	6A3 LT Contract FY17_9816
	6B Agenda Request Suicide Prevention Week Proclamation
	6B1 Suicide Prevention Week
	6C Agenda Request Reappointments of Board-Committee-Commission Members
	6C1 Reapppointment Checklist
	6D Agenda Request Declaration of Surplus Items - DPW
	6D1 DPW Surplus Items
	6E  Agenda Request Declaration of Surplus Police
	6F Agenda Request General Declaration of Surplus
	6G Agenda Request Captain's Choice Entertainment
	6G1 Entertainment Application
	6Ha TBOS 8.8.16 joint mtg w PB
	6Hb TBOS 8.9.16



